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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights
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2006 2005 Change
CTETIRFE ZETERF &
HK$'000 HK$'000 +/(-)%
TET FET
RESULTS 4
Turnover EER 473,122 438,763 7.8
Profit before income tax B T 15 74 B & 145,242 66,942 117.0
Profit attributable to the KNARIERZTFTEA
equity holders of the Company JEAS & 133,600 62,304 114.4
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic earnings per share” TBRREAREA" 0.083 0.047 76.6
Diluted earnings per share* FRE SRR 0.070 0.043 62.8
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET
KEY BALANCE SHEET ITEMS FTEEERBRER
Total equity R AR RE 679,672 127,434 433.4
Net current assets mBEEFE 592,099 110,639 4352
Total assets BEEMBE 847,110 313,741 170.0
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Net assets per share* BREEFE" 0.362 0.096 2771

Adjusted for the effect of share subdivision of 1 into 4 on 29

June 2006.
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Corporate Information
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors
CHEUNG Yuk Fung (Chairman)
KUl Man Chun
XU Wensheng
LI Wenjin
CHAN Yiu Kwong
XU Chang Jun
LO Siu Yu (resigned on 18 October 2006)
ZHOU Jian (resigned on 20 November 2006)

Non-Executive Director
LIU Yangsheng, Charles (resigned on 17 April 2006)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
TAM Chun Fai

LEUNG Wai Man, Roger

XU Sitao

COMPANY SECRETARY
Chan Yiu Kwong

BERMUDA RESIDENT REPRESENTATIVE
John Charles Ross Collis

AUDITORS
PricewaterhouseCoopers

LEGAL ADVISERS
As to Hong Kong Law
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo
Richards Butler

As to Bermuda Law
Conyers Dill & Pearman
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PRINCIPAL BANKERS
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Hang Seng Bank Limited
The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited

REGISTERED OFFICE
Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS
IN HONG KONG
Room 2416, 24th Floor
Sun Hung Kai Centre
30 Harbour Road
Wanchai
Hong Kong

SHARE REGISTRAR IN BERMUDA
Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road
Pembroke
Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG
Tengis Limited
Level 28
Three Pacific Place
No.1 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong



Corporate Information

AR

EER

BITER

RE G (/)

R EE

B3E

=3 &

Bt

BEE

BRF (K- FEAE+A+/\AFHE)

FEERRIT
ERIRT (FE) BRAA
BAERITERAA
EELBESRITERAT

M ERE
Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11

B (R =—ZFEENF+—H -+ HEFHE) Bermuda
FEHITES EETELEEE
E8 (R_FEENFOA+EHEE) BB
B {1
BIAFHITES 75 /& 38 309%
B iR s E AP L
2EER 241£ 2416
FEE
BERERODBFERE
NAEWE Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
BeR #2 St Rosebank Centre
11 Bermudiana Road
BEEFMERR Pembroke
John Charles Ross Collis Bermuda
= EEm B BEFEREETEDLE
EEROKEBESRTEN ST EREBRAR
BB
=B ERRNREBRIR
EBEE AKEES =&
R EY XIS 3 081
B RMTT
BRELE

Conyers Dill & Pearman

1}
S
h
K
Il g
>t
b

#
I
i ol



Simplified Corporate Chart
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The following is a simplified corporate chart of the Group’s principal operating subsidiaries up to the date of this
report.

Hi Sun Technology
(China) Limited
Stock Code: 818

100%

Hi Sun Technology
Holding Limited
(Investment holding
and provision of

IT solutions consultancy
and related products)

92% (Note 1) | 91% (Note 2) 1 100%

Beijing Hi Sunsray Beijing Hi Sun
Information Advanced Business
Technology Limited Solutions Information
Technology Limited

Pax Technology
Limited

(Electronic payment

(Telecommunication solutions products and services)
and information technology (Financial solutions
operation value-added and services and

services) related products)

Notes:

(1

@)

Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement entered into between Turbo Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo Speed”), the investment
holding company of Beijing Hi Sunsray Information Technology Limited and the wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and the
independent third parties dated 9 November 2004, Turbo Speed has on 29 April 2005 issued 6,837,608 convertible preference
shares of US$0.1 each of Turbo Speed at a total subscription price of US$4 million (approximately HK$31.2 million).

On 18 January 2007, 3,418,804 convertible preference shares in Turbo Speed were converted into 51,866,667 new ordinary shares
of the Company at a conversion price of HK$0.3 per share.

As at the date of this report, the Company holds 100% shareholdings in the entire issued ordinary share capital of Turbo Speed. Given
the completion of conversion of the remaining convertible preference shares in Turbo Speed into ordinary shares of Turbo Speed, the
Company's equity interest in Turbo Speed will be reduced to 92%.

Pursuant to the Subscription Agreement entered into between Emerging Technology Limited (“Emerging Technology”), the
investment holding company of Beijing Hi Sun Advanced Business Solutions Information Technology Limited and the wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and the independent third parties dated 21 August 2006, Emerging Technology has issued 760,778
convertible preference shares of US$1.0 each of Emerging Technology at a total subscription price of US$18 million (approximately
HK$140 million) on 12 October 2006.

As at the date of this report, the Company holds 100% shareholdings in the entire issued ordinary share capital of Emerging Technology.
Given the completion of conversion of the convertible preference shares in Emerging Technology into ordinary shares of Emerging
Technology, the Company’s equity interest in Emerging Technology will be reduced to 91%.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Notice of Annual General Meeting
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that an annual general
meeting (the ‘“Annual General Meeting”) of Hi Sun
Technology (China) Limited (the “Company”) will be held
at Room 2416, 24th Floor, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30
Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong on Wednesday, 30
May 2007 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1.

To receive and adopt the audited consolidated financial
statements and the reports of the directors of the
Company (the “Directors”) and of the independent
auditors for the year ended 31 December 2006;

To re-elect retiring Directors and to authorise the Board
of Directors to fix their remuneration;

To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board of
Directors to fix their remuneration;

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass
the following resolutions, with or without modifications,
as Ordinary Resolutions:

‘“THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) of this resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant
Period (as hereinafter defined) of all the powers
of the Company to allot, issue and deal with
additional shares of HK$0.0025 each in the share
capital of the Company and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options (including warrants,
bonds, notes and other securities which carry
rights to subscribe for or are convertible into shares
of the Company) which would or might require the
exercise of such powers be and is hereby generally
and unconditionally approved;

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

(b) the approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shalll

()

authorise the Directors during the Relevant Period
(as hereinafter defined) to allot, issue and deal
with additional shares of HK$0.0025 each in the
capital of the Company and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options (including bonds,
warrants, debentures, notes and any securities
which carry rights to subscribe for or are
convertible into shares of the Company) which
would or might require the exercise of such powers
after the end of the Relevant Period (as defined
below):

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to options or
otherwise) by the Directors pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution,
otherwise than pursuant to (i) a Rights Issue (as
hereinafter defined); or (i) the exercise of any
option granted under the share option scheme of
the Company or any other option scheme or similar
arrangement for the time being adopted for the
grant or issue to officers and/or employees of the
Company and/or any of its subsidiaries of shares
or rights to acquire shares of the Company; or (iii)
any scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing
for the allotment of shares in lieu of the whole or
part of a dividend on shares of the Company in
accordance with the bye-laws of the Company in
force from time to time; or (iv) an issue of shares
in the Company upon the exercise of rights of
subscription or conversion under the terms of any
existing warrants of the Company or any existing
securities of the Company which carry rights to
subscribe for or are convertible into shares of the
Company, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the share capital of the
Company in issue as at the date of the passing of
this resolution and the said approval shall be limited
accordingly; and
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(d) for the purpose of this resolution, “Relevant Period”
means the period from the date of the passing of
this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

@

(ii)

(iii)

the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company,
or any applicable law of Bermuda to be held;
and

the passing of an ordinary resolution by the
shareholders of the Company in general
meeting revoking or varying the authority
given to the Directors by this resolution.

‘Rights Issue” means an offer of shares of
the Company or issue of option, warrants or
other securities giving the right to subscribe
for shares of the Company, open for a period
fixed by the Directors to the holders of shares
of the Company, or any class thereof, whose
name appear on the register of members of
the Company (and, where appropriate, to
holders of other securities of the Company
entitled to the offer) on a fixed record date in
proportion to their holdings of such shares (or,
where appropriate, such other securities) as
at that date (subject to such exclusions or
other arrangements as the Directors may
deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any
restrictions or obligations under the laws of,
or the requirements of any recognised
regulatory body or any stock exchange in, any
territory outside Hong Kong applicable to the
Company).”

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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b. ‘THAT:

(a)

(b)

()

subject to paragraph (b) of this resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant
Period (as hereinafter defined) of all powers of
the Company to repurchase shares of HK$0.0025
each in the capital of the Company on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) or on any other stock exchange on
which the shares of the Company may be listed
and recognised by The Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong (“Securities and
Futures Commission”) and the Stock Exchange
for such purpose, subject to and in accordance
with the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Futures Commission, the Stock Exchange or
of any other stock exchange as amended from
time to time and all applicable laws in this regard,
be and is hereby generally and unconditionally
approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares of the
Company authorised to be repurchased by the
Company pursuant to the approval in paragraph
(a) of this resolution during the Relevant Period
shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the date of the passing of this resolution,
and the said approval shall be limited accordingly;
and

for the purpose of this resolution, “Relevant Period”
means the period from the date of the passing of
this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general
meeting of the Company;

(i) the expiration of the period within which the
next annual general meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company,
or any applicable law of the Bermuda to be
held; and

(iii) the passing of an ordinary resolution by the
shareholders of the Company in general
meeting revoking or varying the authority
given to the Directors by this resolution.”
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(b)
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6. “THAT subject to the passing of Resolutions No.4 and
No.b set out in this notice convening this meeting, the
general mandate granted to the Directors to allot, issue
and deal with additional shares pursuant to Resolution
No.4 set out in the notice convening this meeting be
and is hereby extended by the addition thereto of an
amount representing the aggregate nominal amount
of shares in the capital of the Company repurchased
by the Company under the authority granted pursuant
to Resolution No.b set out in the notice convening this
meeting, provided that such amount of shares so
repurchased shall not exceed 10% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company as at the date of passing this resolution.”

By Order of the Board
Chan Yiu Kwong
Executive Director

and Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 27 April 2007

Notes:

(1) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting convened
by this notice is entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend
and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

(2) A form of proxy for use at the meeting is enclosed.

(3) Completion and delivery of the form of proxy will not preclude a
member from attending and voting in person at the meeting or
any adjourned meeting if the member so desires.

(4) To be valid, a form of proxy must be duly completed and signed in
accordance with the instructions printed thereon and lodged,
together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under
which it is signed or a notarilly certified copy of that power or
authority, at the principal place of the business of the Company
at Room 2416, 24th Floor, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the
time appointed for holding the meeting or any adjourned meeting
(as the case may be).

(5)  With regard to resolution no.2 in this notice, the Board of Directors
proposes that the retiring Directors, namely, Mr. Xu Wensheng,
Mr. Li Wenjin and Mr. Xu Sitao be re-elected as Directors. The
biographies of these Directors are also set out in Appendix Il to
the circular of the Company to be despatched to the shareholders
accompanying with this annual report.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Chairman’s Statement
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Dear Shareholders,

| am pleased to present the Group results for the year ended
31 December 2006, its major achievements, developments
and prospects.

Performance for the year

During the year, it is encouraging that all the business
segments recorded positive contributions to the Group.
Turnover increased by 7.8% to a new record of HK$473.1
million. The net profit attributable to the shareholders
amounted to HK$133.6 million as compared with net profit
of HK$62.3 million in 2005, representing 114.4% increase.
Total equity increased by more than 4.3 times and reached
HK$679.7 million.

Major Achievements and Developments
During year 2006 and up to the date of this report, the
Group have achieved the followings:

e Launched the important phase of Integrated Banking
System for the Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China (Asia) Limited, People’s Bank of China, Bank of

Communications and Bank of China

e Commenced the installation and operation of ATM
machines in China

e Expansion of the exclusive IVR platform for China
Mobile
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Chairman’s Statement
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Became the market leading supplier of EFT-POS
terminals in China

Attracted new investments of HK$246.4 million from
professional investors subscribing ordinary shares of
the Company

Attracted new investment of US$18 million
(approximately HK$140 million) from professional
investors subscribing approximately 9% interests in
Emerging Technology, the holding company of our
financial solutions arm

Acquired property from Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power,
a connected person of the Company, for a
consideration of RMB34.5 million

Proposed new investment of US$10 million
(approximately HK$78 million) from professional
investors subscribing approximately 20% interests in
Pax Technology, the holding company of our electronic
payment arm

Proposed acquisition of the 95% effective interest in
Hualong Group

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Moving ahead

Looking forward, we are confident in the prospect of the
Group. The booming Chinese economy and the mounting
consumption power of Chinese residents have resulted in
significant growth in the telecommunication and banking
industries. The industry reforms in these business sectors
have further accelerated the demand in financial and
telecommunication solutions, services and information
technology products. Besides, the growth of wireless
communication, the Beijing Olympic Game 2008 and
development of China’s rural economy has brought into
new excitements for the Group’s market expansion.

In addition, with the proposed acquisition of Hualong Group,
we intend to further strengthen the Group's revenue and
profit base through diversifying business into the electronic
power meters and solutions industry. We expect the
electronic power meters and solutions industry in China
will experience significant growth given strong driving force
to replace the traditional mechanical meters with the more
technologically advanced and automated electronic meters
for better energy control and management.

With these exciting opportunities as well as challenges, we
are focused to strengthen our market position and adapt
to the ever-changing market environment with our technical
expertise and emerging innovations. We will continue to
provide first class solutions, services and products for our
partners and increase values for shareholders.

On behalf of the board of Directors, | would like to express
my sincere appreciation to the management of our staff
for their diligence, loyalty and continuing support.
Particularly, | would like to thank Mr. LO Siu Yu, Mr. ZHOU
Jian and Mr. LIU Yangsheng, Charles, who have resigned
as directors of the Company during 2006, for their
dedication and commitment through these years.
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| wish to extend my utmost gratitude to our customers,
bankers, suppliers, business associates and most valued
shareholders for their continuous trust and support to the
Group.

Cheung Yuk Fung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 April 2007
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Directors and Senior Management

HEHRFEEEEAR

As at 17 April 2007, the date of the Report of the Directors,
the biographical details of the directors and senior
management of the Company are as follows:—

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

CHEUNG YUK FUNG Chairman

Mr. Cheung, aged 60, has been the Chairman and Director
of the Company since November 2001. He graduated from
the Faculty of Radio Electronics at Peking University in the
People's Republic of China (the “PRC") and worked as a
professor at Peking University thereafter. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Cheung was a chairman of a company listed
in the PRC and a director of a company listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock
Exchange”) and has working experience in international
trade, finance, asset management and strategic planning.
Mr. Cheung was honoured many awards, including being
selected as the young entrepreneur with outstanding
contribution to China, and won the first prize of national
golden award for enterprise initiators in the 4th National
Technology Industrialist Award and many other awards.

KUl MAN CHUN

Mr. Kui, aged 41, has been the Director of the Company
since June 2001. He graduated from Peking University in
the PRC with a master's degree in international relations
and has over 15 years of experience in the information
technology industry and investment activities. Mr. Kui is also
the chairman and chief executive officer of Hi Sun Limited
(“HSL"), the Company’s controlling shareholder. Prior to
joining HSL in 2000, Mr. Kui was the president of an
enterprise in the PRC.

XU WENSHENG

Mr. Xu, aged 38, has been the Director of the Company
since February 2003. He graduated from the Dalian
University of Technology with a bachelor's degree in
computer science and engineering. Mr. Xu is also the
director of HSL. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Xu was
the president of a system integration company and has an
extensive experience in computer systems integration of
the financial industry.
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Directors and Senior Management
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LI WENJIN

Mr. Li, aged 43, has been the Director of the Company
since June 2001. He graduated from Peking University in
the PRC with a master's degree in law. He has over 15
years of experience in investment and administrative affairs.
Mr. Li is also the managing director of HSL. Prior to joining
HSL in 1999, he had worked for several companies in the
PRC and Hong Kong.

CHAN YIU KWONG

Mr. Chan, aged 42, has been the Director of the Company
since July 2001. He graduated from the University of Hong
Kong with a bachelor's degree in social sciences. Mr. Chan
is currently a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and is a fellow member of
the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants in the
United Kingdom. Mr. Chan is also the director of HSL. Prior
to joining the Company, he was the financial controller and
company secretary of a listed company on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange and was a manager of an international
public accountancy firm. Mr. Chan is currently an
independent non-executive director of a company listed
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He has over 15 years
of experience in auditing, business advisory and corporate
management.

XU CHANG JUN

Mr. Xu, aged 40, has been the Director of the Company
since July 2001. He graduated from Peking University in
the PRC with a master’s degree in international economics.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Xu had worked for several
companies in the PRC and Hong Kong. He has over 15
years of experience in corporate management of enterprise
in Hong Kong and the PRC.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Independent Non-executive Directors

TAM CHUN FAI

Mr. Tam, aged 45, has been an independent non-executive
Director of the Company since May 2004. He graduated
from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University with a bachelor
of arts degree in accountancy. Mr. Tam is a member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
is a member of Chartered Financial Analyst and has over
20 years' experience in auditing, corporate advisory services
as well as financial management and compliance work. Mr.
Tam is currently the financial controller and company
secretary of Beijing Enterprises Holdings Limited, a major
red chip company listed on the Main Board of the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange.

LEUNG WAI MAN, ROGER

Mr. Leung, aged 50, has been an independent non-
executive Director since September 2004. He graduated
with a Bachelor's degree in Law and a Postgraduate
Certificate in Laws from The University of Hong Kong. He
also graduated with a bachelor's degree in Law from the
University of Western Ontario, Canada. Mr. Leung has been
a practicing solicitor in Hong Kong since 1984 and is now
a partner of the law firm, Messrs Foo, Leung & Yeung. He
is also admitted as a solicitor in England and Wales and as
a barrister, solicitor and notary public in Ontario, Canada.
Mr. Leung has extensive working experience in law both in
Hong Kong and in Canada. He served as a member of the
Inland Revenue Board of Review from 1997 to 2005 and
is appointed as a China-appointed Attesting Officer since
January 2003. Mr. Leung is currently an independent non-
executive director of a company listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange.
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Directors and Senior Management
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XU SITAO

Mr. Xu, aged 43, has been an independent non-executive
Director of the Company since July 2001. He graduated
from Peking University in the PRC with a bachelor of arts
degree in economics and from the University of Connecticut
with a master of arts degree in economics. He also holds a
master of science degree in Finance from Boston College.
Mr. Xu is currently the Chief Representative China of the
Economist Group and a director of Advisory Services
(China) of Economist Intelligence Unit. Prior to the
Economist Group, he was a senior economist at Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Asia) Limited in Hong Kong
from May 2003 to May 2004 and was the Chief Asian
Economist of Societe Generale from September 2000 to
November 2002. Between 1996 and 2000, he was a
Regional Treasury Economist at Standard Chartered Bank.
Prior to that, he was an Emerging Asia Economist of
Standard & Poor's MMS International in Singapore.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

As at 17 April 2007, the date of the Report of the Directors,
Messrs Kui Man Chun, Xu Wensheng, Li Wenijin, Chan Yiu
Kwong and Xu Chang Jun were members of the Company's
senior management.
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Board is pleased to present this Corporate Governance
Report in the Group's annual report for the year ended 31
December 2006.

The Company wishes to highlight the importance of its
Board of Directors (“‘Board”) in ensuring effective leadership
and control of the Company and transparency and
accountability of all operations.

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate
governance to the Company’s healthy growth and has
devoted considerable efforts to identifying and formulating
corporate governance practices appropriate to the
Company’s needs.

The Company's corporate governance practices are based
on the principles (“Principles”), code provisions (“Code
Provisions”) as set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (“CG Code”) contained in Appendix
14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
(“Listing Rules”).

Throughout the year, the Company has complied with most
of the Code Provisions save for certain deviations from the
Code Provisions in respect of Code Provisions A.1.1, A2.1,
A4.1 and E.1.2, details of which will be explained below.

The Company periodically reviews its organisational
structure to ensure that operations are conducted in
accordance with the standards of the CG Code.
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The key corporate governance principles and practices of
the Company are summarised as follows:

THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The overall management of the Company’s business is
vested in the Board, which assumes the responsibility for
leadership and control of the Company and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company by
directing and supervising its affairs. All directors should
take decisions objectively in the interests of the Company.

The Board reserves for its decisions all major matters of
the Company which include the approval and monitoring
of all policy matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal
control and risk management systems, material transactions
(in particular those may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of directors and other
significant financial and operational matters.

All directors have full and timely access to all relevant
information as well as the advice and services of the
Company Secretary, with a view to ensuring that Board
procedures and all applicable rules and regulations are
followed.

Each director is normally able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the
Company’s expense, upon making request to the Board.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation
of the Company are delegated to the senior management.
The delegated functions and work tasks are periodically
reviewed. Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior
to any significant transactions entered into by the
abovementioned officers.

The Board has the full support of the senior management
to discharge its responsibilities.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

AR EBAEERRALERB M T

EEE

BE

ARAXGEBEEMTESERE EFS
AERERNERARF ZERE UEBEER
EEEB SREEREARAZKM -2RE
EHFERAN QRN G AF L RE

EXeRERARFMBEEZEFTHEFELRE 2
B B ENE AT A BUR  BERE MR
B AMEERRERERHE EAXH (Kl
RIS RANDERE) UHER ZETEFK
HihBAMEHEEEEH-

2RESVE2ELFIGHAHEBER A NE
BARWEZRRERY WHEREEESH
BFENMAAEBERRARAOERSES-

BREE—RURGEBRAT KRAEETSRD
ERCBORBIEEXEER MEBERAAARRAIE
e o

ARABHEER TRAEERETRNER
BRE BRIk BELRTIEE TR it
TREABETLENEAR S AESE
SgtkE-

EFERTTRERAUESSAEEERZEX

I8



Corporate Governance Report

bt SR a

Composition

The composition of the Board ensures a balance of skills
and experience appropriate to the requirements of the
business of the Company and to the exercising of
independent judgement.

The Board currently comprises nine members, consisting
of six executive directors and three independent non-
executive directors.

The Board of the Company comprises the following
directors:

Executive directors:

Cheung Yuk Fung (Chairman)
Kui Man Chun

Xu Wensheng

Li Wenjin

Chan Yiu Kwong

Xu Chang Jun

Independent non-executive directors:

Tam Chun Fai (Chairman of Audit Committee)

Leung Wai Man, Roger (Member of Audit Committee)
Xu Sitao (Member of Audit Committee)

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by the Company pursuant
to the Listing Rules from time to time.

None of the directors of the Company had any relationship
among the members of the Board of the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Board at
all times met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating
to the appointment of at least three independent non-
executive directors with at least one independent non-
executive director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise.

M R
EEg ZAKERERTT MR @IS
& BEARRBEBHE MATEELH e

EFEEHHIORKEBHEK BREZEATESEN
BERWUIFAITES

ARmEEZGRNANESTHEK:

BITEE:
KU (/)
R EE
B3CE
=3 &
Bt
%EE

BUIFNITESF:

BB (FRZEETE)
RER (FERZEEKER)
MR (FRZEEHKER)

EHEE (RBERIET) MR ARBIRE TR R
MEBERZMBLEBAMNE-

BMERARFEFEARREFTSNEETME
go

BHE_ZTRF+_A=+—HLELFE EF
E-HEETLETRAUBRZERD =RBUIF
HATEFTMETHD —RBIFATEFAA
BREEXEREN ST HHEAYBEREEXM
L RE °



Corporate Governance Report

B RH

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each independent non-executive director of his
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all independent non-
executive directors to be independent in accordance with
the independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive directors bring a wide range
of business and financial expertise, experiences and
independent judgement to the Board. By taking the lead in
managing issues involving potential conflict of interests and
serving on Board committees, all independent non-
executive directors make various contributions to the
effective direction of the Company.

Appointment and Succession Planning of Directors
The Company has established formal, considered and
transparent procedures for the appointment and succession
planning of directors.

Each of the non-executive director of the Company is
subject to retirement by rotation once every three years.

Deviation from Code Provision A.4.1 (& reasons):

Code Provision A4.1 stipulates that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election.

Although the independent non-executive directors are not
appointed for a specific term, all directors of the Company
are subject to retirement by rotation once every three years
and any new director appointed to fill a causal vacancy
shall submit himself/herself for re-election by shareholders
at the first general meeting after appointment pursuant to
the Company's Bye-laws.
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Training for Directors

Each newly appointed director receives induction on the
first occasion of his/her appointment, so as to ensure that
he/she has appropriate understanding of the business and
operations of the Company. Besides, the Company shall
consider to engage external legal and other professional
advisors for providing professional development and training
programmes to directors on an occasional basis.

Board Meetings

Deviation from Code Provision A.1.1 (& reason):

Code Provision A.1.1 stipulates that the Company should
hold at least four regular Board meetings a year at
approximately quarterly intervals with active participation
of majority of directors, either in person or through other
electronic means of communication.

Regular Board meetings were held twice during the year
for reviewing and approving the financial and operating
performance, and considering and approving the overall
strategies and policies of the Company. The Company does
not announce its quarterly results and hence not consider
the holding of quarterly meeting as necessary.

Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance
The Board met twice during the year ended 31 December
2006 for approving the final results for the year ended 31
December 2005 and interim results for the six months
ended 30 June 2006. Besides, the Board held one special
meeting and nineteen non-regular meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2006.
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The individual attendance record of each director at the BEFRBE_ZEENFT_A=+—HILF
meetings of the Board and Audit Committee during the ErHFEEEgexRkEantEgeaz 2@MC
year ended 31 December 2006 is set out below: BRE 50T

Attendance/ Attendance/ Attendance/ Attendance/
Number of Number of Number of Number of

Audit Committee Regular Special Non-regular
Meetings Meeting Meeting* Meetings
BENEEEER ERaR BRgR FERSR
HE BT HE/ BT HE/ BT HEB7

Name of Directors EEnR RE RE R RE

Cheung Yuk Fung KEE& N/A 1/2 0/1 Note 2

TE R fifiF 2

Kui Man Chun REA N/A 1/2 0/1 13/19
TE A

Xu Wensheng "X HE N/A 1/2 1/1 14/19
TER

Li Wenjin FXE N/A 2/92 1/1 19/19
TER

Chan Yiu Kwong R N/A 2/92 1/1 19/19
TER

Xu Chang Jun "EE N/A 1/2 1/1 14/19
TEA

Tam Chun Fai B R E 2/92 2/92 1/1 Note 2

fifiF 2

Leung Wai Man, Roger RER 2/9 2/9 1/1 Note 2

fifiF 2

Xu Sitao FRE 2/92 2/92 1/1 Note 2

fif &t 2

Lo Siu Yu (Note 1) BRETF (W) N/A 92/92 0/1 8/19
TER

Zhou Jian (Note 1) B (et 1) N/A 0/2 0/1 Note 2

TER fitat 2

Liu Yangsheng, Charles 2% (ffit1) N/A Note 1 Note 1 Note 2

(Note 1) TE R fifat 1 fif it 1 fifiF 2

During the year, a special meeting was held to approve a discloseable and connected transaction, for which an independent board
committee was established for this meeting.

FAZEMNGEDECHAE-HATRERBEIZIMAR SRt EEXNIBIEEEZE G-

Notes: et

1. Mr. Lo Siu Yu, Mr. Zhou Jian and Mr. Liu Yangsheng, Charles have 1. BRFEE AREERIBGBEENIN-_ZZTRF+
resigned as directors of the Company on 18 October 2006, 20 AtNE ZZ2ZERF+-—A-THER-ZERFOEAT
November 2006 and 17 April 2006, respectively. +tHBEEARRES.

2. The Directors have not attended the non-regular meetings, the 2. HEEFUEBLEIERSTE FERSIIB2RERE
purpose of which were mainly to deal with implementation of HWITREETR.

policies and administrative routine.
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Practices and Conduct of Meetings
Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of each
meeting are normally made available to directors in advance.

Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all directors
at least 14 days before the meetings. For other Board and
committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and
reliable information are sent to all directors at least 3 days
before each Board meeting or committee meeting to keep
the directors apprised of the latest developments and
financial position of the Company and to enable them to
make informed decisions. The Board and each director also
have separate and independent access to the senior
management whenever necessary.

The Qualified Accountant and Company Secretary attend
all regular Board meetings and when necessary, other
Board and committee meetings to advise on business
developments, financial and accounting matters, statutory
compliance, corporate governance and other major aspects
of the Company.

The Company Secretary is responsible to take and keep
minutes of all Board meetings and committee meetings.
Draft minutes are normally circulated to directors for
comment within a reasonable time after each meeting and
the final version is open for directors’ inspection.

According to current Board practice, any material
transaction, which involves a conflict of interests for a
substantial shareholder or a director, will be considered
and dealt with by the Board at a duly convened Board
meeting. The Company's Bye-laws also contain provisions
requiring directors to abstain from voting and not to be
counted in the quorum at meetings for approving
transactions in which such directors or any of their
associates have a material interest.
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CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Deviation from Code Provision A.2.1 (& reason):

Code Provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer should be separate and should
not be performed by the same individual.

Mr. Cheung Yuk Fung is the Chairman and five of the other
executive directors who are also members of the senior
management share the role of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Chairman provides leadership and is responsible for
the effective functioning of the Board in accordance with
good corporate governance practice. With the support of
the Company Secretary and the senior management, the
Chairman is also responsible for ensuring that the directors
receive adequate, complete and reliable information in a
timely manner and appropriate briefing on issues arising
at Board meetings, and that all key and appropriate issues
are discussed by the Board in a timely manner.

The role of the Chief Executive Officer focuses on
implementing objectives, policies and strategies approved
and delegated by the Board. He/She is in charge of the
Company’s day-to-day management and operations. The
Chief Executive Officer is also responsible for developing
strategic plans and formulating the organisational structure,
control systems and internal procedures and processes for
the Board'’s approval.

The Board considers that due to the scale of operations of
the Group and the daily operations of the Group's business
are delegated to the senior management and department
heads, the appointment of a Chief Executive Officer is not
necessary.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has established three committees, namely, the
Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and
Audit Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company'’s affairs. All Board committees of the Company
are established with defined written terms of reference.
The terms of reference of the Board committees are posted
on the Company’s website and are available to shareholders
upon request.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

FERITHRAR

I Bt FAMEX BA2. 1K (RIREA) -

TFEHEX BALUERTREFERITREH 2 AE
EAAE D T EBR — AEE-

REBEARTIFE MITBARHZBEHRRS
NEEREBABZEAMMITESTSE-

ITRBENHEFERBRUCEERATERE
BEFAE - HERRMERSREEABZX
BN IENEERRESERESKED T8
LAaGER TREBEENEZSGAFTE M
EEZERAEFEFHHREFEERI®-

TTHARR BB ET N ETEST G EREE
ZEBR BRERBE-FEEARAAEEERK
%@ ﬁEﬁZ RRMBRMERETE AR

A EEFIERAREERFRESS
%Tﬁt&zf

EZERA ERKREXERARLAEEER
BYTEMERABLRBMEIERE HEFRE
RETHAAR -

EEEZEE

EEe TR -HZEe - REZES FTHEE
ENBEREZEE UEEARAIBEEH AR
AFMEESSeZEeYRERERESRE ©
ANARMEUETIE AT AR E R



Corporate Governance Report

bt SR a

The majority of the members of each Board committees
are independent non-executive directors and the list of the
chairman and members of each Board committee as at
the date of this report is set out below:

Audit Committee

Tam Chun Fai (Chairman)
Leung Wai Man, Roger
Xu Sitao

Nomination Committee

Leung Wai Man, Roger (Chairman)
Tam Chun Fai

Chan Yiu Kwong

Remuneration Committee
Tam Chun Fai (Chairman)
Leung Wai Man, Roger

Li Wenijin

The Board committees are provided with sufficient
resources to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable
request, are able to seek independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expenses.

Nomination Committee

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include
reviewing the Board composition, developing and
formulating relevant procedures for nomination and
appointment of directors, making recommendations to the
Board on the appointment and succession planning of
directors, and assessment of the independence of the
independent non-executive directors.

The Nomination Committee carries out the process of
selecting and recommending candidates for directorships
by making reference to the skills, experience, professional
knowledge, personal integrity and time commitments of
such individuals, the Company's needs and other relevant
statutory requirements and regulations. An external
recruitment agency may be engaged to carry out the
recruitment and selection process when necessary.
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The Nomination Committee is also responsible for reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board to ensure
that it had a balance of expertise, skills and experience
appropriate to the requirements of the business of the
Group for the year under review.

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws 87(1) and
87(2), Mr. Xu Wensheng and Mr. Li Wenijin, executive
directors of the Company, and Mr. Xu Sitao, independent
non-executive director of the Company, shall retire by
rotation and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election
at the 2007 annual general meeting.

The Board recommended the re-appointment of the
directors standing for re-election at the 2007 annual
general meeting of the Company.

The Company'’s circular dated 27 April 2007 contains
detailed information of the directors standing for re-election.

Remuneration Committee

The primary objectives of the Remuneration Committee
include making recommendations on and approving the
remuneration policy and structure and remuneration
packages of the directors and the senior management. The
Remuneration Committee is also responsible for
establishing transparent procedures for developing such
remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no director
or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/
her own remuneration, which remuneration will be
determined by reference to the performance of the
individual and the Company as well as market practice and
conditions.

The Remuneration Committee normally meets for reviewing
the remuneration policy and structure and determination
of the annual remuneration packages of the directors and
the senior management and other related matters. The
Human Resources Department is responsible for collection
and administration of the human resources data and making
recommendations to the Remuneration Committee for
consideration. The Remuneration Committee shall consult
the Chairman and/or the Board of the Company about
these recommendations on remuneration policy and
structure and remuneration packages.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors (including one independent non-
executive director who possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise). None of the members of the Audit
Committee is a former partner of the Company’s existing
independent auditors.

The main duties of the Audit Committee include the
following:

(a) To review the financial statements and reports and
consider any significant or unusual items raised by the
qualified accountant or independent auditors before
submission to the Board.

(b) To review the relationship with the independent auditors
by reference to the work performed by the independent
auditors, their fees and terms of engagement, and
make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of
independent auditors.

(c) To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company'’s financial reporting system, internal control
system and risk management system and associated
procedures.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2006 to review the financial results
and reports, financial reporting and compliance procedures,
internal control system and risk management review and
processes and the re-appointment of the independent
auditors.

There is no material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

There is no different view taken by the Audit Committee
from the Board regarding the selection, appointment,
resignation or dismissal of independent auditors.

The Company’s annual results for the year ended 31
December 2006 has been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules.

Specific enquiry had been made to all the directors and
the directors have confirmed that they have complied with
the Model Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2006.

The Company has also established written guidelines with
exact terms as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
for securities transactions by employees who are likely to
be in possession of unpublished price-sensitive information
of the Company.

RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment of annual and interim
reports, price-sensitive announcements and other
disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other
regulatory requirements.

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2006.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial
statements is set out in the “Independent Auditor's Report”
on page 61.

INTERNAL CONTROL

For the internal control system of the Company, the Board
has developed the Group’s systems of internal control and
risk assessment and management. The Board has overall
responsibility for reviewing and maintaining an adequate
and effective internal control system to safeguard the
interests of the shareholders and the assets of the Group.
During the year, the Board has conducted reviews of the
internal control system and considered the internal control
system of the Group has been implemented effectively.
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The independent auditor has rendered certain non-audit
services to the Company for the year ended 31 December
2006. The remuneration paid to the independent auditor
of the Company in respect of audit services and non-audit
services for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted
to approximately of HK$1.8 million and HK$0.1 million,
respectively.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The rights of shareholders and the procedures for
demanding a poll on resolutions at shareholders’ meetings
are contained in the Company’s Bye-laws. Details of such
rights to demand a poll and the poll procedures are included
in all circulars to shareholders and will be explained during
the proceedings of meetings.

Poll results will be published in newspapers on the business
day following the shareholders’ meeting and posted on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

Deviation from Code Provision E.1.2 (& reason):

Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman of the
Board should attend the annual general meeting. The
Chairman did not attend the annual general meeting held
on 23 May 2006, however, Mr. Li Wenijin, as an executive
director of the Company, took the chair pursuant to the
Bye-laws of the Company.

The Board recognises that the general meetings of the
Company provide a forum for communication between the
shareholders and the Board. The Chairman of the Board,
or at his absence, an executive director of the Company,
as well as chairmen of the Nomination Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Audit Committee, or in their
absence, other members of the respective committees, and
where applicable, the independent Board committee, will
be available to answer questions at the shareholders’
meetings.

Separate resolutions are proposed at shareholders’
meetings on each substantial issue, including the election
of individual directors.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and
relationships with its investors. Designated senior
management maintains regular dialogue with institutional
investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the
Company’s developments. Enquiries from investors are
dealt with in an informative and timely manner.

To promote effective communication, the Company
maintains a website at www.hisun.com.hk, where extensive
information and updates on the Company’s business
developments and operations, financial information,
corporate governance practices and other information are
posted.

On behalf of the Board

Cheung Yuk Fung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 17 April 2007
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL
ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of the Group during the year were
sales of information technology products, provision of
information system consultancy and integration services,
and information technology operation value-added services.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business and geographical segments is set out in note 5
to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2006 are set out in the consolidated income statement on
page 63.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
(2005: Nil).

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company
during the year are set out in note 23 to the financial
statements.

DONATIONS

Charitable and other donations made by the Group
during the year amounted to HK$490,000
(2005: HK$1,923,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment
of the Group are set out in note 15 to the financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Details of the movements in investment property of the
Group are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.
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SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options are set out in note 22 to the financial
statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2006, the Company had the aggregate
amount of reserves including contributed surplus, other
reserves and retained earnings of HK$108,089,000
available for distribution as calculated under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) (2005: Nil). In addition,
the Company’s share premium account, amounted to
HK$269,686,000 (2005: HK$100,5656,000) may be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company's Bye-laws and there was no restriction against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 148.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during
the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during
the year.
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DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors:
CHEUNG Yuk Fung
KUl Man Chun

XU Wensheng

LI Wenjin

CHAN Yiu Kwong

XU Chang Jun

LO Siu Yu

ZHOU Jian

(resigned on 18 October 2006)
(resigned on 20 November 2006)

Non-executive Director:
LIU Yangsheng, Charles (resigned on 17 April 2006)

Independent non-executive Directors:
TAM Chun Fai

LEUNG Wai Man, Roger

XU Sitao

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws 87(1) and
87(2), one-third of the Directors of the Company are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company.

Messrs. Xu Wensheng, Li Wenjin and Xu Sitao will retire
and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at
the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the date of this report, each of Mr. KUI Man Chun,
Mr. LI Wenjin, Mr. XU Wensheng, Mr. XU Chang Jun and
Mr. CHAN Yiu Kwong has entered into a service contract
with the Company for a term of one year from 1 January
2004 and shall continue thereafter unless and until
terminated by either the Company or the Directors giving
to the other not less than a notice of three months. Save
as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any existing
or proposed service contracts with the Company or any
member of the Group (excluding contracts expiring or
determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s
business to which the Company, its fellow subsidiaries or
its holding company was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of Directors and senior
management are set out on page 15 to 18.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions
of each Director and chief executive in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (*SFQ")), as recorded in
the register maintained by the Company under Section 352
of the SFO or as notified to the Company were as follows:

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each in the
Company
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BEIEFIEINETFE 2 ERMKEMNE AR A
ZHEmNMAKBEIT:

(@) XATERMEEISE T ZZTER

Number of shares held

Fris g0 8B

Personal Corporate
Name of Director BEEHR interest interest Total

(PN A RS 42
Kui Man Chun (Note) REH (M) - 757,083,636 757,083,636
Xu Wensheng ‘X E 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
Li Wenijin FTXE 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
Chan Yiu Kwong BeR 12 St 5,328,000 - 5,328,000
Xu Chang Jun ®EE 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
Xu Sitao FFRE 600,000 - 600,000
Note: Bt 5t -

These shares are held by Kui Man Chun through Hi Sun Limited,
a company which Kui Man Chun holds a 99.16% interest, and
Rich Global Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hi Sun Limited.

ZERRD B EEEF S BHi Sun Limited CEE EF#899.16%
2 2 A \)) K HiSun Limited 2 & & M B X FRich Global
Limited¥5 &
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(b) Ordinary shares in associated corporations (b) HE ZE2EZBER
Name of associated Number of Category of

Name of Director corporation shares held interest
EEnE B EE 2B R4 & B E=ER
Kui Man Chun Rich Global Limited 2 ordinary shares Corporate
REEH OR% 38 AR ~ Al

Kui Man Chun Hi Sun Limited 30,245,000 ordinary shares Personal
REE 30,245,0000% % i % 18 A

Li Wenijin Hi Sun Limited 255,000 ordinary shares Personal
FNE 255,000% & i A% 18 A

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or chief R ENEREEIIN EFHITHREIBRELNAAR
executive had any interests or short positions in the Al S HAEMMEBEAE 2 R BERDHEF
shares, or underlying shares in, or debentures, of the FHRBEAERIOAR

Company or any of its associated corporations.

Save as disclosed under the heading “Share option B N[ EB AR T 21 | BRI N F A E ]y
scheme” below, at no time during the year was the AR R R A RS E AR E A F KA
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries ZMBARM BB EMLH BEEERA
or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to NENTHARZ P EEE AR RIS AEMAEANEE
enable the Directors and chief executive of the Z Bt S fE % i 5

Company to acquire benefits by means of the

acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company

or other body corporate.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME
(a) The Company

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of attracting, retaining and
motivating talented employees in order to strive for
future developments and expansion of the Group.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Group's
full-time employees, and executive and non-executive
Directors. The Scheme became effective on 29
November 2001 and unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain valid and effective for a period
of 10 years from that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted shall not (together with all the other
Schemes, if any) exceed 10% of the total issued capital
of the Company as at date of approval of the Scheme
unless the Company obtains a fresh approval from
shareholders to renew the 10% limit.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme, together
with any unexercised share options granted under the
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company in issue, may not exceed 30% of the relevant
class of securities of the Company in issue at any time.
On 18 March 2004, 33,000,000 share options were
granted to certain directors and employees at an
exercise price of HK$0.374 per share (the average
closing price of the shares as quoted in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the five business days
immediately preceding 18 March 2004) with an expiry
date of 17 March 2014.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 17
August 2005, a refreshment of the limit on grant of
options under the Scheme was approved by the
shareholders. Upon refreshing the 10% limit on grant
of options under the Scheme, 33,305,403 shares may
be issued pursuant to the grant of further options under
the Scheme.
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On 26 September 2005, 33,300,000 share options
were granted to certain directors and employees at an
exercise price of HK$0.768 per share (the average
closing price of the shares as quoted in the daily
quotations sheets issued by the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the five business days
immediately preceding 26 September 2005) with an
expiry date of 25 September 2015.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 June
2006, each of the existing issued and unissued
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital
of the Company was subdivided into four ordinary
shares of HK$0.0025 each (the “Share Subdivision”),
which was approved by the shareholders of the
Company and became effective on 29 June 2006.

The Share Subdivision has led to an adjustment to the
exercise prices of the outstanding options and the
number of shares to be issued by the Company upon
exercise of the outstanding options. For share options
with exercise period from 18 March 2004 to 17 March
2014, the number of shares to be issued by the
Company upon full exercise of such outstanding
options immediately before the Share Subdivision has
been increased from 23,000,000 shares to
92,000,000 shares and the exercise price has been
adjusted from HK$0.374 to HK$0.0935 per share.
For share options with exercise period from 26
September 2005 to 25 September 2015, the number
of shares to be issued by the Company upon full
exercise of such outstanding options immediately
before the Share Subdivision has been increased from
33,300,000 shares to 133,200,000 shares and the
exercise price has been adjusted from HK$0.768 to
HK$0.192 per share.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 11
December 2006, a refreshment of the limit on grant
of options under the Scheme was approved by the
shareholders. Upon the refreshment of the limit on
grant of options under the Scheme, an additional
43,000,000 shares may be issued pursuant to the
grant of further options under the Scheme.
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On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options were
granted to certain employees at an exercise price of
HK$2.00 per share (the average closing price of the
shares as quoted in the daily quotations sheets issued
by Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the five
business days immediately preceding 2 January 2007)
with an expiry date of 1 January 2010.

Share options granted to a Director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive Directors. In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive Director of the
Company or to any of their associates, in excess of
1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time
or with an aggregate value (based on the price of the
Company's shares at the date of the grant) in excess
of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are
subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a
general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 21 days from the date of the offer, upon payment
of a nominal consideration of HK$ 1 in total by the
grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the Directors, and
commences either immediately or after a certain
vesting period and ends on a date which is not later
than 10 years from the date of the offer of the share
options or the expiry date of the Scheme, if earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable
by the Directors, but may not be less than the higher
of (i) the Hong Kong Stock Exchange closing price of
the Company's shares on the date of the offer of the
share options; (i) the average Hong Kong Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares for
the five trading days immediately preceding the date
of the offer; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company's
shares.
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As at 31 December 2006, the particulars of the share
options granted to each of the Directors and employees

RIZEZERF+TA=1+—RH RIEZ:E
BYEEENARAIEER 2BREFBL

of the Company under the Scheme are as follows: — I
Movements in the Share Options: BIRIESE
Number of Number of
options Number of Number of options held at
held at options held options 31 December
Exercise Price 1 January Exercised  immediately held after 2006
before/after 2006 before before Share  Adjustment Share Exercised RZ-ZZRE
Share RZZEEXRE Share  Subdivision for Share  Subdivision  after Share +=A
Subdivision —HA—HB  Subdivision ZERH  Subdivision RBAHE  Subdivision =+-H
Name Date of grant B 13 2 17 A iz ROIHE AFAFMEZ  BRGSHK fikz ROEIHE fiz
X4 REBH /E2GEE  BREZE % BREZE AR BREHE % BREZE
(HKS)
()
Directors
Mr. Kui Man Chun 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 9,000,000 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
REERE —EEMEZ/+HNR
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
ZRTREAAZTRB"
Mr. Xu Wensheng 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13200000  (13,200,000) -
BNELE —EENF=ZATNB
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
ZRTREAAZTRB"
Mr. Li Wenjin 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 (13,200,000) -
ENEBLE —EENF=ZATNB
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
ZRTREAAZTRB"
Mr. Chan Yiu Kwong 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 1,500,000 - 1,600,000 4,600,000 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
BRREK LA —EENF=ZATNB
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
ZRTREAAZTRB"
Mr. Xu Chang Jun 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 (13,200,000) -
REELE —EENF=ZATNB
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13,200,000
ZRTREAAZTRB"
Mr. Lo Siu Yu (Note 1) 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 (13,200,000) -
BRATRE (Wit1) —2ERFE=ZA+NR"
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 (13,200,000) -
ZERRFEAAZTAA"
35,200,000 - 35200000 105,600,000 140,800,000 (72,000000) 68,800,000
Emp=lloyees
=]
(In aggregate) 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 15,300,000 (10,000,000) 5,300,000 15,900,000 21,200,000 (8,000,000) 13,200,000
(&) —ETME=A+NA"
26 September 2005 0.768/0.192 15,800,000 - 15,800,000 47,400,000 63,200,000 (63,200,000) -
ZERRFEAAZTAA"
66,300,000 (10000000) 56300000 168900000 225200000  (143200,000) 82,000,000
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(b)

The exercisable period of the above share options is from
18 March 2004 to 17 March 2014 (both dates inclusive).

The option period commences on 26 September 2005 and
expires 10 years thereafter. Options granted are vested as

follows:
On 26 September 2005 Up to 50%
On 26 September 2006 Up to 100%

Note 1: On 18 October 2006, Mr. Lo has resigned as Executive
Director of the Company.

During the year, the weighted average closing price
immediately before the dates on which the options
were exercised was HK$1.257 per share (being
adjusted for effect of the Company’s share subdivision
in June 2006).

As at the date of this report, the Company has
98,115,000 share options outstanding.

Employee incentive scheme of a subsidiary

On 4 April 2005, the Company approved its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Turbo Speed Technology Limited
(“Turbo Speed”), to adopt an employee incentive
scheme (the “Employee Incentive Scheme”) to motivate
the employees of Turbo Speed and its subsidiary (the
“Turbo Speed Group”). Eligible participants of the
Employee Incentive Scheme include the full-time
employees of Turbo Speed or any of its subsidiaries,
including any directors of Turbo Speed or any of its
subsidiaries (but excluding any person who is a Director
of the Company) provided always that such term shalll
exclude any person who has tendered his resignation
or who at the relevant time is working out his period of
notice pursuant to his employment contract or
otherwise. The Employee Incentive Scheme became
effective from 4 April 2005 to 31 December 2008,
unless terminated by resolution of a remuneration
committee formed by the Board to administer the
Employee Incentive Scheme (the “Committee”).

Report of the Directors

e g e

LtAEREZTERA -_STNF=A+/\H
E-ET-NF=ZATLtH (EEmMABREE
W) e

BRESEH-_ZZERFAA T RARBR
RERTFER - RLBRERBRERLT:

—ZEERFNAZ-FH &% 50%
—EERFNLAZFTRH & % 100%

Kt RZFFERFTATNA BREHREAR
AMITES-

TR BEEBARETTE BEIAT 2 i FH U
MEAERIBTET (ERZZEZNFE N
ARRBHETRO DI EELAE) -

R4 B 5 22 7] 5 98,1 15,0001 & ik
RER ARITIE ©

(b) —XMEBARAZEERB S
R_ZEZAFMAMNB - ARREREEE
B /& 2 B Turbo Speed Technology Limited
([Turbo Speed] ) ER4N H 1 & #ER) =12 ([ &
S HEENETE]]) - LAS B Turbo Speed K&z H K
&/~ &) ([Turbo Speed5 B | ) 2 EE BB
HENFTE S B2 HE B Turbo Speed
SHERMNME QAR 2 BES B Turbo
Speedsk HE A M B A R EAESH(ES
BREBAABESHEMAL) M LM
ETEAREERXB2IREBERZERE
A A B AT B R A IRTC B R B R A
BHBBBANALT RIFEESHNITE
ERBEMKINFHEES([ZE
2 ARBRRIEZEIIN B B ZE)TE
R-_ZEZRFONANBRERN BE T
NE+ZA=FT—HlIk-



Report of the Directors

=R

The total number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted shall not exceed 4,682,275 ordinary
shares of Turbo Speed (“Turbo Speed Shares”),
representing approximately 13.0% of the existing
issued share capital of Turbo Speed, currently held by
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. Share
options may be offered to any employee determined
by the Committee in its absolute discretion from time
to time by reference to: (i) the performance of that
employee; and (i) the financial performance of the
Turbo Speed Group and the extent to which the Turbo
Speed Group has achieved its intended business plans.
The maximum number of the Turbo Speed Shares
which may be offered to an employee who is also a
director of companies within the Turbo Speed Group
in any 12-month period may not exceed 1% of the
entire issued share capital of Turbo Speed.

On 8 July 2005, 1,425,000 share options had been
granted to certain directors and employees of a
subsidiary of Turbo Speed to subscribe ordinary shares
of Turbo Speed at an exercise price of HK$1.922 per
share. The exercisable period of the above share
options is from 8 July 2005 to 31 December 2008
(both dates inclusive). During the year ended 31
December 2006 and up to the date of this report,
1,245,000 share options have been lapsed and no
share options have been exercised. As at the date of
this report, Turbo Speed has 180,000 share options
outstanding.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

The register of substantial shareholders maintained under
Section 336 of the SFO shows that as at 31 December
2006, the Company had been notified of the following
substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions,
being 5% or more of the Company’s issued share capital.
These interests are in addition to those disclosed above in

TERRRBRORBEBERO 2 EZERAR

BEARRIBREERES MHEKRIIEIBOKRTFEZ
FERREEMABER R_ZEFTF+_H
_‘1' B AXRrEMNG NI EZERFTEEAR

jE%%TTHX$5O/OjZJ%J:Z¢$\ NoR B 2%
*E SN BEEEXREST RITHRARFTERE 2%

JIEL
respect of the Directors and chief executive.
Name of shareholder Number of ordinary shares
RREHE EER¥E
Rich Global Limited (“RGL") * 757,083,636(L)
Hi Sun Limited (“HSL") * 757,083,636 (L)(Note 2)
(Htat2)
Note: 1. The Letter “L" denotes a long position in shares. HieE:- 1., TLIEXRTREHZFA-
2. HSL is interested in the Company’s share capital by virtue 2. HSLE45ERGL100%[%#E M A A &) f% A EA
of its 100% shareholding in RGL. RE6 o
Mr. Kui Man Chun and Mr. Li Wenijin are directors of RGL REEEAERFXERERRGLEERES SR
and Mr. Kui Man Chun, Mr. Li Wenjin, Mr. Xu Wensheng and T FNEEE BXEEERBRBAEER
Mr. Chan Yiu Kwong are directors of HSL which were HSLE %= i X AR B IR S BB RR 15 & -
deemed or taken to have interests or short positions in the B EIELEERBERBEIZS RBAEEG
shares or underlying shares of the Company which would EXVEBE2RID AR ERE 2R IAR -
fall to be disclosed under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS BREXS

Other significant related party transactions entered by the
Group during the year ended 31 December 2006, which
also constitute connected transactions under the Listing
Rules, are disclosed in note 32, to the financial statements.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year.

AREBRHZ _ZEENF+_A=+—HIHF
BRIz ETEREBEEALIRZEKR LT
RABTIHERS R BHRERMFIRE-

EEG4
FA- $E5E,4£§JE§JZT?ET£TEJE51$’A Al & Ak
MEBAXBGIDHEEEERITHAH -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases and sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major suppliers and customers
are as follows:

Sales

Purchases
the largest supplier 1%
five largest suppliers combined 37%
the largest customer 22%
five largest customers combined 64%

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder
(which to the knowledge of the Directors own more than
5% of the Company's share capital) had an interest in the
major customers or suppliers noted above.

CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED
BY SUBSIDIARIES
(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo

Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo Speed”)

On 9 November 2004, Turbo Speed subsidiary of the
Company, entered into a subscription agreement with
independent third parties in relation to the subscription
of 6,837,608 convertible preference shares of
US$0.10 each of Turbo Speed for a total subscription
price of US$4 million (approximately HK$31.2 million)
(the “TS Subscription”).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 4 April
2005, the Company approved the TS Subscription and
the TS Subscription was completed on 29 April 2005.
During the year, no convertible preference shares had
been converted into new ordinary share of either Turbo
Speed or the Company.

On 18 January 2007, 3,418,804 convertible
preference shares in Turbo Speed were converted into
51,866,667 new ordinary shares of the Company of
HK$0.0025 each at a conversion price of HK$0.3 per
share.
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(b) Convertible preference shares issued by

Emerging Technology Limited (“Emerging
Technology”)

On 21 August 2006, Emerging Technology, a
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a subscription
agreement with independent third parties in relation
to the subscription of 760,778 convertible preference
shares of US$1.00 each of Emerging Technology for
a total subscription price of US$18 million
(approximately HK$140 million) (the “ET
Subscription”).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 25
September 2006, the Company approved the ET
Subscription and the ET Subscription was completed
on 12 October 2006. Details of which are set out in
note 25(b) to the financial statements. During the year
and up to the date of this report, no convertible
preference shares had been converted into new
ordinary shares of either Emerging Technology or the
Company.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
(i) Termination of disposal and issue of preference

shares by Pax Technology Limited (“PAX”)

On 6 November 2006, the Company entered into a
sale and purchase agreement (“the PAX Disposal
Agreement”) with Keen Ambition Enterprise Limited
(the “Purchaser”), a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and Mr. Mo Ying San (the “Guarantor”),
who owns the entire issued share capital of the
Purchaser, in relation to the disposal of the entire issued
share capital of an aggregate of 35,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1.00 of PAX, a company incorporated
in Hong Kong and an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, for a consideration of HK$200 million,
which is to be satisfied by cash. The Purchaser and
the Guarantor are both third parties independent of
the Group.
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(i)

On 4 April 2007, the Company, the Purchaser and the
Guarantor entered into a termination agreement to
terminate the PAX Disposal Agreement in
consideration of the return of the deposit of HK$5
million by the Company to the Purchaser.

On 4 April 2007, PAX and the Company entered into
a subscription agreement (the “PAX Subscription
Agreement”) with Digital Investment Limited (the “PAX
Subscriber”) in relation to the subscription by the PAX
Subscriber of 8,750,000 preference shares of PAX of
HK$1.00 each (the “PAX Preference Shares”) at a total
subscription price of US$10 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$78.1 million) (the “PAX
Subscription”). The PAX Preference Shares represent
25% of the existing issued share capital of PAX and
20% of the issued share capital of PAX as enlarged
by the PAX Subscription. The Subscriber is a third party
independent of the Group.

The Completion of the PAX Subscription is subject to
the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Grant of options

On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options had
been granted to certain employees of the Company
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme of the Company
to subscribe ordinary shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$2.00 per share. The exercisable
period of these share options is from 2 January 2007
to 1 January 2010 (both dates inclusive).
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(iif) Conversion of convertible preference shares in

a subsidiary of the Company

On 12 January 2007, the Company received a notice
from a holder of the convertible preference shares
issued by Turbo Speed for the conversion of all of its
3,418,804 convertible preference shares into the
ordinary shares of the Company pursuant to the terms
of the subscription agreement dated 9 November
2004.

As a result of the above conversion, 51,866,667 new
ordinary shares of the Company were issued and
allotted to the convertible preference shares holder at
a conversion price of HK$0.3 per share on 18 January
2007.
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(iv) Proposed acquisition of the entire interest in

Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen and disposal
of 5% interest in Hualong Holding

On 10 February 2007, the Company entered into a
sale and purchase agreement (the “Hualong
Agreement”) with £ 3 A (Wang Bing Ren), £+ 75
(Wang Zhong Fang), # 78 £ (Jiang Jie Zhong), {12!
B)) (Zhao Shu Xun) (also known as & /7% (Zhao Li
Bin)), Z % JI| (Li Ning Chuan) and Everon Group
Holdings Limited (a company incorporated in Hong
Kong) (collectively the “Vendors”), who are parties
independent of the Group, pursuant to which the
Company conditionally agreed to procure the
acquisition of the entire registered capital of Hangzhou
Baifu Holding Company Limited (“Baifu Hualong”), a
company to be incorporated in the PRC which will hold
the entire interest in MM ZEE B F KM H R QA
(Hangzhou Hualong Electronic Technology Company
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong
Electronic”) and TN ZEEE EH T E R A 7
(Hangzhou Hualong Information Technology Company
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong
Information”) prior to completion of the Hualong
Agreement, the entire issued share capital of Pacific
Sheen International Limited (Z IEE X & R A &), a
company incorporated in Hong Kong (“Pacific Sheen”)
and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as the
“Hualong Group”) and the shareholders’ loans of
HK$24.0 million (the “Shareholders’ Loans”) for a total
consideration of RMB300.7 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$302.9 million) (the “Hualong
Acquisition”). The consideration for the Hualong
Acquisition will be satisfied as to RMB200.7 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$202.1 million) in cash
and as to the remaining balance of RMB100.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$100.7 million) by way
of the 36,900,146 new shares of the Company (the
“Consideration Shares”) at a consideration of HK$2.73
per share.
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(v)

As part of the transactions in relation to the Hualong
Acquisition, the Company and the Vendors will execute
all relevant documents for the disposal of 5% of the
issued share capital of Hualong Holding, a subsidiary
of the Company which will become the immediate
holding company of Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen
upon completion of the Hualong Agreement, to the
Vendors for a total consideration of RMB15.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$15.1 million), which
is equal to 5% of the total consideration to be paid by
the Group for the Hualong Acquisition (the “Hualong
Disposal”).

The Hualong Acquisition and the Hualong Disposal
and the transactions contemplated herein above have
not been completed up to the date of this report.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate audited
carrying value of the total net assets of the Hualong
Group amounted to approximately HK$169.8 million.
Goodwill arising from the Hualong Acquisition and
Hualong Disposal will be finalised upon completion of
management’'s assessment of the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities of the Hualong Group.

Effect of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (the “new CIT Law”)
On 16 March 2007, the National People’s Congress
approved the new CIT Law. The new CIT Law changes
the corporate income tax rate to 25% with effect from
1 January 2008. The new CIT Law also provides for
preferential tax rates, tax incentives for prescribed
industries and activities, grandfathering provisions as
well as determination of taxable profit. As at the date
that this announcement are approved for issue, detailed
measures concerning these items has yet to be issued
by the State Council. Consequently, the Group is not
in a position to assess the impact, if any, to the carrying
value of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2006. The Group will continue to evaluate
the impact as more detailed regulations are announced.
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(vi) Exercise of share options
Subsequent to the year end and up to the date of this
report, total aggregate number of 26,885,000 share
options have been exercised, which result in the issue
of 26,885,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company. As at the date of this report, the Company
has 98,115,000 share options outstanding.

PENSION SCHEME

The subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong are required to
participate in a defined contribution retirement scheme or
the Group or Company set up in accordance with the Hong
Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Ordinance. Under the
scheme, the employees are required to contribute 5% of
their monthly salaries up to a maximum of HK$ 1,000 and
they can choose to make additional contributions. The
employer's monthly contributions are calculated at 5% of
the employee’s monthly salaries up to a maximum of
HK$ 1,000 (the “mandatory contributions”). The employees
are entitled to 100% of the employer's mandatory
contributions upon their retirement at the age of 65 years
old, death or total incapacity.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), the Group is
required to contribute an amount to certain retirement
benefit schemes based on approximately 7% to 20% of
the wages for the year of those workers in the PRC. The
local municipal government undertakes to assume the
retirement benefits obligations of those workers of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

None of the Directors have an interest in any business
constituting a competing business to the Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors, the
Directors confirm that the Company has maintained during
the year the amount of public float as required under the
Listing Rules.
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AUDITORS B BLEm

The financial statements have been audited by BERKBEMEBAEEZVBRE M
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, & SRk 38 & 5T R S A5 P BN A (0 R - HETE
offer themselves for re-appointment. BEREEMEE-

On behalf of the Board REREEE

Cheung Yuk Fung TE

Chairman iR &g

Hong Kong, 17 April 2007 EH5 _EE+FHA++EH
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Our results for the year ended 31 December 2006 reflected
increases in turnover, gross profit and net profit from that
of the year ended 31 December 2005. Turnover was
HK$473.12 million, compared with HK$438.76 million in
2005. Gross profit was HK$208.25 million, compared with
HK$191.56 million in 2005. Net profit was HK$133.60
million, compared with HK$62.30 million in 2005. Earnings
per share was HK$0.083, compared with earnings per
share of HK$0.047 in 2005 (after the adjustment for the
effect of share subdivision on 29 June 2006).

We have achieved a good balance in revenue growth from
our four business segments as reflected by the revenue
and contribution recorded for each segment.

Cash flows from operations were HK$84.37 million,
compared with HK$74.60 million for 2005. With regard to
our balance sheet, at the end of 2006, total assets as at
31 December 2006 amounted to HK$847.11 million,
compared with HK$313.74 million as at 31 December
2005. Current assets as at 31 December 2006 was
HK$737.05 million, compared with HK$275.77 million as
at 31 December 2005.

Financial solutions, services and related products
During the year, the business segment recorded a turnover
of HK$164.47 million (2005: HK$ 157.78 million) and profit
of HK$30.91 million (2005: HK$13.10 million). The
segmental profit has increased by 136% as compared to
last year.

During the first half of this year, the Group increased
expenses in new business lines, which bought in
distinguished opportunities and remarkable benefits in the
second half of the year. During the year, the financial
solutions and consultancy services for ICBC (Asia), as well
as, People’s Bank of China, Bank of Communications and
Bank of China were implemented smoothly.
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The Group was actively expanding into new business
opportunities in the financial sector, achieving significant
progress in signing cooperation agreement with bank. In
certain cities, we have begun the installation and operation
of ATM machines and have accomplished what we
expected. We experienced short term negative contribution
from the new division and will endeavour to strive for
growing the division. We believe upon reaching a critical
mass, the division will make significant contribution to the
Group in the long run.

Given the astonishing growth and development of the
banking sector in China, management believes that the
Group has various business opportunities for the provision
of system integration services, financial solutions and
consultancy services, as well as the establishment and
expansion of ATM networks in the coming years.

Electronic payment solutions and products

Turnover and profit recorded during the year were
HK$197.84 million (20056: HK$133.07 million) and
HK$30.08 million (2005: HK$12.91 million) respectively.
Total shipment increased by 72% on a year-on-year basis.

Management is pleased to note the remarkable
performance in the turnover and profit which demonstrated
a development trend of advancing in unison. The rapid
growth of electronic payment products and services was
benefited from the positive exploration of both the Mainland
China market and the international market. During the
current year, the shipment for Mainland China market
accounted for 85% of the total shipment, while that of
international market was 15% of the total shipment.

It is a major global trend to move towards electronic
payment methods and away from the traditional cash and
checks transactions. The accelerating usage of credit and
debit card based payments is the key driver to the growth
of electronic payment solutions and products. Therefore,
management believes that the potential growth is
significant.
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Following the positive progress of the strategy of China
market, Olympic Game, management considers that the
volume of credit card issuance in Mainland China will be
growing rapidly. The environment/infrastructure of credit
card usage will also be further improved.

These factors will sustain to drive the market demand for
electronic payment solutions and products. In the coming
future, it is envisaged the electronic payment products and
services will attain a more considerable development.

Telecommunication solutions, services and related
products, information technology operation value-
added services and related products

During the year 2006, the turnover and profit recorded
were HK$110.81 million (2005: HK$147.76 million) and
HK$44.60 million (2005: HK$68.02 million) respectively.
The main reasons for the drop in turnover and profit was
the change in the revenue sharing scheme and certain
policy changes implemented by China Mobile under the
directives of China’s Ministry of Information Industry (the
“MII") that negatively impacted our IVR business.

During the year, China Mobile have implemented certain
policy changes under the directives of the MII. These policy
changes aim to address a number of issues, including
reducing customer complaints, increasing customer
satisfaction and promoting the healthy development of the
IVR platform. Coupled with the works in migrating of
platforms of all Service Providers to our platform, these
policies had led to short term negative impact to our IVR
business in the second half of 2006.

Despite these negative impacts, the market size of the IVR
business continued to expand further. Taking out the effect
of the decrease in revenue sharing percentage, the Group’s
IVR platform maintained its business volume as compared
to last year. Management considers that following the
continuous expansion of the business scale and the
migration of the IVR platform, the IVR business will be able
to achieve outstanding performance in the long run.
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PROSPECT

In 2007, following the completion of the construction of
several commercial core banking systems in China and
Hong Kong, our level of expertise and market position in
this niche market has been greatly enhanced. We will
continue to strengthen our market position and technical
expertise in the banking solution. Based on the established
market position and experience, we have been engaged in
the initial preparation for the ATM and electronic fund
transfer POS operation services as well as outsourcing for
the financial institutions.

In the telecommunication front, we will keep innovating to
adapt to the ever-changing environment in order to provide
first class value-added platform operation for our partners.
New technology based on 3G communication are well
prepared and several new products and services for mobile
service delivery are also under development. Further
resources in these areas will be invested in the coming
years.
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In addition, the Group also actively seeks opportunities for
expansion. On 10 February 2007, the Company entered
into a sale and purchase agreement pursuant to which the
Company conditionally agreed to procure the acquisition
of the entire registered capital of the Hualong Group, which
represents a group of companies comprising Baifu Hualong
which holds Hualong Electronic and Hualong Information,
and Pacific Sheen and their respective subsidiaries, for a
total consideration of RMB300.7 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$302.9 million) (the “Hualong
Acquisition”). The Directors are of the view that the entering
into of the Hualong Agreement allows the Group to diversify
its business to the electronic power meters and solutions
industry. The Directors believe that demand for power
meters and solutions will experience significant growth
given the booming PRC economy which in turn drives the
need to replace the traditional mechanical meters with more
technologically advanced and automated electronic meters.
Given the profitable track record of the Hualong Group,
the Directors consider that the Hualong Acquisition will
strengthen the Group’s revenue and profit base. The
Directors further believe that the Hualong Acquisition will
allow the Hualong Group to leverage on the Group’s
management, sales and solution implementation
experience, particularly in high end solution execution and
cooperation and developing the overseas market.

With these exciting opportunities as well as challenges,
the Group will maintain its top quality services and products
and encourage innovations in order to maintain sustainable
development.
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Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2006, the Group reported total assets
of HK$847.11 million (2005: HK$313.74 million), which
were financed by total liabilities of HK$167.44 million
(2005: HK$186.31 million) and equity of HK$679.67
million (2005: HK$127.43 million). The net asset value
was HK$679.67 million (2005: HK$127.43 million). It
amounted to HK$0.36 per share as compared to HK$0.10
per share as at 31 December 2005 (adjusted for the effect
of share subdivision on 29 June 2006).

As at 31 December 2006, the Group had cash of
HK$528.08 million (2005: HK$ 156.58 million) and short
term borrowings of HK$7 million (2005: HK$48.08
million). The net cash position as at that date was
HK$521.08 million as compared to HK$108.50 million
as at 31 December 20056. The short term borrowings
included short term bank loan to fund the Group'’s working
capital requirements. As at 31 December 2006, the Group
had financial liability portion of convertible preference
shares issued by a subsidiary of HK$22.49 million (2005:
HK$21.17 million). The gearing ratio (defined as total
borrowings divided by shareholders’ equity) was 0.04
compared to 0.54 as at 31 December 2005. The gearing
ratio is considered healthy and suitable for the continued
growth of the Group’s business.

Capital Structure and Details of Charges

As at 31 December 2006, the Group’s short term
borrowings included short term bank loan which was
denominated in Renminbi, amounting to RMBY7 million. The
short term bank loan was charged at interest of 6.8% per
annum.

As at 31 December 2006, the financial liability portion of
convertible preference shares issued by a subsidiary was
HK$22.49 million (2005: HK$21.17 million) which was
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and the effective
interest rate was 8.27% per annum.
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ERAF+-A=+—BAIAZR010E T (&5t
—EERFRAATABETRD ST ZEE
EHFAE) -

RIEBEEXNF+_A=Z+—H AEEERE
528,080,000/ 7T (—ZZZ A F : 156,580,000/%
IT) K HRfE & 7,000,000 T (ZEE 1 F
48,080,000 L) cRZ B 2R FEMRNA A
521,080,000 L ¥ —TEERF+_H ="+
— H 8] A 108,500,000/% T - 2 HitE B £ 45 %2 Hf
IRITER NEEENAEBEZEEST KRN
—EERF+_A=Z+—B AEEHEBEH—
XMBARIBITHARRELRVEEELS
22,490,000 7T (ZZEZ H 4 : 21,170,000/
TL) BABEBLHXR (ATABERBRERES
) B004 - MY —_FTTRF+_A=+—HEH
054 WEABEBELEXBREE BFALEE
EBEFBEREEZEE-

EAREBRIERFAS

R-ZEERF+_A=+—H AEEZECH
EERRUARESEZ SHETERARE
7,000,0007C 52 BR IR 1T B S IZ F A K 6.8FE 5T Bo

RIEBEEXNF+_A=Z+—HB ARQRFUBT
B2 —RMBARIZBTHAIMRKRELRKRN
BBEIXD A22,490,0008 T (ZEERHF:
21,170,000 L) BRI X BEHF827[E-



Management Discussion and Analysis

B BRI 2 i i S 43 A

Approximately HK$76.04 million, HK$342.28 million and RIBERFT_A=1+—H AKBZRE
HK$109.76 million of the Group’s cash balances were #5829 B 4976,040,0007% It * 342,280,0007% 7T &
denominated in Renminbi, Hong Kong dollar and US dollar 109,760,000 T i D AlA AR BT RET
respectively as at 31 December 2006. IRER

As at 31 December 20086, short term bank loans of RMB7 RZEBEERNF+_A=+—H AHARKE
million were secured by the leasehold land and building of 7,000,000t Z R EREIRITTE R TIU AR A 2 — K
a subsidiary of the Company and the corporate guarantee MEBARZHELHMRET URBIE=
from an independent third party, & JI| 1 & ¥ T 1% & AT RMBEMRERREBR AR Z A BHER
IR B R A A (Shenzhen High and New Technology YEH o

Investment Guarantee Company Limited).

Exchange Rates Exposure & = & bz

The Group derives its revenue, makes purchases and incurs REBEAZ KW ETRBAXNZERE
expenses denominated mainly in US dollars, Renminbi and ZUET ARBRETINE BRI NEBEYL
Hong Kong dollars. Currently, the Group has not entered BIIBEMGRAIBEEMNITAES ARER
into agreements or purchased instruments to hedge the EXEE-METHAREZEXHBEME
Group’s exchange rate risks. Any material fluctuation in RNRE PRI A EB o RERBEKRTE-
the exchange rates of Hong Kong dollar or Renminbi may

have impact on the operating results of the Group.

Contingent Liabilities HREE

The Group had no contingent liability as at 31 December RZBERFT_A=1t—H XEELEE
2006. A ABRE

Employees ==

The total number of employees of the Group as at 31 REBR_TERFT_A=T—HZEE#
December 2006 was 799. The breakdown of employees HRTOAEEREFIAD AT :
by division is as follows:

Financial solutions, services and related products SRR R IRE RAEEE @ 356
Electronic payment solutions and products B AR R RE M 147

Telecommunications solutions, services and related products ~ EAER T & RE MEBEE R &
and information technology operation value-added services BB BB 2 1B E AR 280
Corporate office PERAE 16
799

The Group ensures that its remuneration packages are NEFBRESMFE2EMBEAEERFE M
comprehensive and competitive. Employees are BEZFWNEHEESREEH S ZINEXRIRA
remunerated with a fixed monthly income plus annual e FEERA-AEBR N EENKEZREER
performance related bonuses. The Group also sponsors B EARNEBEBIE 2INRIEIRIE-
selected employees to attend external training courses that

suit the needs of the Group’s businesses.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Independent Auditor’s Report

M S A% B o

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

A3t A6 F 3 T

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF HI SUN TECHNOLOGY
(CHINA) LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Hi Sun Technology (China) Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on
pages 63 to 147, which comprise the consolidated and
Company balance sheets as at 31 December 2006,
and the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes:
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable
in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Acts
1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor

Prince’s Building

Central

Hong Kong

of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the accounts are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of the
Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 April 2007

EBHE (PE) ARAT
=k 1 F¥¥T
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Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-A=1T—-BLFE

2006 2005
—ERAE | ~TTHF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FER FAET
Turnover =X 5 473,122 438,763
Cost of sales 85 & B A 6 (264,870) (247208)
Gross profit EF 208,252 191,655
Other gains H A 5 68,359 2,687
Selling expenses HER X 6 (28,899) (40,119)
Administrative expenses THHEX 6 (98,667) (83,083)
Operating profit 1 A 149,045 70,940
Finance costs B & A AN 9 (3,803) (3,998)
Profit before income tax B BT 15 356 B & A 145,242 66,942
Income tax expense Fr 8 Fi X 10 (11,642) (4,638)
Profit attributable to the equity RAGHEZFEA
holders of the Company JEAE & 133,600 62,304
Earnings per share for profit attributable XA Al #Em£FH A
to the equity holders of the Company: MR8 M 2 TR EF) -
— Basic — &K 13 HK$0.083 HK$0.047
— Diluted —#E 13 HK$0.070 HK$0.043

The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these

financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

R+=-—BR=+—8H
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 7E THERT FET
ASSETS 'E
Non-current assets FERBEE
Investment property KREWME 16 3,540 -
Property, plant and equipment L ER 15 75,959 37,760
Leasehold land HE L 14 30,559 208
110,058 37,968
Current assets MENE E
Inventories rE 19 28,552 21,607
Trade and other receivables, JFE W BR 3 % E b i W SR IE -
prepayments and deposits B RIEBERES 18 139,076 97,437
Due from a related company R — R B8 &E N A A 26,32(b) 67 150
Financial assets at fair value through BAFET AR ERE
profit or loss ZEREE 20 41,281 -
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBEEED 21 528,076 156,579
737,052 275,773
Total assets BERRE 847,110 313,741
EQUITY ¥ =
Capital and reserves attributable to ARRERFAA
the Company’s equity holders JE G AR AN K2 {4
Share capital % 2% 29 4,699 3,330
Other reserves H b 1 23 674,973 124,104
Total equity - Fy G 679,672 127,434

The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these FEOIOE14TERM T N Bz 2 Hp A5 -

financial statements.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Consolidated Balance Sheet

Arar B E AR

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+-—8
2006 2005
—EBRAE —TTRF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
k=3 FTHER FHET
LIABILITIES &\
Non-current liabilities FERBEE
Financial liability portion of convertible —XMBRARIEITZ
preference shares issued A] #2 BR 18 5t R
by a subsidiary TREEH 25,27 22,485 21,173
Current liabilities nBRIE
Trade and other payables JE St BiR R K EL At JiE < 3R 24 117,282 115,952
Due to a fellow subsidiary e — KA Z B B
ANSIE S 26,32(b) 13,497 390
Taxation payable JE 1 7518 7,174 715
Short term borrowings %2 HAfE 3K 27 7,000 48,077
144,953 165,134
Total liabilities BEAE 167,438 186,307
Total equity and liabilities Rk BERE 847,110 313,741
Net current assets MBEEFE 592,099 110,639
Total assets less current liabilities EEBBRRBEE 702,157 148,607
On behalf of the Board
REEFS
XU WENSHENG LI WENIJIN
®hxE ZXE
Director Director
= BF
The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these FOOE4TEMMF I BImKk 2 HPEH -
financial statements.
BEER (hE) FRLT
—REREER



Balance Sheet

B RUE R

As at 31 December

R+=-—A=+—-H
2006 2005
—ERAE —ETHF
Note HK$7000 HK$'000
B 5 BT TET
ASSETS -
Non-current assets FERBDEE
Investment property SEME 16 5,146 —
Property, plant and equipment ERN Y& 15 1 4
Leasehold land HE L ) 14 30,347 —
Investments in subsidiaries KRB RRIZIKE 17 4,136 4,136
39,630 4,140
Current assets mEEE
Prepayments, deposits and FENZIE e kHEM
other receivables Ji& Y 7K 18 18 382 997
Due from subsidiaries ERUEMBARIRE 17 100,822 58,214
Financial assets at fair value through B AT AN EE
profit or loss ZEMEE 20 41,281 -
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEED 21 247,802 848
390,287 60,069
Total assets BEEBE 429,917 64,199
EQUITY Eam
Capital and reserves attributable to ZN/NSSIE E ke A
the Company's equity holders JE G AR AN N (4
Share capital N 29 4,699 3,330
Other reserves H A 23 377,675 50,638
Total equity - Fy G 382,374 53,968
LIABILITIES 8f&
Current liabilities mBRIE
Other payables H b & 1 IR 24 8,908 10,231
Due to subsidiaries J& T Fft )8 2 ] 7R 1B 17 21,035 -
Due to a fellow subsidiary FEf — KA B A I RIE 26 14,500 -
Taxation payable JE A 7518 3,100 -
47,543 10,231
Total equity and liabilities EakaBERER 429,917 64,199
Net current assets REBEEFE 342,744 49,828
Total assets less current liabilities EEBBBRRBEE 382,374 53,968
On behalf of the Board
=g
XU WENSHENG LI WENJIN
®hxE FXE
Director Director
= BF
The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these FOOE ATER MM EHRER Z AP A D -

financial statements.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

B AR

For the year ended 31 December 2006
BEZ-_EFAF+-A=+-HLEE
Attributable to the equig holders of the Company

AATERBEAERL
(Accumula-
ted losses)/
retained
earnings
Share Share Contributed Other Exchange (R5t
capital premium  surplus reserves  reserve EiE) Tgtgl

KA BHhEE BEHBK HMEE SNERSE RERA 85
HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$O00 HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
TExT  TERT  TET  TET  TAT  TET  TER

Balance at 1 January 2005 R_ZTLhE
—A—HBz&%#% 3,330 100,556 125,310 - - (180,56b) 48,631
Profit for the year F 5 A . - - - - - 62,304 62,304
Issue of convertible —RXME R AT
preference shares k- S
by a subsidiary (Note 25(a)) B %k (3t 25(@)) - - - 11,134 - - 11,134
Employee share option scheme  {& 5 B8 [t i 51 2l
- value of employee services ~ —{E B fRIS (B 1E
(Note 22(0) (H122(0) - - - 490 - - 492
Employee share option scheme  —ZK KM B A7 2 €&
of a subsidiary - value of R E—
employee services ESRBERE
(Note 22(d)) (5% 22(d)) - - - 273 - - 273
Exchange differences WS IR INIT B N A B 7
arising on translation BRERZERER
of the financial statements
of foreign subsidiaries - - - - 872 - 872
Balance at 31 December 20056 R=_ZZTHF+_HA
Zt—RZEHR 3330 100556 125310 15,627 872 (118261) 127434
Balance at 1 January 2006 RZZTREF
—A—HZz&%#% 3,330 100,556 125,310 15,627 872  (118261) 127,434
Profit for the year F R T B - - - - - 133600 133600
Issue of convertible 3l NGRS
preference shares n] 3 fiz (8 5 i
by a subsidiary (Kt &£ 25(b))
(Note 25(b)) - - - 138,480 - - 138,480
Shares issued under 1R AN 2 A B8 AR
share options scheme A EIEITR D
of the Company (Kt &t 22(c)
(Note 22(c)) o 459 24,196 - - - - 24,655
Issue of new shares B
(Note 22(2)) (1 29(a)) 910 245450 - - - - 246360
Share issuance expenses B fn BT R - (60) - - - - (60)
Share premium reduction BB 40 % (B
(Note 23(b)((i) (Hy &1 23(b)i)) - (100556) 43,124 - - 57,432 -
Employee share option scheme  {& 5 B8 ft i 5t 2l
- value of employee services ~ —1{E 8 fR IS (B &
(Note 22(c)) (Kt7122(c) - - - 2387 - - 2,387
Exchange differences ME BN B 2 A
arising on translation RBEmE
of the financial statements B =
of foreign subsidiaries - - - - 6816 - 6816
Balance at 31 December 2006 R=_ZZT X F+_A
=t+—RzE&#% 4,699 269,586 168,434 166,494 7,688 72,771 679,672

The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these FOOE4TEMM M HRR 2 EH I 5H -
financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

OBl ER

Year ended 31 December

BE+t-_A=+—HLEE
2006 2005
—BEARE S
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5 FERT FHET
Cash flows from operating activities KEZXBKNBRLHKE
Cash generated from operations KEMERE 29(a) 84,370 74,601
Interest paid EAFE (2,069) (2,891)
Preferred dividend paid by a Subsidiary ~ — XK B AR 2B L KRR E (422) -
Overseas income tax paid 2 A8 SN 1T R (5,183) (3923)
Net cash generated from REXBMEREIFH
operating activities 76,696 67,787
Cash flows from investing activities REZFEHNRESAKRE
Purchase of investment property BEREYWE 16 (3,548) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment & & %12 - i 7 & 5% 15 (49,140) (26,380)
Purchase of leasehold land BEMHE L 14 (30,378) (208)
Sale of property, plant and equipment HEME BEREE 29(b) 39 157
Interest received 2 W F 8 4,831 1,403
Net cash used in investing activities RERPHESME F5E (78,196) (25,028)
Cash flows from financing activities BEZENRELHE
Proceeds from inception of short term RIS FE HRER1T B RPR 1S A
bank loans 7,000 48,077
Repayment of other loans E& H &R - (935)
Repayment of short term bank loans & B HRITER (48,077) (13,364)
Proceeds from issuance of convertible Bt 8 2 A EE AT ] AR
preference shares by subsidiaries BEMFTERIE 25(b) 138,480 31,200
Issue of new ordinary shares BITHEER 271,015 -
Payment of share issurance expense X fFTEITRHER (60) -
Subsidy income from government grant T & Bh LA - 926
Net cash generated from MEERSAFREIFRE
financing activities 368,358 65,904
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents & K& IR & FE Y 2 1% N
Pt 366,858 108,663
Exchange gains on cash and RekReEED
cash equivalents B FE AR 4,639 267
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning  F#H & MRS EEY
of the year 156,579 47,649
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FRESARREEED
of the year 21 528,076 166,679

The notes on pages 69 to 147 are an integral part of these
financial statements.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION
The principal activity of Hi Sun Technology (China) Limited
(the “Company”) is investment holding.

The Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”), are principally engaged in the sales of
information technology products, provision of information
system consultancy and integration services, and information
technology operation valued-added services.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in
Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The Company is listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of HK dollars (HK$’000), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial statements
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on
17 April 2007.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements of the Company
have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, which are carried at fair value.

ok BV 285 A B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. ERSHBEME (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

21 MBEE (E)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company's accounting policies.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or area where assumptions and estimates
are significant to the financial statements are disclosed
in note 4.

In 2006, the Group adopted the following new
amendments and interpretations of HKFRS and Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS"), which are
relevant to its operations:

e HKAS 19 (Amendment) Actuarial Gains and
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

e HKAS 21 (Amendment) Net Investment in a
Foreign Operation

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) and HKFRS 4
(Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts

¢ HKFRS-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease

The adoptions of new/revised HKAS 19 (Amendment),
21 (Amendment), 39 (Amendment), HKFRS 4
(Amendment) and HKFRS-Int 4 did not result in
substantial changes to the accounting policies of the
Group.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
The following standards, amendments or interpretations
to existing standards have been published but are not
effective for 2006 and have not been early adopted:

e HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial
Statements: Capital Disclosures
e HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

e HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

e  HK(FRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

e HK(FRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives

e HK(FRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment

e  HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2-Group and Treasury
Share Transactions

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession
Arrangements

The Group has already commenced an assessment of
the impact of the new standards, amendments or
interpretations to existing standards but is not yet in a
position to state whether these new standards,
amendments or interpretations to existing standards
would have a significant impact to its results of
operations and financial position.

2. EREFHEME (B)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Consolidation 22 HERE

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect
of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account
for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The
cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of
the assets given, equity instruments issued and
liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange,
plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination
are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of any
minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference
is recognised directly in the income statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2

2.3

24

Consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries (continued)

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those
of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a
particular economic environment that are subject to
risks and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in other economic environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency
[tems included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates ('the functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements
are presented in HK dollars, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(©)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of the
fair value gain or loss. Translation difference on
non-monetary items, such as equities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included
in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency
are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are

recognised as a separate component of

equity.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EARSHHEME (B)

POLICIES (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued) 24 HNEEBE (B)

(c) Group companies (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings and other
currency instruments designated as hedges of
such investments, are taken to shareholders’
equity. When a foreign operation is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed
in the income statement during the financial period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Buildings 5-10%
Leasehold improvements 20%
Office furniture and equipment 18% — 25%
Plant and equipment 9% - 25%
Motor vehicles 18% — 25%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note
2.7).

Gains and losses on disposal are determined by
comparing the proceeds, with the carrying amount and
are recognized within other gains/(losses) — net, in the
income statement.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
companies in the consolidated Group, is classified as
investment property.

The cost of an investment property comprises its
purchase price and any costs directly attributable to
bringing the property to its intended use.

After initial recognition, investment property is stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method to allocate cost of the investment property over
its estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 5%

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s
carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it
is reclassified as property, plant and equipment.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units).
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.8 Financial assets
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets
were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition
and re-evaluates this designation at every reporting
date.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
are financial assets held for trading. A financial
asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short
term or if so designated by management.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading
unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets if
they are either held for trading or are expected to
be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet
date.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to a debtor with no intention of trading
the receivable. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after
the balance sheet date. These are classified as
non-current assets. Loans and receivables are
included in trade and other receivables in the
balance sheet (Note 2.10).

2. EREFHEME (B)

28 REE
AEERESMEESER BEATETA
ST 2 & R A B B E R R UK IE -
SERARKEEREEZBERN -ERER
%}]iﬁﬁwuﬂ‘rﬁgﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂéﬁz/\*a I)J_A!
B BEEMF G BEARE

(@)

(b)

BRAFEGABFHEES T BEE
BEAFEFASHRBEZEMEE
DEEEENCREE-MKEEER
REPEANEHSMEREEATET AR
BRI D B BRIEPTE TARTIEE H
A% &Al @IEIE)T“*E?%%{’EE
Fo 1%1&?)3%{?,@\5%%%%’\

BET12 A RE R J"*E%/ﬁﬁﬁ
#=o

,\,y«&ﬂgf/fm

RN W R IE e 3 A R BB T 5 B
Hﬁﬁﬁﬁliﬁiﬁmﬁ’]#?ﬁ’f@%ﬂﬁ
E-BERMERRIBEBRNAEEEZAE
EEERKRBZEIRHESE Bm
AR E £ - ER R EWFKIBFT AR
BEE IR AEE BRI 12(A
A EEBRIN W EER R EWFKIBS
RIERBEE-EX &FE‘LI&/TAIEEA,%F
B ERET A YRR R A th FE Y FkIE
(Mf5£2.10) °



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

le‘

2,

o B 285 e B

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.8

2.9

Financial assets (continued)

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on trade-date — the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from
changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” category are included in
the income statement in the period in which they arise.

If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm'’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis, and option pricing models refined
to reflect the issuer's specific circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out (FIFO) method. The cost of finished goods
and work in progress comprises raw materials and
direct labour. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXASHBEEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)
2.10Trade and other receivables

2. 107 W BR FL &% H b FE WL =X

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount
of the provision and reversal of such provision is
recognised in the income statement within
administrative expenses.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance
sheet at cost. Cash and cash equivalents include cash
in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown as borrowings under current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

2.12 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of
tax, from the proceeds.

2.13 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.14 Borrowings 214 B X

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and issue of borrowings including fees and
commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and
dealers, levies by regulatory agencies and securities
exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings
are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

The fair value of the liability portion of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary is determined
using a market interest rate for an equivalent non-
convertible preference shares. This amount is recorded
as a liability on an amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or on maturity. The
remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the equity
component and is included in shareholders’ equity, net
of income tax effects.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance
sheet date.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXASHBEEME (&)
POLICIES (continued)
2.15 Deferred income tax

215 IEFEFT B8

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been
enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

2.16 Employee benefits

(a) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision, where appropriate, is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EAEHBEBE (&)
POLICIES (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)
(b) Pension obligations

216 BEEEA (48)
(b) ERETEME

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the “Pension Scheme”) set up pursuant
to the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the Pension
Scheme. The assets of the Pension Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administrated fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed to the Pension
Scheme, except for the Group's employer voluntary
contributions, which are refunded to the Group
when the employee leaves employment prior to
vesting fully in the contributions, in accordance
with the rules of the Pension Scheme.

The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as an employee
benefit expense when they are due and are
reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or a reduction in the future payments is
available.

In addition, pursuant to the government regulations
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"), the
Group is required to contribute an amount to
certain retirement benefit schemes based on
approximately 7% to 20% of the wages for the
year of those employees in the PRC. The local
municipal government undertakes to assume the
retirement benefits obligations of those employees
of the Group. Contributions to these retirement
benefits schemes are charged to the income
statement as incurred.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

AEEREMEELEEBEE R
ORI R B 5T BUHRGI R 2 R
HHFRFIE A E 2 RNE 8 (RIRE
21) - BRAFE 2 HRREBEARH
T2 XEE DR WRRBRARG
R TR MERRAERR KNG R
NREtBlcBEERAKRBEZEED AR
B UIRBYEEESRE-AEEZ
18 £ R RURRE B E R R &
BRBES EAKEFLZEEARE
HR ERBENRAEZRANERER
EREREEEBER MBEREED T
REE-

A B B B A N T
fEo SRR BISBAE 1 R I H AR 2
S 8 18 P R S P TR R
A 30 IR B30 A 84 8O £
AEERAAE

AN IR EAREMBE ([FEH])
B ZHE0 NEBBERTRE TZF
[ 2 TEHT%ZE 0% & T iR IKEF
SHEMEHME R A E TR RIEZS
AEBET 7 ERREBIET MEZER
RA& R 5T 8I1E 2 (R E A R 72 IR
R PRk



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

o B 285 e B

A»W

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.16 Employee benefits (continued)

(c)

(d)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates two equity-settled, share-
based compensation plans. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the fair value
of the options granted, excluding the impact of
any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to share
capital (nominal value) and share premium when
the options are exercised.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula
that takes into consideration the profit attributable
to the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognises a provision
where contractually obliged or where there is a
past practice that has created a constructive
obligation.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)

2.17 Provisions 217 B 15

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations
as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may be small.

2.18 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods and services
in the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue
is shown net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and
discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.
Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a) Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group
entity has delivered products to the customer, the
customer has accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably
assured.

(b) Sales of services
Sales of services are recognised when the services
are rendered.

(c) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

2.18 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) Lease income — finance lease

Lease income under finance lease is recognised
over the term of the lease using the net investment
method, which reflects a constant periodic rate of
return. When assets are leased out under a finance
lease, the present value of the lease payments is
recognised as a receivable. The difference
between the gross receivable and the present
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned
finance income.

(e) Lease income — operating lease
Lease income under operating lease is recognised
over the term of the lease in a straight line basis.

2.19 Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.20 Government grants
Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that
the grant will be received and the Group will comply
with all the attached conditions.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2. EXBHEERE (8)
POLICIES (continued)
2.20 Government grants (continued)

220 L FE B (B)

Government grants relating to the purchase of property,
plant and equipment are deducted from the carrying
amount of the asset. The grant is recognised as income
over the life of a depreciable asset by way of a reduced
depreciation charge.

2.21 Research and development

Research expenditure is expensed as incurred. Costs
incurred on development projects (relating to the design
and testing of new or improved products) are
recognised as intangible assets when it is probable
that the project will be a success considering its
commercial and technological feasibility, and costs can
be measured reliably. Other development expenditures
are expensed as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not
recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are
approved by the Company's shareholders.

2.23 Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been
reclassified to conform with changes in presentation
in current year.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors
The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk and

price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow and

fair value interest-rate risk.

Risk management is carried out by the executive

Directors. The executive Directors identify, evaluate and

hedge financial risks in close co-operation within the
operating units of the Group.

(a) Market risk

@

(i)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates mainly in the PRC and
Hong Kong. The exchange rate of Renminbi
to HK dollars is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control
promulgated by the PRC government. At
present, the Group does not have any
financial instruments for hedging purposes.

Foreign exchange risk arises when future
commercial transactions, recognised assets
and liabilities are denominated in a currency
that is not the entity’s functional currency. The
executive Directors are responsible for
managing the net position in each foreign
currency.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities’
price risk because the Group has publicly
traded equity investments classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. To manage its price risk arising from
investments in equity securities, the
investment portfolio is continuously reviewed
and carefully monitored in accordance with
the limits set by the executive Directors.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk

The Group has concentration of credit risk. Sales
of goods and services to the top five customers
constituted 64% of the Group’s turnover for the
year ended 31 December 2006.

The executive Directors considers that the Group'’s
exposure to bad debts is not significant since the
Group primarily trades with reputable and
creditworthy customers. In addition, the Group has
credit policies in place to ensure that sales of
products and services are made to customers with
appropriate credit history. Collection of
outstanding receivable balances and authorisation
of credit limits to individual customers are closely
monitored on an ongoing basis.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the ability to apply
for bank loan facilities if necessary.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates. The Group has no significant
interest-bearing assets, except for the cash placed
with banks.

The interest rate risk of the Group arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk.
Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. At the year end, all
borrowings were at a fixed rate.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2 Fair value estimation
The nominal value less impairment provision of trade
receivable and payables approximate their fair values.
The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss of the Group is based on quoted market
prices at the balance sheet date without any deduction
for transaction costs.

Details of the fair value estimation of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary are set out in
note 4(b).

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in various
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the worldwide provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Income taxes (continued)

Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded,
such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.

Estimated fair value of the liability component
of the convertible preference shares issued by
Turbo Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo
Speed”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company

The fair value of the liability component is estimated
by applying the discounted cash flows method. The
Group makes significant assumptions of the future
dividend payments to convertible preference
shareholders of Turbo Speed based on available latest
financial information, business potential and plans, and
recent market information of industry and sector
performance.

According to the subscription agreement entered into
by Turbo Speed, the holders of the convertible
preference shares will be entitled to a fixed cumulative
preferred dividend equal to HK$624,000 (the
“Preferred Dividend”). The holders of the convertible
preference shares will also be entitled to participate in
part of dividends (the “Ordinary Dividend”) declared and
payable by Turbo Speed (after the Preferred Dividend),
calculated by applying an agreed formula so that the
aggregate of the Preferred Dividend and Ordinary
Dividend to the holders of convertible preference
shares will be equal initially to 16% (on an annual basis)
of the total dividend payable by Turbo Speed.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4.

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
(c) Impairment of receivables

The executive Directors determine the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables based on the
credit history of its customers and the current market
condition. The executive Directors reassess the provision

on each of the balance sheet date.

TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5.

INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the sales of information
technology products, provision of information system
consultancy and integration services, and information
technology operation value-added services. Turnover and
other gains recognised during the year are as follows:

o B 285 e B

A»W

PgEst At RAE (&)

(c) BEWKERE
HTEEENERPHNEECHE LRI
U+ B TE I WA PR 33K R Lt R LR IR A {1
B ATEENSEERENTLREE

EXR - HMBRARIEER
AEBNETEXBHABEEEMMRER REH
BEARERSABANERRT ARERABMES
BERB RFAEEANEXBNMEBEA
(I

For the year ended

BEFEL
2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FHERT TET
Turnover EER
Sales of goods HE S 197,843 200,261
Provision of information system consultancy REEARGHA R
and integration services &K IR % 169,695 102,111
Information technology operation value-added BB RESEE 105,584 136,241
services PR 75
Management fees received from a related M) — & B 3 2 ] U ER
company (Note 32) ERER (Mit32) - 150
473,122 438,763
Other gains H U A
Interest income F B WA 4,831 1,403
Subsidy income from government grant 1€ B8 IT 486 B BT 15 & BY)
(Note below) WA (B FXH ) - 926
Gain on disposal of financial assets at fair value & & A FE 7 A F 5
through profit or loss BiEzZeBEEN KR 59,727 -
Fair value gain on financial assets at fair value BRAFES AN ER
through profit or loss 2R MEERFEWS 2,699 -
Finance lease income BMEMEE WA 111 41
Other income RN 991 217
68,359 2587
Turnover and other gains LERBEREMKA 541,481 441,350
BEER (hE) BRAT
—TEREER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1»\7‘!‘

o B 285 e B

TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments

As at 31 December 2006, the Group is organised into four

main business segments:

(a) Financial solutions, services and related products —

provision of information system consultancy and
integration services and sales of information technology
products to financial institutions and banks;

(b) Telecommunication solutions, services and related

products — provision of information system consultancy
and integration services and sales of information
technology products to the telecommunication
industries;

(c) Electronic payment products and services — sales of

electronic fund transfer point-of-sale (‘EFT-POS”)
terminals; and

(d) Information technology operation value-added services

- provision of Interactive Voice Response (*IVR”)
platform operation services.

There are no sales or other transactions between the

business segments.

Turnover consists of sales from financial solutions, services

and related products, telecommunication solutions, services
and related products, electronic payment products and
services and information technology operation value-added
services, which are HK$473,122,000 and
HK$438,613,000 for the years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005 respectively.

Other Group operations during the year ended 31 Decmber
2005 mainly comprised of management fees received from
a related company of HK$150,000 (Note 32). No such
management fee was received during the current year.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

EXF HHWARIEEHR (B)

FTEEBFIX-XBIE

R-FERF+_A=1+—"B XxKEHADR
MAREBD]R:
(a) SRRAFRTTER IRTS N ABRAE m — M B TS5

B MIRITIR ML B A R B0 5 5 B SR AR 75 A
LHEBEAMKEM:

() BARRS R BB RAWES—AERS
97408 R A R AR A R
MM RER

) EFEFNEMERS -EEEF XM
([EFT-POS) ) #Rum ik : &

d EMMRELEERE - REEEED
(TIVR]) F B EE RS

ERANBEB AL EHEERELMRF-

LEERRESMBAFTR REEEBER &
AR R RS R AEREE m %%Ezﬁéu%ﬂ
Hw%&éﬂﬂﬁzé EERGZHE HE

EERFR-_ZETFRFF+_A=+— ElJtE
B Z2XFEH R A473,122,000%8 T &
438,613,000 JT

HE TR+ _A=1+—HILFE H1
EEEBIZRERA—RBEQRIMNMERE
F3 150,000 7T (P 7E32) o AN A N £8 Y B bt &5
EEER-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

o B 285 e B

A»W

5. BXBF HMWARIEEHR (&)
FEERAFRN-EB2E (E)
HE X F+_A=+—BULEFEZHHE

ES R _??/\ﬁﬁ— A=+—Hz78¥
ﬁEEﬁiE1f&%ziE%$VZ§$EﬁEUDT

5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (continued)
Primary reporting format - business segments
(continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006
and segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2006
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as

follows:
Telecom- Information
Financial munication  Electronic technology
solutions,  solutions, payment  operation
servicesand servicesand  products value-
related related and added
products  products services services
SREBR  TABR  ETXN EARK
FRRE AR RE Em  HEEZ Unallocated Group
LEBER REBER kR B% AR A5H
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TRR ThR TRR TRR TRR
Tumover 858 164,474 5,221 197,843 105,584 - 473,122
Other gains EBA - - - - 68,359 68,359
Segment results HEEE 30,911 2,649 30,081 41,950 43,454 149,045
Finance costs BERR (3803)  (3,803)
Profit hefore income tax REERAET 145,242
Income tax expense ERRAY (11,642)  (11,642)
Profit attributable to equity ARAERREAEEEN
holders of the Company 133,600
Segment assets AREE 240,561 1,398 151,158 127,136 326857 847,110
Segment liabites AEAR (37,142)  (3828)  (68422)  (27,026)  (31,020)  (167,438)
Other segment information: HbHBER:
Depreciation of property, W¥ HERRBNE
plant and equipment 3,765 - 1,413 7,739 172 13,089
Depreciation of investment property RENEHE - - - - 8 8
Amortisation of leasehold land HETHEH - - 5 - 3 36
Wite back of provision for impairment of EREHAERERD
trade receivables - (1,523) - - - (1,523)
Provision for impairment of trade receivables EREHRERRE 369 - 897 - - 1,266
Write-off of inventories FEM# - - 1,504 - - 1,504
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HENX BERRE
plant and equipment (&) /B8 (18) - (1) (10) 1 (18)
Capital expenditure ARRX 34,313 - 1,502 11,165 36,086 83,066
BEEE (bE) ARAT
“TEEREFEER
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, EXHE - HWARSEER (&)
INFORMATION (continued)

Primary reporting format - business segments FEERFXN-EB>E(B)
(continued)
The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005 BHE_TEAF+_A=+T—HILFENDH
and segment assets and liabilities at 31 December 2005 FER_ZEERFT_A=T—"HHNHEE
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as EEBENBEZFENEARBT:
follows:
Telecom- Information
Financial  munication  Electronic  technology
solutions, solutions, payment operation
servicesand  services and products valuer
related related and added
products products services senvices  Other Group
SRER  EABR STXH EABHK  operations
EY T Em  BEEE Eft Unallocated Group

FEBER REBER kR RE  REER AR ¥ 3]

HKS000  HKEO00 ~ HKBOOO ~ HK$000 ~ HK$000  HK$000  HK$O0O
tEr  TEr TR TR TR TEr  TEn

Tumover 2XE 157784 11516 133073 136241 150 - 438763
Other gains ElA - - - - - 9587 9587
Segment results MEE 13,103 (3438) 12912 71,462 150 (23249) 70940
Finance costs RERA (3998) (3998)
Profit before income tax RAERAER 66,942
Income tax expenses FEREY (4638) (4638)
Profit attributable to equity ARAAERHAEAREEN

holders of the Company 62,304
Segment assefs AREE 87626 2178 104636 116,030 - 3373 3137741
Segment liabilites ARAR (76338)  (19957)  (48903)  (3069%) - (10414)  (186307)
Other segment information: EfHRER:
Depreciation of property, N BERRENE

plant and equipment 4160 - 673 4989 - 62 9,884
Provision for impairment of trade receivables & 4B 5B % f& 1586 3477 1911 - - - 6974
Write-off of inventories FEHE - - 1008 - - - 1008
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BRERREER

plant and equipment 188 - 5 126 - - 319
Capital expenditure BARX 418 - 6316 18619 - h97 96,380

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, E¥HE -HMKWARSEER (8)
INFORMATION (continued)

Secondary reporting format - Geographical REERHFRX-HESE

segments

The Group's four business segments operate in two main REFB ZOA%ES>BEAMBATIEHRLCE :

geographical areas:

Hong Kong and — financial solutions, services and EEREHEGE — SRERIE RENE
South East related products, electronic payment BEL BFXNESRE
Asia products and services, and other RGN E b =EE K

Group operations

Mainland China - financial solutions, services and M B oK B — SR AR- H&jﬁ%&ﬁ
related products, telecommunication FAE S TBHERAR
solutions, services and related BEREBEESR- %q_§1—j
products, electronic payment ELERE UWEEIE
products and services, and R 38 4 18 (E AR 7%

information technology operation
value-added services

There are no sales or other transactions between the SWE P EER BT EHEESHEMT S
geographical segments.
Segment Total Capital
Turnover results assets expenditure
EXE I28EXAE MEE EFREX
2006 2006 2006 2006
“ETAF -EEAF -TTXAE -ZIAF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FERT FET FER
Hong Kong and South East Asia & /& K& 3 F8 8 110,040 5,942 257,420 14
Mainland China B K P 363,082 99,649 262,833 46,966
473,122 105,591 520,253 46,980
Other gains, unallocated Ha g A Ko B 68,359
Unallocated expenses KoEHEX (24,905)
Operating profit RN 149,045
Unallocated assets RKOEEE 326,857
Total assets BEBE 847,110
Unallocated capital expenditure K7 i & AN X 36,086
Total capital expenditure BARX @ 83,066
BEEE (bE) ARAT
“TEEREFEER
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5. TURNOVER, OTHER GAINS AND SEGMENT 5, $EB - HMMW AR BEER (8)
INFORMATION (continued)
Secondary reporting format - Geographical REERARN-HESE (B)
segments (continued)

Segment Total Capital

Turnover results assets  Expenditure
BXRE  OBEEAR BEE BEAMX
2005 2005 2005 2005

—EEHF —_TERF —_ETHF —_TETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHE T FHET FHETT FHE T

Hong Kong and South East EEKRREE

Asia 71,100 (1,740) 35,821 123
Mainland China S NETN 3 367,663 95,929 274,547 25,730

438,763 94,189 310,368 25,853

Other gains, unallocated R N N 2,687
Unallocated expenses Ao BB X (25,836)
Operating profit 7 & s A 70,940
Unallocated assets KB EE 3,373
Total assets BELE 313,741
Unallocated capital expenditure K% g & AN X2 527
Total capital expenditure B X 26,380

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales, selling expenses and

A»Zr

o B 285 e B

6. UMEESTHRAX

REBERA HERX RITHRAXET AN

administrative expenses are analysed as follows: DM
2006 2005
ZBEARF —ZEThF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
TER FET

Auditor's remuneration % S0 AN B & 1,894 1,620
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME -WERZEITE 13,089 9,884
Depreciation of investment property KEMENE 8 -
Amortisation of leasehold land &+ R 36 -
Employee benefit expense (including Directors’ EERNHAX (B4

emoluments) (Note 8) EEMe) (MiEs) 100,641 101,092
Costs of inventories sold EHRTFEKRE 147,246 185,572
Operating lease rentals for land THEEFZEER

and buildings MEMES 9,379 10,254
Operating lease rentals for equipment wBzEXHEMES 9,348 7,212
Research and development costs it 75 & B8 AR AR 2,598 2,204
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME - WME ME

plant and equipment (W) /& (18) 319
Provision for impairment of trade receivables JE U BR FORLE B 1 1,266 6,974
Write-back of provision for impairment of & 15 B ORK (B B

trade receivables B [a) (1,523) -
Write-off of inventories £ & 8 1,504 1,008
Refund of value-added tax BETBTRK (1,097) (4,816)

7. NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE (LOSSES)/GAINS 7. SNEF (BE) WE
The net foreign exchange losses recognised in the RiFalm R T HERNINEFEBRAAREE
consolidated income statement included as administrative TETERFT+ZAZ ‘f’ Ei JJ: FERITHHA
expenses for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted X E 1,736,000 T (ZETHF HNEFI
to HK$1,736,000 (2005: net foreign exchange gains of 7= 500,000/ 7T) °
HK$500,000).
EEEE(hE) ARAT
—TEREER
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EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

8. EERARAX (REEEME)

2006 2005
—EEBARF —TTREF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERT FHET
Wages and salaries ITEKkF= 87,455 86,920
Social security costs & REK A 5,987 6,574
Employee share option schemes — & B lm AR & —
value of employee services for ERLBRENES
share options granted (Note 22) R EE (HiF22) 2,387 4,493
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BRIKENAK—RE
(Note (a)) WG E (W @) 4,812 3,105
100,641 101,092
Note: W &t -
(a) Pensions - defined contribution plans (@) Bike - R EM—KTE
Contributions totalling HK$8,696,000 (2005: & 8,696,000 THHH (T HF:

(b)

HK$4,284,000) were payable to the fund at the year
end.

No contribution was forfeited during the year (2005:
Nil).

Directors’ emoluments (b) EEM=
There was no arrangement under which a Director

waived or agreed to waive any emolument during the B(ZZEZTRFF) -

year (2005: Nil).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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8. EERAMX (BREEMNE) (&)

(b) EEME (B)
FRNEEHMEHEENRTEEEENHE -8
E-EFEERF+_A=1+—HIFE B&

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
The directors’ emoluments for the year are equivalent
to key management compensation. The remuneration

of every Director for the year ended 31 December §$ BB & T
2006, is set out below:
Other benefits-
Share options (Note (i)
At R - BIRE (K )
Employer’s Value of
contribution  services for
to pension  share options
Discretionary scheme granted
Fees Salary bonus EEXHEMKE £R Total
Name of Director EEfEF He e MEERL FHEfER REER &
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
TERL TER TERL TER TERL TER
Executive Directors HITES
Cheung Yuk Fung REE 360 - - 12 - 372
Kui Man Chun RER - 808 - 12 237 1,057
Lo Siu Yu (Note (i) EBF (Wia) - 441 - 10 237 688
Xu Wensheng " - 603 - 12 237 852
Li Wenjin FXE - 608 800 12 237 1,657
Chan Yiu Kwong Rigx - 888 600 12 72 1,572
Xu Chung Jun Gk - 505 - 12 237 754
Zhou Jian (Note (ii)) R (b)) - - - - - -
360 3,853 1,400 82 1,257 6,952
Non-Executive Director FHTES
Liu Yangsheng, Charles (Note (i) 2158 (K i) 35 - - - - 35
Independent Non-Executive Directors BUFHTES
Tam Chun Fai EiRE 60 - - - - 60
Leung Wai Man, Roger 2ER 60 - - - - 60
Xu Sitao FRE 60 - - - - 60
180 - - - - 180
575 3,853 1,400 82 1,257 1,167
EEEE(bE) FRAT
—ETREFR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ok BV 25 A B

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 8. EERIAMIZX (BHEEEMNE) (8)
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)

(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (b) EEF % ( &)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended BHE_ZTTRF T _A=+—HILFE"
31 December 2005 is set out below: (EE2 §$E’J@H$QDT
Other benefits—
Share options (Note (7))
Etbia R - BRE (K0
Employer's Value of
contribution services for
fo pension  share options
Discretionary scheme granted
Fees Salary bonus EEXRERE FR Total
Name of Director BEA e He BiErL A REBEE aft
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK$'000
TEL TR TET TR TR TET
Executive Directors HTES
Cheung Yuk Fung REE 220 - 150 9 - 379
Kui Man Chun REE - 612 2,000 12 418 3,042
Lo Siu Yu BET - 425 1,200 12 418 2,055
Xu Wensheng 3¢ - 495 1,000 12 418 1855
Li Wenjin FXE - 477 9,000 12 418 9,907
Chan Yiu Kwong Rigx - 862 450 12 127 1,441
Xu Chung Jun HEE - 399 500 12 418 1,329
Zhou Jian i - - - - - -
Su Terry Lumin (Note (iv) BER (Kv) - - - - - -
220 3,190 7300 81 2217 13,008
Non-Executive Director *YiTES
Liu Yangsheng, Charles (Note (i) L EELD) 75 - 300 - - 375
Independent Non-Executive Directors BIXHTES
Tam Chun Fai EiRE 60 - - - - 60
Leung Wai Man, Roger 2ER 60 - - - - 60
Xu Sitao HEE 60 - - - - 60
180 - - - - 180
475 3,190 7600 81 2217 13563

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(b) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
Note:

@

(ii)

@iii)

(iv)

On 26 September 2005, 17,500,000 share options
were granted to certain Directors at an exercise price
of HK$0.768 per share (the average closing price of
the shares as quoted in the daily quotations sheets
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
for the five business days immediately preceding 26
September 2005) with an expiry date of 25 September
20156. The exercisable period of the options
commenced on 26 September 2005 and expires 10
years thereafter. Options granted are vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005
On 26 September 2006

Up to 50%
Up to 100%

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 June
2006, each of the existing issued and unissued ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the
Company was subdivided into four ordinary shares of
HK$0.0025 each (the “Share Subdivision”), which was
approved by the shareholders of the Company and
became effective on 29 June 2006.

The Share Subdivision has led to an adjustment to the
exercise price of the outstanding options and the
number of shares to be issued by the Company upon
exercise of the outstanding options. For share options
granted to Directors with exercise period from 26
September 2005 to 25 September 2015, the number
of shares to be issued by the Company upon full
exercise of such options has been increased from
17,500,000 shares to 70,000,000 shares and the
exercise price has been adjusted from HK$0.768 to
HK$0.192 per share.

Mr. Lo Siu Yu and Mr. Zhou Jian have resigned as
directors of the Company on 18 October 2006 and 20
November 2006, respectively.

Mr. Liu Yangsheng, Charles was appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company on 17 May 2005
and resigned on 17 April 2006.

Mr. Su Terry Lumin has resigned as Director of the
Company on 2 February 2005.

8. EERFMAX (BRESEMH=) (&)

b) EEHS ()
it

)

(i)

@iii)

(iv)

AZEZRENA =+ 7XH 17,600,000
AR A B ITE(B0.7688 T (R & B
ERGFBERARNEEZE_TERF LA
Tt AEALCEXEENSEREENR
BEHUME) R TFTETES BRH=—
T-—RAFNA-+EH o,ﬁﬁﬁﬂgﬁﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁ#

“EERFANA - NERA TREE T
FlEM - FEHRESBLOT
AZEERFNAZ+RH 5 % 50%

R-ZZEZERFNLA-+H

BER-ZEEZNFAAA-T N \HBRZE
L/ku%f»m ARAFRAF ZREEOOTE T
ZEBIRARETEER EoRANES
fEEmE0.0026 Lz BB ([h D
Tﬁ:J) & DB ERR BRI E 7 =
EERENATNABERK-

=% 100%

oI ERAEE RITFEERERAQF
RATEEREETERETRITZES
HEELAR - RESHMERBITFEHA -
EERFAA-_TABE-_Z—HE LA
“t+RHBZERENS ARRREBEER
HETERBETFETZROHEE  EA
17,500,000% 3% Z= 70,000,000/% - if1 17 15 /&
BER0768E THEEFM0192B T e

BEFTALELAREEDINR _-_FTTAREF
TATNAR-ZZEXRF+—A-+HE
ERRAEE-

BEBAERN _ZSTRFAATLRES
ERARFBERTER BR _TTRFN
A+ttt

HEEAEENR_ZTTRF_A_HEWE
RARREE—R-
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8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (INCLUDING 8. EEEANNHX (BREZEME) (&)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS) (continued)
(c) Five highest paid individuals (3]
The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included four Directors
(2005: four). The emoluments payable to the remaining
one (2005: one) individual during the year are as

EEBEHAL
AEBAFELRARSFALEENEE
Z(CZEZERF W) AFERNHT —
FZ(ZEZERF: —B) ALzMeHEIw
T

follows:

2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FZEREYHN= 2,020 2,420

Pension cost SEY NG N
— defined contribution plan — REHKEE 12 12
2,032 2,432

The emoluments fell within the following band:

e TEIER

Number of individuals

AE
2006 2005
Emolument band B < 48 Bl —EEXRE —ZEREF
HK$2,000,001 — 2,000,0017% 7T —
HK$2,500,000 2,600,000/ 7T 1 1

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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FINANCE COSTS 9. MEXE
2006 2005
—EEBARF —TETREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts RITERRBEXFE 2,069 2,891
Interest on financial liability portion of convertible ~ — R [ff B & 71 & 1T
preference shares issued by a subsidiary AMRELERMBAE
(Note 25(a)) #o 2 B (K iE25()) 1,734 1,107
3,803 3,998

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated

10. FTBRAX
BEHNIE
175% (—2Z

%RIE%LAEW1E*+JE%$R@%|J&$R$
E R4 :1756%) 5t &
ﬁllbxﬁﬁqﬁﬂrﬂ’éu%%ﬁmﬂ BAREBEEME

° SN M B TR

on the estimated assessable profit for the year at the rates BRERNRETE
of taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.
2006 2005
—EBAREF —ZTETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TAET
Current income tax B PrISHE
— Hong Kong profits tax - E/ﬁﬂ S IR 3,100 -
— Overseas taxation — BN 8,542 4,638
Income tax expense PTG BB 2 11,642 4,638

PRC taxation has been provided on the profits of the Group'’s
subsidiaries operating in the PRC and calculated at the
applicable rates for both years ended 31 December 2006
and 2005.

+— EIJJ:EE AEBEEHEANBERA
A BB PR S BA A 2 BB IR VF
BBYIRERAMETH
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10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The subsidiaries in the PRC enjoy tax concessions made
available to Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign

10. FTBRIEAX (8)
FRBARIZEBINE D FRINE D ET
BE-BREEBANELERIBELE R

Enterprises. Pursuant to the Income Tax Law of the PRC BEE EFREAZHBERARIZEMERBKE
concerning Foreign Investment Enterprises and Foreign -/
Enterprises, the subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to tax
rate and tax concessions as follows:
Applicable Year of tax

Name of subsidiaries tax rate exemption/relief
MEARERE i AH R FRABRBRRHR
Pax Technology (Shenzhen) Limited 15% 2004 to 2008
BEE#SMm ORI ARA —ETNEE_TENF
Beijing Hi Sun Advanced Business Solutions Information

Technology Limited 15% 2000 to 2005
tREBEeEEEXMAERAE —ETEFEE_TTRHF
Beijing Hi Sunsray Information Technology Limited 15% 2000 to 2005
tREGEREESRMERLD A —ETEFEE_TERF

The taxation on the Group's profit before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the
applicable tax rate in Hong Kong of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%)
as follows:

AEBBRAAGBRANGFM 2 FHIBERKA17.5%2
ERAEARER(ZZEZTRF 175%) ;TE 7 E®
TEERWMT:

2006 2005

ZEREAEF —_ZEThF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET THETT

Profit before income tax B P 15 0 BiD& A 145,242 66,942
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BHEI17T%(ZTETRF:

(2005: 17.5%) 17.5%) 5T 8 2 B 1A 25,417 11,715
Effect of different taxation rates in other countries E {0 B K “~ A Fi ? 2 (2,477) (2,357)
Effect of tax holiday MBEEHZEE (2,284) (8,207)
Income not subject to taxation BAERTUA (4,513) (18)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes MARBIME AR 2

GE3 3,270 2,862
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses B 3 8 1 K #E R

BLIE R 8 (7,870) (2,660)
Unrecognised tax losses REERM AR R 99 3,203
Income tax expense PSR X 11,642 4,638

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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11. PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
to the extent of HK$55,064,000 (2005: loss
of HK$21,698,000).

12. DIVIDENDS
No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company
during the year (2005: Nil).

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE
(a) Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the
profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in
issue during the year.

N ARRAREEHEARGRN (BE)

KNRHEE=EA AEIE G F55,064,000% T (=
T E R FE:EE21,698000/ 7T) RA R 7 B 1%
WMRBIE -

12. RE
FRARATERMNKEREMBE (2
HF )

13. BREF

(@ EX
BRERBRDNIEARAIERSE AEBA
HEABRFASBITEBERMNETLHEEE -

For the year ended
31 December

BE+t-A=+—-BLHFE

2006 2005
“EEAF | -TEEE
Profit attributable to equity holders RRARERFEARA
of the Company (HK$'000) JEfq s A (T 7T) 133,600 62,304
Weighted average number of ordinary shares B 8 17 & i@ % 10 # - 19 £
in issue (thousands) (Note) (F&) (Kat) 1,606,721 1,332,216
Basic earnings per share (HK$ per share) BREXREN (FRET) 0.083 0.047
EEEE(bhE) ARAT
—ETAEER
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

(b) Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting
the number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all potentially dilutive shares. The
Company has two categories of potentially dilutive
shares: convertible preference shares issued by
subsidiaries and share options. The convertible
preference shares issued by subsidiaries are assumed
to be converted into ordinary shares of the Company
and the net profit is adjusted to eliminate the interest
expense less the tax effect. For the share options, a
calculation is done to determine the number of shares
that would have been acquired at fair value (determined
as the average market share price of the Company’s
shares during the current year) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to these
outstanding share options. The number of shares
calculated as above is compared with the number of
shares that would have been issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

13. BRAF (&)
(b) #8

SREFERN IR A BB B EEER
TﬁZ{EJ*’Lﬁ'ﬁﬂ%E?‘h%LHﬁ%H &t
B ARR 2 BEBERD D RME: K
BRREITZ A BRAE ST B A
B B A B ZT}F“H&{E%H&{EJ“EE
BMABARREE R W E B IAY
HH S MGEMG T E -BiET
Tfi‘rn‘n’%fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁffgﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁ%%Zi‘fﬁgfﬁ
Bt E UBEAZRAFE(ERAA

B AFAZFHIHE) E%TZ%T%%(
Bem bt h A EZBROBE JTER
REBERETERECHITZRNEAE
TELL 8o
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13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued) 13. BERER (&)
(b) Diluted (continued) (b) B8 (8)

For the year ended
31 December

BE+t-A=+t—-BHLEE

2006 2005
—ERAEF —ZTRF
Profit attributable to equity holders /NSRS ES RSN
of the Company (HK$'000) e & AN (& TT) 133,600 62,304
Interest expense on convertible preference —XMEBARIETZ
shares issued by a subsidiary A] 2 A% 8 5 AR LB B X
(Note 9) (HK$'000) (Htax9) (T T) 1,734 1,107
Profit used to determine diluted earnings RIEE T FREE R T
per share (HK$'000) 2 A (FET) 135,334 63,411
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 2 % 17 & @ % 10 #& 1 19 £«
in issue (thousands) (Fm) 1,606,721 1,332,216
Adjustments for ?f —|—§|J BIEMEL A %
— assumed conversion of convertible RR B E A
preference shares issued by subsidiaries BT 2R Tﬁ‘%ﬂx
(thousands) B 50 B (FAR) 138,206 69,808
— share options (thousands) —RERE (T15) 178,314 75,704
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 5t & & R #58 & | 2
for diluted earnings per share TR INKE T 19
(thousands) (F ) 1,923,241 1,477,728
Diluted earnings per share (HK$ per share) S REERF| (G E L) 0.070 0.043
Note: Wt it :
The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the HEBEE_TZTAF+_A=+—HILEFESRER
purpose of basic and diluted earnings per share for the year &Tﬁﬁfﬁ@ﬂ sz & BRMNETFHHEAARRFRN
ended 31 December 2005 have been adjusted for the —EERERNRAETRDORELFE (&
Company's share subdivision in June 2006 (Note 22(b)). 29(b)) °
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND 14. #HE 1 it
The Group's interests in leasehold land represent operating AEBRHETHNEREERBHLEHY
lease prepayments and their net book amouts are analysed PR HEREFESITWT
as follows:
Group Company
AEH DR
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EEARE —_ZTTRHF | ZEBEXRE | _ZTZTRHF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHE T FH&ET FET

Outside Hong Kong, held on: BEAEIRIN:
Leases of between 10 to 102 b0%F ~
50 years iR OESEE] 30,595 208 30,378 -
Amortisation B (36) - (31) -
Net book amount BREFE 30,559 208 30,347 -
The movement of the net book amount for leasehold land HELH ERFEZHOT:
is as follows:

Group Company
rE /N
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EBEXRE  —ZTTHF | ZBREXRE | _ZTTHF
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHE T FET FHE T FHE T

Net book amount at beginning FYIREFE

of year 208 - - -
Additions (Notes (a) and (b)) NE (et @&®b) 30,378 208 30,378 -
Amortisation 5 (36) - 31) -
Exchange difference M 3 = 58 9 - - -
Net book amount at end of year ~ F KR E FE 30,559 208 30,347 -

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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14. LEASEHOLD LAND (continued)

(a)

(b)

During the year, the Company has acquired the property
located at & 5 11 /8 [& £ FX B8 6757 R #B X /& 15-
1742 from a related company and a connected person
of the Company, Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power
Information Technology Limited, at a total consideration
of RMB34,500,000 (Note 32).

Acquisition costs including the consideration of the
property of HK$34,5600,000 and direct costs of
HK$ 1,035,000 are as follows:

14. HE 1 (&)

(a) ilﬁ ARRRFARRA]Z— %%ELF%%E‘@
REALERSEERENGEERMERA

H&ﬁﬁuﬁ’\ilzﬁ*/@ﬁliiﬁk 67%%&%(57&

E15-178 2% " @ﬁf‘i)\ﬁbﬁ%

34,500,0007T (Kf5E32) °

U B8 AR AN B2 45 W % X (B 34,500,000 7T &
B A AN 1,035,000 7T 40 T

Group Company
rE AT
2006 2006
—BEARE —EBBAEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FHET
Leasehold land HELH 30,378 30,378
Property, plant and equipment RV &
— building (Note 15) —BF (et 15) 1,609 -
Investment property wEME
(Note 16) (Mtiz16) 3,548 5,157
35,535 35,535
During year ended 31 December 2005, Pax Technology b) BIE—_ZEZERF+T_A=+T—HIEFE K
(Shenzhen) Limited (“PAX SZ"), a subsidiary of the NRIMEB AR B Bt B ORYI) FIR
Company, has acquired leasehold land and building at ~E(DRYIBEE]) BF .L—tkﬁﬂﬁj\fﬂﬁj:
a total consideration of HK$5,714,000 from the PRC i R BB RD714000/8 7T fERR
government as an incentive to PAX SZ for the 1T B8 09 5 T B R R S o

development of new technology and new products.

The property acquired by PAX SZ is limited to self-use
on specific projects approved by the PRC government.
The property cannot be used for property trading or
sub-leasing purposes. Any transfer of ownership of the
property is subject to approval from the PRC
government, ruled by applicable laws and regulations.

AN A= EARNYE R RN 5 E T BB
Prit/ER E R BIFE A -ZMETRIEY =
BRSO MEMR - ZMEMEENIMNEER
2 ?IE‘:F'.BZJHTR/E W 5@ AR MR OB

nﬂh

Group

N ]
2005
—ETLF
HK$'000
TAET

Acquisition cost of leasehold land
Acquisition cost of building

TS 1 b W K AR 208
& = U B8 AR R

5,506

5,714
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

15. ME-BERSZE

Group
A&H
Office
furniture
and
Leasehold equipment  Plant and Motor
Buildings improvements HAZE  equipment vehicles Total
BT HEXE ZARRE HEREE hat: &t
HK§'000 HK$000  HK$000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn TEn
At 1 January 2005 R-E2E55-A-H
Cost B - 6,503 96,786 586 3839 37714
Accumulated depreciation ZitfE - (6368)  (8382) (239)  (2500)  (16579)
Net hook amount BHFE - 1,135 18,404 347 1249 91136
Year ended 31 December 2005 BE-S5RE+-B=1-HLEE
Opening net book amount SNEEFE - 1,135 18404 347 1049 91,135
Exchange differences EREE - 32 527 i 3 605
Additions WE 5,786 - 18515 135 1944 96,380
Disposals (Note 29(b)) HE (B#290)) - - (440) - (36) (476)
Depreciation i - (961) (7784) (134) (1,005) (9.884)
Closing net book amount BREAFE b,786 9206 999299 359 90187 37760
At 31 December 2005 R-BZRE+-R=1-A
Cost WA 5786 6,98 49,043 740 5,695 60962
Accumulated depreciafion ZithE - (Bs2)  (12821) (381)  (3508)  (23202)
Net book amount BHFE 5,786 9206 99,992 309 9,187 37760
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-EE/ ET-B=1-HLEE
Opening net book amount BNEEFE 5786 9206 99,999 359 0187 37760
Exchange differences ESES 933 7 1839 17 73 9,169
Additions WE 1609 1080 45,476 931 44 49,140
Disposals (Note 29(b)) HE (B#290)) - - 04 (45) - 1)
Depreciation nE (668) (370) (11183) (162) (706) (13,089)
Closing net book amount BREAFE 6,960 923 65,378 400 9298 75,959
At 31 December 2006 R-BEAE+-R=1-H
Cost R 7643 5,383 88712 998 6,438 100,174
Accumulated depreciation Z2:NE (683) (4460)  (23334) (598) (4140)  (33215)
Net hook amount BHFE 6,960 993 65378 400 9998 75,959

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Depreciation expense of HK$6,072,000 (2005:
HK$5,394,000) has been expensed in cost of sales, nil
(2005: HK$148,000) in selling expenses and — T HF:148,000% T)
HK$7,017000 (2005: HK$4,342,000) in administrative

expenses.

During the year, the Company has acquired leasehold land, '

building and investment propety from Beijing Hi Sun Electric HlkREBEERE NE BRI
Power Information Technology Limited, a connected person
and a related company of the Company, at a total
consideration of RMB34,500,000 (Notes 14 and 32).

As at 31 December 2006, bank borrowings are secured i
on buildings with a total net book amount of HK$5,354,000 BR M 48 0F

(2005: Nil) (Note 27).

15. ME-BERSZE (B)
FERST6,072,000%

N

RITE A 28

(GO
_';/
o
o
o
[®)
o
S
~~
=
Bl Mo
N~

JT
5394000,%%57_5) EEA%%WEZE
%.7,017,000% 7T :§§£¢\=

s A B AL

Company

¥ NN

Office furniture
and equlpment

MAERA
S
HK$'000
TET
At 1 January 2005 R-ZZ2HRF-A—H
Cost or valuation NG A R 12
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (6)
Net book amount AR R (E 6
Year ended 31 December 2005 BE_ZZRF+-_A=1+—-HLEFE
Opening net book amount HR¥) B F (B 6
Depreciation e @)
Closing net book amount HIRBREHE 4
At 31 December 2005 R=-ZTHF+=-A=+-—H
Cost or valuation PX AN 3 1 1B 12
Accumulated depreciation Rt E (8)
Net book amount fRmEFE 4
Year ended 31 December 2006 B2 _Z2ZAF+-A=1+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount HRY) AR F (B 4
Depreciation e €]
Closing net book amount HIRBREHE 1
At 31 December 2006 R=ZEAF+=-A=+—H
Cost or valuation N 12
Accumulated depreciation E i (11)
Net book amount fRmFE 1
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWZE
Group Company
rEH AT
Buildings Buildings
BF BT
HK$000 HK$000
FAET FAET
At 1 January 2006 R=BZEXF—-—HA—H
Cost (DN - -
Accumulated depreciation E i - -
Net book amount AREFE - -
Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-ZZXE+=A
=+—-BLEE
Opening net book amount YR FE - -
Additions NE 3,548 5,157
Depreciation e (® (an
Closing net book amount HR BRI E 3,540 5,146
At 31 December 2006 R-ZEXF+-A=+—H
Cost DN 3,548 5,157
Accumulated depreciation E i (® (11)
Net book amount AR F B 3,540 5,146
Fair value (Note below) NFEE (R FXHE) 3,548 5,157
Note: W 7% -
The fair value of the investment property located at 4t 7 11 /& & BHE _ZZRFtA=+t—H URILRTEEE
[ B FX 2% 6755 88 &0 K /& 15-174#2 as at 31 December 2006 was BRRKEETRBEBREI-ITEZREME LA FE
assessed by the independent and professionally qualified valuer, B REIEXGERMEMBRNEENGERS
Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited based on current prices in RAEEWNERMSE 2 RITEKME:

an active market.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. REWX (&)
Interests in investment properties at their net book values REMERZREDFEITOT:
are analysed as follows:
Group Company
rEE KR F
2006 2006
—EEBARF ZEREAEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHERT
Outside Hong Kong, held on: BBREIN:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years BI10E0F ML FH 3,540 5,146
The following amounts have been recognised in the RNEENEFRERZEENT:
consolidated income statement:
Group Company
r&EHE AN
For the For the
year ended year ended
31 December 31 December
Bz Bz
+=A=t—-B +=A=+-H
EEE EEE
2006 2006
—EEAE —EEXRF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER
Rental income MelA 55 -
Direct operating expenses arising from investment TREEWAZKRENME
property that generated rental income ETEERLERX (42) -
There were no direct operating expenses arising from FRHRECRAZEKEDETEELTH
investment property that did not generate rental income EEREEERY -
during the year.
The period of leases whereby the Group or the Company AREEBSAQNRBRBELLEHOBELEKREME
leases out its investment property under operating leases ZHEHTFIFEE2F

ranged from 1 to 2 years.
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 16. REW = (&)
At 31 December 2006, the future aggregate minimum
rentals receivables under non-cancellable operating leases

are as follows:

R_ZBEERF+A=1+—H RETAIR
HEEHEN 2 KRR EWH S @R

Group Company

2006 2006

ZBEAE ZEERF

HK$’000 HK$’000

THERT THERT

Not later than 1 year —F K 1,518 2,171
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years —FLFERFR 302 302
1,820 2,473

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE

17. RIB AR 2 REREYR, (BN KEBQ

FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES CIE e
Company
PN
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHEIT
Unlisted investments, at cost JELETIRE LKA 4,136 4,136
Due from subsidiaries N NGIE O]
(Note below) (R FTxHaz) 100,822 78,214
Less: Provision for diminution in value L+ Rk (B B A - (20,000)
100,822 58,214
Due to a subsidiary FERT — KM B~ R KIE
(Note below) (2 TxXHaE) (21,035) -
83,923 62,350
Note: The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free, Wit BRBARZEREHAEER 28X
and repayable on demand. REBERE -

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE 17. RHB AR 2 RAR B~ (B B
FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued) ] IE (&)
The following is a full list of the subsidiaries at 31 December E’q‘_ TZERF+_A=+—HB FANRBLR
2006: RlZBEMT:
Particulars
Place of Principal of issued
incorporation activities share capital/
and type of and place of registered Interest
Name legal entity operation capital held
aF Ml B 3L 4t B FTEEBR BIORE
=L REEERER EE 38 EMERFE Fir 5 RE 22
tREBEEEEERMARLDA PRC, limited liability Provision of financial  HK$60,000,000 100%
(Beijing Hi Sun Advanced company and banking 60,000,000/% 7T
Business Solutions Information B BERAA solutions and
Technology Limited) services in the PRC
EREREES A
RARTT AR
REYLIT
tR&E%ERERES KM PRC, limited liability Provision of HK$27,000,000 100%
& R 2 &) (Beijing Hi Sunsray company telecommunication 27,000,000/ 7T
Information Technology Limited) HE ﬁ KE solutions, services,
related products and
information technology
operation value-added
services in the PRC
EPERHEER
R Ty B RS I
MEEmALER
M E LB ERS
Emerging Technology Limited The British Virgin Investment holding 7,692,308 ordinary 100%
(“Emerging Technology”) Islands (“BVI"), in PRC shares of US$1 each
limited EHBERE 760,778 convertible
liability company REZR preference shares
RERERES: of US$1 each
BRAT 7,692,3080% & i H &
XL ERK
760,778 FRE B 13E T
AR S -Fire
Hi Sun (BVI) Limited BVI, limited liability Investment holding in 2 ordinary shares of 100%
company Hong Kong and PRC ~ US$1 each
EBRAES EEERTE of & I E (B 155 7T
ARAT NEREZER Z BB
Hi Sun Development Management Hong Kong, limited Provision of 2 ordinary shares of 100%
Limited liability company management services  HK$1 each
aEhEERERAA BF ERATA in Hong Kong QR ETREENET
EEBRMIEE Z BB
P 7%
BEEE (bE) ARAT
—EBAEER
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17. R B2 T
NAERIE(8)

=

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES AND DUE REREW (BN KB

FROM/(TO) SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars
Place of Principal of issued
incorporation activities share capital/
and type of and place of registered Interest
Name legal entity operation capital held
o B 3 4 B TEEBK ERITRE
£ REEEBRER EE 38 EMERFE Fir 5 R 25
Hi Sun Technology Holding Limited Bermuda, limited Provision of financial 168,070,000 ordinary 100%
aEREERER AR liability company services and related shares of HK$0.1
ARE FRAA products in each
Hong Kong 168,070,0004%
ERERETR SREE0IET
BATER ZEBR
AR 75 X 48 8 £ o
Pax Technology Limited Hong Kong, limited Sale of electronic 36,000,000 ordinary 100%
BERRARRAA liability company payment products shares of HK$1 each
BB BRAA and services in 35,000,0008% & % H &
Hong Kong VBT 2 BB
ERBHEE TN
2 i KR
Turbo Speed Technology Limited BVI, limited liability Investment holding 35,897,440 ordinary 100%
(“Turbo Speed”) company in PRC shares of US$0.1 each
RBRIHS ERBERE 6,837.608 convertible
BRAA REZR preference shares
of US$0.1 each
35,897 440 & i H (B
01%TT 2 & B
6,837,608 & % [ {E
01T 2 AJ ]
& iz
BEE#SM ORIN) BRAF PRC, limited liability Sale of electronic HK$10,000,000 100%
(Pax Technology (Shenzhen) Limited) company payment products 10,000,0007% 7T
TE-BRAA and services
in the PRC
EHEHEEE T
X E f MR
Max Hero Group Limited BVI, limited liability Dormant 1 ordinary share of US$1 100%
company TEXK 1REEIETLZ
RBRAES el
BRAA
New Concept Services Limited BVI, limited liability Dormant 1 ordinary share of US$1 100% '
company TEX 1REEIETLZ
RBRAES el
BRAA

" Shares held directly by the Company.
" ARFEEERBZKD

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, 18. EIWRER R HMERRE AARERRSE
PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS
Group Company
& PN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRF TTEHFE | ZBEXRF —TTERF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FET FE T FHET
Trade receivables (Note (a)) JE W BRI (M it (a) 130,220 86,624 - -
Finance leases receivables B & M 4 e AR 3R
(Note (b)) (Kt &t b)) 720 2,498 - -
Less: provision for impairment R I R TR (B
of receivables g (4,318) (10,831) - -
Trade receivables — net JEUW R K — F (A 126,622 78,291 - -
Prepayments, deposits and TR Tizﬁ &
other receivables E fib g U 5T 12,454 19,146 382 997
139,076 97,437 382 997
Note (a): Trade receivables /!{]‘,,‘f(a) FE Uy BR FX
The Group's credit terms to trade debtors range from 0 to 180 e @ ETESBEHRANEEHASTE180F T %

days. At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the ageing analysis of

i

= 7/\$& iiﬂﬁﬁ—'— ﬂ + El FEJ‘IQH'E

the trade receivables was as follows:

R BRI :

Group

rE
2006 2005
—EERE —_ETThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT THETT
Current to 90 days BlHAZ=90H 117,451 66,594
91 to 180 days 91H £ 180H 6,774 6,700
181 to 365 days 1812 3656H 3,519 3,200
Over 365 days 366H M 2,476 10,130
130,220 86,624

AEBZHEDRABLEIEZPELABEREED
I_HSM 7R SR B T 7 ) B2 5 R R BUE R MGRIR 2 e [al
/R J’/\/}E’Z U:t_]',f_\_g\ﬂlgﬁ/\

The Group’ sales are made to several major customers and there
is concentration of credit risks. Collections of outstanding
receivable balances are closely monitored on an ongoing basis to
minimise such credit risk.

KEBRBEE _ETETE+-_A=+— Eiiﬁﬁﬁ
2 H JE U BR FRIB R E B 5 1,266,00008 T (=&
ﬁi 6974000,%75)&EC%%LA&EVE%&%ZJEH&
TR1E B[O B 516230008 T (BT HE 4E) o i
—ré:*%'EEE?v?éWﬁni%ﬁW\ﬂﬂlﬁﬁ

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group has
recognised a provision of HK$ 1,266,000 for the impairment of
its trade receivables (2005: HK$6,974,000) and a write back of
provision of HK$1,5623,000 (2005: Nil) upon the settlement of
trade receivables previously provided for. These amounts have
been included in administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

SRR
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18. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES, 18. EWRRR R HEMEKFE ANRERES
PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS (continued) (&)
Note (b): Finance leases receivables Bt (b) - B E FH 20 FE W BR =X
Group
A
2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHxT FET
Current receivables I B B9 E WK TE
Gross receivables from finance leases: BERAEK IR KA
Not later than 1 year TER—F 729 2,576
Unearned future finance income on finance leases R EE T 49 K B
RIR L E WA 9) (78)
Net investment in finance leases MEMLNIEE FRE 720 2498
The net investment in finance leases is BMERNKEFEINTO T
analysed as follows:
Not later than 1 year TRR—F 720 2,498
19. INVENTORIES 19. 515
Group
KE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAETT
Raw materials JR# ¥ 7,339 5,780
Work in progress & 5,589 7,586
Finished goods BURY fh 15,624 8,241
28,552 21,607
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included EZERAYNEFABEKREANTE KA ZE
in cost of sales amounted to HK$147,246,000 (2005: 147,246,000/ 70 (ZZZ R % :185,572,000/%

HK$185,572,000).

JT) e

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

21.

o B 285 e B

A»Zr

20 BAFEFAZNAEBRZEHMEE - K

PROFIT OR LOSS - GROUP AND COMPANY SERAATF
2006 2005
—BEAE —BTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Listed securities: +HE
— Equity securities — PRC —BRAFZEH -F 41,281 -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
presented in operating activities as part of changes in
working capital in the consolidated cash flow statement
(Note 29).

Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recorded as other gains — net in

the consolidated income statement (Note 5).

The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current
bid prices in an active market.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

BAFEFARENIERZEREEIRES
ReRERZIN/REEH (FREEERH
o EE (FFEE29) -

BAFEFAZMNKBEEZEHEERZEE I
RO EAM I FEE (D) -

Fft B R AN 38 #Z
EAEH—I_

NFETSRNERT S 2 ]1T

21. BERBTEEY

Group Company
rE ¥ /N
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE _ZTTHF | ZEBEREF | ZZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAET FET FHET
Cash at bank and in hand RITERFLERS 528,076 156,579 247,802 848

Funds of the Group amounting to HK$76,129,000 (2005:
HK$114,630,000) are kept in the bank accounts opened
with banks in the PRC where the remittance funds is subject
to foreign exchange control.

RNEEZELT76,1290008 T (—ZEE HE:
114,630,000/ 70) * JhIF A EHF B A IR T
RPN ERERBAIINEEERE-
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22. SHARE CAPITAL

22, IR A&

Ordinary shares of

Ordinary shares of

HK$0.01 each HK$0.0025 each
EREE.OTER BREE0.0025% 7T
EER EER
No. of shares HK$'000 No. of shares HK$'000
i & TET iR & THET
Authorised: /\fi
At 1 January 2005, 31 December —EERE-A-H
2005 and 1 January 2006 _gfﬂﬁﬂ‘_ﬂ_ﬂ‘ A
RZEZERE-A-H 1,000,000,000 10,000 - -
Share subdivision (Note (b)) i1 (K b)) (1,000,000,000) (10,000)  4,000,000,000 10,000
At 31 December 2006 RZEEREFTZA=1T—H - - 400,000,000 10,000
Issued and fully paid: EETRBR:
At 1 January 2005, 31 December R-ZERFE—H—H"
2005 and 1 January 2006 “EERETZA=T—H
RZEZRE-A-H 333,054,030 3330 - -
Issue of new ordinary BITMERK
shares (Note (2)(7) (W @) 66,000,000 660 - -
Shares issued under share option REARRBRETE
scheme of the Company (Note (c)) BIRG (K@) 10,000,000 100 - -
Reduction of par value of ordinary shares & % 13 9 # i Bl 5t & 18 Bk
due to share subdivision (Note (b)) m{E (HZ0) (409,054,030) (4090)  1,636,216,120 4,090
Issue of new ordinary shares REANABRESHET
(Note (a)(i) MERER (K 6)0) - - 100,000,000 250
Shares issued under share option REAARBRETE
scheme of the Company (Note(c)) BIIRG (K@) - - 143,200,000 359
At 31 December 2006 R-ZFFAE+-A=1—H - - 1,879416,120 4,699
Note: b
(a) Issue of new ordinary shares (@) BITHZTBER
(i) On 21 March 2006, the Company entered into a 0) )5/\_7 T RE-A-+—HB AQFH—Z%

subscription agreement with a subscriber in relation to
the subscription by the subscriber at a price of HK$1.46
per share of an aggregate of 66,000,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each to be issued by the Company
pursuant to the subscription agreement. The
subscription consideration of HK$96,360,000 was
settled by the subscriber in cash and the subscription
was completed on 31March 2006. The net proceeds
from the subscription of approximately HK$96 million
will be utilised for future investments or developments
in outsourcing services, research and development of
electronic payment products and general working
capital of the Group.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

nuﬁﬁﬁn]—in?aﬁﬁ;ﬁ% Eﬁgﬁ/\ aﬁﬁ*ﬁ?%nu
B thﬂx146,’§7za’ﬂﬁ$%a AR A
¥ F 21T 4 $£66,000,0000% & ML EE0.01E
TT 3T T 3 Pk - 96,360,000/% TT 2 208 5 B 3R
ﬁ%ﬁufﬁéiﬁ ERZEBEEREF=A= +
—HEK - RBEBZ2HEBRBEBFENE
96000000,%75 ¥ A VE B &% B s R I
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(a) Issue of new ordinary shares (continued)

(i) On 27 September 2006, the Company entered into six
subscription agreements with certain subscribers, in
relation to the subscription by these subscribers at a
price of HK$1.50 per share of an aggregate of
100,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each
to be issued by the Company pursuant to the
subscription agreements. The total subscription
consideration of HK$150,000,000 was settled by the
subscribers in cash and the subscription was completed
on 11 October 2006. The net proceeds from the
subscription of approximately HK$ 149 million will be
utilised for expansion of the ATM operation services
business and for general working capital of the Group.

(b) Share subdivision

(c)

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 28 June 2006,
each of the existing issued and unissed ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company was
subdivided into four ordinary shares of HK$0.0025 each
(the “Share Subdivision”), which was approved by the
shareholders of the Company and became effective on 29
June 2006.

Share options of the Company

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of attracting, retaining and
motivating talented employees in order to strive for future
developments and expansion of the Group. Eligible
participants of the Scheme include the Group’s full-time
employees, and executive and non-executive Directors. The
Scheme became effective on 29 November 2001 and unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain valid and
effective for a period of 10 years from that date.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted shall not (together with all the other Schemes, if
any) exceed 10% of the total issued capital of the Company
as at date of approval of the Scheme unless the Company
obtains a fresh approval from shareholders to renew the 10%
limit.

The maximum number of shares in respect of which options
may be granted under the Scheme, together with any
unexercised share options granted under the Scheme and
any other share option schemes of the Company in issue,
may not exceed 30% of the relevant class of securities of
the Company in issue at any time. On 18 March 2004,
33,000,000 share options were granted to certain directors
and employees at an exercise price of HK$0.374 per share
(the average closing price of the shares as quoted in the
daily quotations sheets issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited for the five business days immediately
preceding 18 March 2004) with an expiry date of 17 March
2014,

22, BRA (&)

et - (4&)

(@) BTHEBER (B)

(il R-ZBEEREALA-T++H AAREETF
REFEIN A NORERE AR L ERE
FIREBEZERBWEESRIB0ETLZE
T‘g\ u/bﬁﬁzlgﬁjﬂ‘!%%'ﬂ'm/\100000000
[i% & % T {E.0.00256/%8 7T 2 7% 38 % - 42 7R B8
& /& 150,000,000/& 7 W & iz EREH
NEES MREER_ZEEEF+A+
—HEK - REEB2BREFENS
149,000,000/ 7T+ W 15 FA {E R B iR 17 8 &)
Egﬁﬁl BEERBERS UBEEEZ —RE
G

(b) BB DI
*EFEA:Q TRENAZtTN\HBBZEBR
Z AR RATFERMEIIAETLZEELR
%’*‘ﬁ&ﬂi?&ﬁ SRR ENRANBRERAE
OOOQ&%TEthﬁHQ(fHﬁT‘“TFFJ) I 10 o 4
BEERRRRENAE TER-_ZTEENFAZ
+ B ER-

(© FARFAZBERE
AAREE—RBRES ([%ETE]) -5
ol BERABAET R EE UHAEEE
BERNEZREB ZTENAERSEERR
AEBN2BESARRITNIFRTES LT
ER T —F+— A+ NBER BRI
%IJHEX‘}?’(E}Z{%ET’EE'JH%HﬂEZEIﬁEEﬂOETB%E%{

[V

ERFAEMBEERE (A) AR L 28
PR A Ko 2 B An M B TS BB AR 1 B ML %
AEEAERITRABRE 210% @ EARRBRE
R 38 53 S £ 3 7 3% 10040 R %8 1 51 -

ZETEE T AR 2 BB R E A
’AETEEJEM%ME&%JIETE#&ﬁﬁrﬁﬂiﬂ
FE2EMEREMSIRZBRGEE RE2TEHE
BIEMERA A7) B 1T HERI A B 577 2 30% °
ATEEMFE=ZA+ N B ARARETEER
E,jﬂﬂSSOOOOOOT\Eﬁﬂx% TEEAS
03748 L (ANEE —ZZTWF = A+ /\BH]
REALEBEABAXIMERAAREGZE
AREXRAMBBROHZFHRTE) BIHEAE-Z
—mME=A++H-
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 22, R (&)

Note: (continued)

(c) Share options of the Company (continued)
Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 17 August
2005, a refreshment of the limit on grant of options under
the Scheme was approved by the Company's shareholders.
Upon refreshing the 10% limit on grant of options under the
Scheme, 33,305,403 shares may be issued pursuant to the
grant of further options under the Scheme.

On 26 September 2005, 33,300,000 share options were
granted to certain directors and employees at an exercise
price of HK$0.768 per share (the average closing price of
the shares as quoted in the daily quotations sheets issued
by the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited for the five
business days immediately preceding 26 September 2005)
with an expiry date of 25 September 2015. The option period
commences on 26 September 2005 and expires 10 years
thereafter.

Options granted are vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005 Up to 50%
On 26 September 2006 Up to 100%

The Share Subdivision has led to an adjustment to the
exercise price of the outstanding options and the number of
shares to be issued by the Company upon exercise of the
outstanding options. For share options with exercise period
from 18 March 2004 to 17 March 2014, the number of
shares to be issued by the Company upon full exercise of
such outstanding options immediately before the Share
Subdivision has been increased from 23,000,000 shares to
92,000,000 shares and the exercise price has been adjusted
from HK$0.374 to HK$0.0935 per share. For share options
with exercise period from 26 September 2005 to 25
September 2015, the number of shares to be issued by the
Company upon full exercise of such outstanding options
immediately before the Share Subdivision has been increased
from 33,300,000 shares to 133,200,000 shares and the
exercise price has been adjusted from HK$0.768 to
HK$0.192 per share.

Share options outstanding (in thousands) at the end of the
year have the following expiry date and exercise prices:

Exercise price

et - (4&)

(© XRBAZBKE (&)
*Eﬁ%ﬁé:ggﬂﬁj\ﬂ+ =R GRE RGN
2RI ZETE AT E@Eﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬁgﬁﬁézﬁA AR
R EFE R ZAEITE TR HERE 2 10%RE
PREEFE 1% P RBEZGT B H B IMNEREETT

33,305,403 A% 17
RIBEERFAA-+AAB ARQAAETES
&1@&*&333000001\@%%% BRITEE
07688 L (BB —ZEFERFNA -+ /XBH
1IM¥EI%.5,’§H§£/\”%FF@‘BE/AD§§%2
AsEXRMBROD 2 FHRHE) B A
—hAFENAZTHB -BREHEA ST RF
NAZ+/HMRK 10F&EH-
HEMERESBNOT
R-ZEERFNAA-+H & % 50%
RZEERNFNLA=-+NH & % 100%
& D IREEBAE RITHEBRERARNDRRA
ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%&é%ﬁﬁﬁ%H%%%%?ZH%}%(Ef’Eﬁ
FE-BIEHH _ETENF=ATN\BE_Z
—PFE= H+tazﬁﬁﬂx%ﬁﬁ? ViNNE] N AV EREE]
B EERBITER S TRT2ROEE B/
23,000,000/% % %= 92,000,0000% - M 1T £ B B &
A% 0.3747% 7T 39 B 2 4 % 0.09355% 7T « 31 77 {# £

H_EERFNA-+ARNBE-_ZE—HFNA
T RHEZEREMNS AAGNE @BEREE
ITERE TET 2R EE 2 B 33,300,0008%
#4 2= 133,200,0000% * M 1T & B & % 0.76878 7T
FAEEFR0192E Lo

BEAFEHAER IR ARTEOBRE (AT
) ZBIHBE RITEERT:

Exercise price

before share after share
subdivition subdivition Share options
RGOS FATEE ROIHKRITEE ERE
Expiry date HK$ per share HK$ per share 2006 20056
HEA FRET FRET “BREARF —ZTTIF
17 March 2014 “E-ME=A+tA 0374 - 33,000
0.0935 25,200 -
925 September 2015 —EZ-hEAAZTAHA 0.768 - 33,300
0.192 56,800 -
82,000 66,300

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(© FATZBBKE (E)

(c) Share options of the Company (continued)

As at 31 December 2006, the particulars of the options
granted to each of the Directors and employees of the
Company under the Scheme are as follows: —

RZZTX

Ft-_A=+—B BREZFIME

ERARFEESARMZBREFBL T :

Number of Number of
options Number of Number of options held at
held at options held options 31 December
Exercise Price 1 January Exercised immediately held after 2006
before/after 2006 before before Share  Adjustment Share Exercised R-BERE
Share RZEERE Share  Subdivision forShare  Subdivision after Share +=A
Subdivision —A—H  Subdivision ZHERH Subdivision KHAFE  Subdivision =t+-H
Name Date of grant B 5RA/ fige BRBIFA SHFAfEz BRROESF iz RBIFE figz
#E Riti A H #efiRE BREHA e EREHA HE  BREHA 8 BREHA
(HKS$)
(Bm)
Directors
Bx
Mr. Kui Man Chun 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 9,000,000 12,000,000 - 12,000,000
REBRAE ZEEMEZATNE’
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Xu Wensheng 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
BNERE ZEEME=/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Li Wenjin 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
FNEEE ZEEME=/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Chan Yiu Kwong 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 4,500,000 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
BRIES KA ZEEMEZATNE’
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 1,000,000 - 1,000,000 3,000,000 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
ZEEREAAZTRAY
Mr. Xu Chang Jun 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
REERA ZEEME=/A+NR"
26 September 2006™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9,900,000 13,200,000 - 13200000
ZEERENAZTRAY
Mr. Lo Siu Yu (Note 1) 18 March 2004 0.374/0.0935 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
ERTEE (W) —ZERE=ZATNE’
26 September 2005™ 0.768/0.192 3,300,000 - 3,300,000 9900000 13200000  (13200,000) -
ZETRFAAZTAAY
35,200,000 - 35200000 105600000 140800000  (72,000000) 68,800,000
Employees
k8
(In aggregate) 18 March 2004* 0.374/0.0935 15300000  (10,000000) 5300000 15900000 21,200,000 (8,000,000) 13,200,000
(@3f) I U AN
26 September 2005™ 0.768/0.192 15,800,000 - 15800000 47400000 63200000  (63,200000) -
ZETRFAAZTAAY
66,300000  (10,000000) 56,300,000 168900000  225200,000 (143200,000) 82,000,000
EERE (hE) FRAE
—EEAEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

le‘

o B 285 e B

22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(c)

(d)

Share options (continued)
The exercisable period of the above share options is
from 18 March 2004 to 17 March 2014 (both dates
inclusive).
™ The option period commences on 26 September 2005
and expires 10 years thereafter. Options granted are
vested as follows:

On 26 September 2005
On 26 September 2006

Up to 50%
Up to 100%

Note 1: On 18 October 2006, Mr Lo has resigned as
Executive Director of the Company.

During the year, the weighted average closing price
immediately before the dates on which the options were
exercised was HK$1.257 per share (being adjusted for effect
of the Company's share subdivision in June 2006).

During the year ended 31 December 2006, no share options
was granted. The Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options had been
granted to certain employees of the Company pursuant to
the Share Option Scheme of the Company to subscribe
ordinary shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$2.00 per share. The exercisable period of these share
options is from 2 January 2007 to 1 January 2010 (both
dates inclusive).

As at the date of this report, the Company has 98,115,000
share options outstanding.

Employee incentive scheme of a subsidiary

On 4 April 2005, the Company approved its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Turbo Speed Technology Limited (“Turbo Speed”),
to adopt an employee incentive scheme (the “Employee
Incentive Scheme”) to motivate the employees of Turbo
Speed and its subsidiary (the “Turbo Speed Group”). Eligible
participants of the Employee Incentive Scheme include the
full-time employees of Turbo Speed or any of its subsidiaries,
including any Directors of Turbo Speed or any of its
subsidiaries (but excluding any person who is a Director of
the Company) provided always that such term shall exclude
any person who has tendered his resignation or who at the
relevant time is working out his period of notice pursuant to
his employment contract or otherwise. The Employee
Incentive Scheme is effective from 4 April 2005, and expires
on 31 December 2008, unless terminated by resolution of a
remuneration committee formed by the Board to administer
the Employee Incentive Scheme (the “Committee”).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

22, R (&)
Bt (48)

(©

(d)

R%BQE (&)
tAEEREZ TR —_STNF=A+
NBE-_Z-—NME=A++tH (EEMHA
BREEA) -

- EﬁHxT?éHHF'EJEE ZRFAAC +/‘\Elﬁa-ﬂ
\,Jé—f-i):'/%j BRHBRERBIS)
ZZDT

—EERFNLAZ+RH
—EERFNLAZFTRH

it : R=TTRE+A+T/\H
BERRRMITES-

FR ERBERETER R MEFHRTE
RERI1.267TET (ER_—FTTNFAARRA
ET BN D FROZEFERFE) -

% % 50%
%% 100%

HE_TZRET_A=+—HIFE TEK
HER R - A REYEEZEZRETEEARESHE
Bl 75 & fE A A -

R-ZE+FE—A B AQARERNQRER
HEETEI M A A FE T & 8 #% 1 43,000,00017 B
A - AT IR TE B B A% 2,008 TR B AN 7 E i@
f-BRBERETEHR ST F—A A=
—E—TF-F—H(BREEEMXK)

RARZRE B B AR 5] F98,115,00017 88 i% #E 14
RIT(E-

—XHMEBARZEERBE
R-ZZZERFMANA RARHEE2 &N B
A Al Turbo Speed Technology Limited ( [ Turbo
Speed|) KM E (B B BT & ([ & BEp At
&) - LA B Turbo Speed & E Hf B 2 & ([ Turbo
Speed @ |) 2 BB - B RTINS ERKS
B 35 ) 35 Turbo Speedsk E LA Ki B A 71 7 2 B
& B+ B 4& Turbo Speedsk H (1] it /8 A & &) (£ 1a]
EFETEERAERRARETNEMAL)  H L
MBS TEAREERFH 2 RBR2ERS
A AR M BB B IG E N A B E
BERGB A A LT FRIFEZT SR NITIR 8 ZEYET
EIMARINFHES & ( ri,\ 2 ]) URBERK
IEEZET 8N ZET BN —_EE A FMAE B R4
MEHE_ZEZZNF+_A=+—HBEH-
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22. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Note: (continued)

(d) Employee incentive scheme of a subsidiary (continued) d) —ZHEBATRZEEREBE (B)

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted shall not exceed 4,682,275 ordinary shares of
Turbo Speed (“Turbo Speed Shares”), representing
approximately 13.0% of the existing issued share capital of
Turbo Speed, currently held by a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company. Share options may be offered to any employee
determined by the Committee in its absolute discretion from
time to time by reference to: (i) the performance of that
employee; and (i) the financial performance of the Turbo
Speed Group and the extent to which the Turbo Speed Group
has achieved its intended business plans. The maximum
number of the Turbo Speed Shares which may be offered to
an employee who is also a Director of companies within the
Turbo Speed Group in any 12-month period may not exceed
1% of the entire issued share capital of Turbo Speed.

On 8 July 2005, 1,425,000 share options had been granted
to certain Directors and employees of a subsidiary of Turbo
Speed to subscribe for ordinary shares of Turbo Speed at
an exercise price of HK$1.922 per share. The exercisable
period of the above share options is from 8 July 2005 to 31
December 2008 (both dates inclusive). During the year
ended 31 December 2006 and up to the date of this report,
1,245,000 share options have been lapsed and no share
options have been exercised. As at the date of this report,
Turbo Speed has 180,000 share options outstanding.

Share options outstanding (in thousands) at the end of the
year have the following expiry date and exercise price:

Exercise price

B BB RE IR BT K 0 B 1) M BT 1S B
Turbo Speed#y4,682,275/% & 3 % ([ Turbo Speed
f&15 1) - #8 & 1 Turbo SpeedIR Bf AR A 7]l — K
2EMBR 7Tﬁ7ﬁZE§§TTH§$%’] 13.0% ° B&R%

BAAEEET %%Tﬁ”%lﬁﬁéi\%@]%?&
EREMREERZ: (O)ZBEEMHKRE  R>)

Turbo Speed%@ﬂ@ﬂﬁﬁ%i’%ﬁ&ﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁi
FHAENRE-NEA+ =& A HARE - A @ E
B A Turbo Speed s BN ARIEE 2 EBIRE
Turbo Speedf% {7 & % 1~ 15 # # Turbo Speed®
B EITARAEI1% o

AZTERF AR B\ Turbo Speed— K it
BLoAETESNEEBRL1,4250000 8 i
AR E R 1.9228 TR TTE B R B Turbo
Speed ¥ A% - Lﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ_ggﬁ
FHtANBE-_ZEZENF+_A=+—RHEHE
BEMKERN) BEZTEF+ZA=+—
HIEFEREEAREHH A 1,245,000
B B E AT EREEITE AR
2 H Hi - Turbo Speedf 180,00017 & A% # 181 R 17

f&Ee
BEAFE LR ARITENBERE (AT 28
BRITEEDT:

Share options

TEE 8 B A
Expiry date HK$ per share 2006 2005
BHEH FRE T —EERE —EERF
31 December 2008
—EENF+A=1+—H 1.922 180 1,495

During the year ended 31 December 2006, no share options
have been exercised and 1,245,000 share options have been
lapsed (2005: Nil). The Group has no legal or constructive
obligation to repurchase or settle the options in cash.

BHE_ZZXFT+_A=+—HLFE TEF
I B AR AEJE 1T - 31,245,000 B IG#E © k50
“EERF ) AKBEWELENETE T
LIRS Bl A BB
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23. OTHER RESERVES 23. Hi{#

(a) Group (@ &
(Accumulated
Contributed losses)/
surplus retained
Share  (Note () Other  Exchange  earnings
premum  EHBH  reseves  reseve (EHEE)/ Total
kGEE (00 HekE EXRE  RERA Ait
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
AR TER TER TER TEn TEn
At 1 January 2006 R-Z516-A—-H 100556 125310 - - (180,565) 45,301
Profit for the year EER - - - - 62,304 62,304
Issue of convertble preference —FHBRRES
shares by a subsidiary R E K
(Note 25(a)) (Hii2s(a) - - 11,134 - - 11,134
Employee share option scheme EEERES
- value of employee senvices (Note 22(c) —EERBEE (K 22(c) - - 4220 - - 4220
Employee share option scheme of ~FHERAZER
a subsidiary B
- value of employee senvices (Note 22(d) —EERBEE (Af3#22(d) - - 73 - - 973
Exchange differences arising on bR ING
translation of the financial HBREL
statements of foreign subsidiaries EizE - - - 872 - 872
At 31 December 2005 R-EERET-R=1-H 100,666 125310 15,627 872 (118261) 124,104
At 1 January 2006 R-FERE-A—-H 100556 125310 15,627 872 (118261) 124,104
Profit for the year ER&EH - - - - 133600 133600
Shares issued under share option RERRAERE
scheme of the Company (Note 22(c)  #EIE ARG (Mi220) 94,196 - - - - 94,196
Issue of new shares (Note 22(3)) RmkG (Wioze) 945,450 - - - - 945,450
Share issuance expenses R (60) - - - - (60)
Share premium reduction (Note (b)(i) ~ EIRIRI & (E (A &E(b)fi) (100556) 43124 - - 57432 -
Issue of convertble preference —FHBRRES
shares by a subsidiary (Note 25(b)) AERE LR (Hz250) - - 138,480 - - 138480
Employee share option scheme ERBRENE
- value of employee senvices (Note 22(c) —[& 8 RIS E(E (A17£22() - - 9,387 - - 9,387
Exchange differences arising on BEENNBAT
translation of the financial HBREL
statements of foreign subsidiaries ESES - - - 6,516 - 6816
At 31 December 2006 R-BEAETZAZ1-H 269586 168434 156,494 7,688 MM 6N

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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23. OTHER RESERVES (continued) 23. Hti & (&)
(a) Group (continued) (@) x&8 (&)

Note: Kt it -

() The contributed surplus of the Group represents the () AEEZEHBESERANSEBERERA
difference between the nominal value of the ordinary (I=BER]) REEFEB H;ﬁz%fff ¢
shares and share premium account of Hi Sun Holdings NANBZBHFAE BER_ZT—F+
Limited (“HSHL") acquired pursuant to the group R+t RETZEESEA ([E4] ) T FE
reorganisation (the “Reorganisation”) on 17 October 2 =5 PR 2 R A E (B M R B R - B
2001 as set out in the circular to the shareholders of RRRIPU ] B BITRIDEE  Z5e

HSHL dated 9 August 2001, over the nominal value
of the Company’s shares issued in exchange thereof.

(b) Company (b) XAF
(Accumulated
Contributed losses)/
surplus retained
Share (Note) Other earnings
premium  EHEH reserves (R EB) / Total
K% E (fat)  HitRE  RERF &t

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET

At 1 January 2005 R-ZEERFE—-F—H 100,556 3,293 - (35,733) 68,116
Employee share option scheme  {& 8 B R i &1 2|
- value of employee services -BERBER
(Note 22(c)) (Kiz#22(c)) - - 4990 - 4990
Loss for the year FEER - - - (21698) (21,698)
At 31 December 2005 R-FERFT-A=1-H 100,656 3293 4220 (67431) 50,638
At 1 January 2006 RZEZRE-A-H 100,556 3,293 4920 (57431) 50,638
Profit for the year FERERN - - - 55,064 55,064
Shares issued under share option REALRERE
scheme of the Company (Note 22(c)  #F BB TR (H#t22()) 94,196 - - - 94,196
Issue of new shares (Note 22(2)) BHRG (Wit2op) 945,450 - - - 945,450
Share issuance expenses DOESEST (60) - - - (60)
Share premium reduction (Note (i) IR R E (W) (100,556) 43194 - 57439 -
Employee share option scheme - value (& 8 R 1
of employee senvices (Note 22(c)) —EERBEE (Wit220) - - 2387 - 2,387
At 31 December 2006 R-EERET-A=1-H 269,586 46,417 6,607 55,065 371,675
EEEE(bE) FRAT
—ETREFR
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23. OTHER RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

Note:

@

(i)

(iii)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the excess of the fair value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the Reorganisation
over the nominal value of the Company’s shares
issued in exchange thereof. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda, a company may make
distributions to its members out of the contributed
surplus under certain circumstances.

In compliance with section 46 of the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda and with effect from 28 June 2006
(the date of the passing of the special resolution),
the entire amount standing to the credit of the share
premium account of the Company as at 31 December
2005 of HK$ 100,556,000 was cancelled and the
directors of the Company was authorised to apply
part of the credit arising from the aforesaid reduction
of the share premium account of the Company in
the sum of HK$57,432,000 to offset the
accumulated losses of the Company in full and the
remaining balance of the credit arising therefrom in
the sum of HK$43,124,000 was transferred to the
contributed surplus account of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company and
all applicable laws.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to the equity holders
of the Company, including contributed surplus,
other reserves and retained earnings, was
HK$ 108,089,000 (2005: nil).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

Ht &l (&)
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AARIZEMBBRERBEAMBE
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ERZEERYETE MARAERE
BB bt AN E) R D 5 1B BR R AT
B A ER 5 i BRB7,432,0005 7T 0 LA K 57K
NAEHEIFEE-ZE RS
RE43,124,000 R IEAR A T2 A F A K&
FEERENERE AN BHARE-
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24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. BARAK H A EMARK
Group Company
& AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERE |TTRF | ZBBARF _TITLF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT T#ETT THERT T
Trade payables JE& 1~ BR 3K 54,611 40,305 - -
Other payables and H{h JE IR K
accruals FEEH A 44,399 67,671 8,908 10,231
Pension obligations RKE MR 8,696 4,984 - -
Social security and g RE &
other taxes H fh 7 18 9,576 3,692 - -
117,282 115,952 8,908 10,231
At 31 December 2006 and 2005, the ageing analysis of RIZBEZERFRZEZERF+T_A=+—8"
the trade payables was as follows: ENERZRRR D TNT
Group
&
2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHERT FET
Current to 90 days WEZEI0H 44,888 32,373
91 to 180 days 91£180H 4,923 2,463
181 to 365 days 1812 365H 2,987 3,704
Over 365 days 8 38 365 H 1,813 1,765
54,611 40,305
BEER (hE) BRAT
—TEREER
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25 B AR RITURBRELAR — K&
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP

(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed 1T 2 T 2 I% 8 £ IR

Speed

On 9 November 2004, Turbo Speed, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a subscription
agreement with independent third parties in relation to
the subscription of 6,837,608 convertible preference
shares of US$0.10 each of Turbo Speed for a total
subscription price of US$4 million (approximately
HK$31.2 million) (the “TS Subscription”). The
subscription price had been received by Turbo Speed
shortly after signing of the said subscription agreement
and was held in a jointly controlled bank account and
would be released on completion of the Subscription.

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 4 April
2005, the Company approved the TS Subscription and
the TS Subscription was completed on 29 April 2005.

According to the said subscription agreement, the rights
attached to holders of convertible preference shares
of Turbo Speed are summarised as follows:

(a) Income (assuming no conversion of convertible
preference shares)
(i) A fixed cumulative preferred dividend equal
to HK$624,000 for each financial year of
Turbo Speed; and

(i) Participation in part of dividends declared and
payable by Turbo Speed (after the preferred
dividend), calculated by applying an agreed
formula so that the aggregate of the preferred
dividend and ordinary dividend to the holders
of the convertible preference shares would
be equal to 16% (on an annual basis) of the
total dividends payable by Turbo Speed.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

EA_??IE¢+ ANB XRARZEWE

A Al Turbo SpeedEi B % = S 5i REE
6,887,608H§5H§i@f§0 103 7T Z Turbo
Speed F] AR B L AR AT L R EE ok - AR S
{& /& 4,000,0003 7T (4931,200,000/% 7T )
([ZTSRE]) ARG LU RBHRET
A Turbo Speedf& BN W ER 3R B B - I 17 B

HEZEHHBRITE A BERESETKE
ﬂfm\

BEZSERFNAMNA BB SRR
% ’ $/ —JTH:/E;%TSWUE% ﬁﬁ;%TSu Hﬁﬁl\_
TEERFUA T hLBZERK-

R I& £l 5B 10 5% » Turbo Speed A] AR 18 5t
IRE R A AR B an T -

(a) YA (fRAR & 5 # m] 448 B 48 S A)

() #EFE R Turbo Speed® B B F &
i R FHE St B ik B.624,00078 T ¢
P53

(i) PERETRKRER B D
Turbo Speed2, & Ik & F& K £ AR &, -
TRABAEAMEARAAE
ERI AR B ST AR 5 B A BB ST iR
BRELREBBRKREAHXBEER
Turbo SpeedfE A% B 4888 (2 F
aH) 2 16% °
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25. B ARRTABRREER —X&EE (&)
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)

(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed# 1T ZAIRBE LR (&)

Speed (continued)
(b) Conversion options
(i) Convertible at any time from the date of

completion of the TS Subscription for a period
of 24 months into new shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$1.2
per share, subject to adjustment set out in
the subscription agreement (the
“Conversion”). The amount for the Conversion
shall be US$4 million; and

(i)  Automatic conversion into ordinary shares of
Turbo Speed at a ratio of 1:1 on the business
day after Turbo Speed has paid total dividends
on each convertible preference share which
exceed its original issue price of US$4 million.

According to a shareholders’ agreement entered into
by the Company and the convertible preference
shareholders of Turbo Speed on 29 April 2005, under
certain specified conditions, the Company shall transfer
an agreed percentage of shares in Turbo Speed to the
then convertible preference shareholders of Turbo
Speed for a consideration of HK$ 1.

The fair values of the liability component and the equity
conversion component were determined at issuance
of the convertible preference shares.

The fair value of the liability component, included in
long-term borrowings, was calculated using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible
preference share. The residual amount, representing
the value of the equity conversion component, is
included in shareholders’ equity in other reserves.

(b) IR
() AJRZTSRETK AR =-1+T
8 A BAE BE s X ] AN A Bl AR
7 HREAEERI1EBTL A ER
EiHEAEERARE ([ZE®)m
JE o 2 B 1) %8 1§ /% 4,000,0003

L &

(i) 7ETurbo Speedit & I A] #2 I2 (B /&
P I A< 78 781 JR B #% 17 & 4,000,000
ETHBEREENEER B
1189 bE & 5,42 %3 Turbo Speed & i
A& o

R 4% AN 2 B) B2 Turbo Speed ] #2 A% 18 5t A% A%
iﬂ_gzﬂﬁmﬂ “tTARFTMZHERER
Wk R LR ERET KRR EERE
E’ﬁtbﬁ%?%mrbo Speedf& {7 T & B #) Turbo
Speedr] AR B AR E - RE R 1B T

BERS LEGEBRE SO AFERET
AR E R IR EE E o

R0 (BREHEF) WAFENNRFE
Tﬁ‘% BEBOTHMNEGFE - HERK
Tfié%}ﬁ%ﬁﬁ{%fﬁﬂ’ﬂﬁ%%ﬁi\ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

RN
BEEEE (PE) FRAE
“TEERNEFER
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY 25. B ARBTURRELER —X&E (&)
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(a) Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo (a) Turbo Speed# 1T ZAIRBE LR (&)
Speed (continued)

2006 2005
—EEBARF —_ZEThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TET
At beginning of the year F9] 21,173 -
Addition NE - 20,066
Interest expense for the year (Note 9) FAMBRAX (M:E9) 1,734 1,107
Preferred dividend paid HEE_ZTTRF
for the year ended TA=t—BLLFE
31 December 2006 A B P BR AR B (422) -
Liability component RZZEERF+A
at 31 December 2006 =t+t—BzaEHS
(Note 27) (Ktaz27) 22,485 21,173
Note: The convertible preference shares issued and initially Hiet: VTR EEABRERZ B BIT
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is BiREERAEDT:
calculated as follows:
2005
—TETAF
HK$'000
TET
Face value of convertible preference shares issued RZZEZRFWOA-_+NH
on 29 April 2005 BITARRESRR ZEE 31,200
Equity component (Note 23) =y (HfaF23) (11,134)
Liability component on initial recognition RZZEZRFMA -+ NH
on 29 April 2005 NE Rz AELS 20,066
The fair value of the liability component of convertible R_IZEEXRF+_A=+—H A#KREX
preference shares at 31 December 2006 amounted e EHs A FER215250008 7T (=
to HK$21,625,000 (2005: HK$21,023,000). The fair T HF:21,02300087T) <% X FETIR
value is calculated using cash flows discounted at a REENEXFEE609E (ZEThF: 732
rate based on the borrowings rate of 6.569% (2005: E)FEREREFFE -

7.32%) per annum.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)

(a)

(b)

Convertible preference shares issued by Turbo
Speed (continued)

Interest expense on the convertible preference shares
is calculated using the effective interest method by
applying the effective interest rate of 8.27% (2005:
8.27%) per annum to the liability component.

Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology

On 21 August 2006, Emerging Technology, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a
subscription agreement with independent third parties
in relation to the subscription of 760,778 convertible
preference shares of US$1.00 each of Emerging
Technology at a total subscription price of US$18
million (approximately HK$140 million) (the “ET
Subscription”).

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 25
September 2006, the Company approved the ET
Subscription and the ET Subscription was completed
on 12 October 2006.

25 B RRARTARKREER -F58 (&)

(a) Turbo Speed®TZ AR E LR (B&)

AREELRAMERT IR aERSHA
ERAERAFEBSTE (ZETHF:827
[B) BEBFEEHE

(b) EHHEmerging Technology3 1T = 1] # i% {8 ¢
i\
RZZEERENAZ+—HB ARAZ2EN
J& A ] Emerging Technology£2 % 37 58 = 77 5t
REB760,778REBMREE1.00E TH
EmergmgTechnologyT?ﬁﬁxfﬁ%ﬂxJi i
Wk #AREME18,000,000% 7T (4
1 4o,ooo,ooo/%%5 TL) ([ZETRE]) -

RER-_ZFZERNFAA-_THRBBNY
R AR AEZETRE  MZETR
BR_ZFEREFTAT-AZTK-

)Q*
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(b) Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology (continued)
According to the said subscription agreement, the rights
attached to holders of convertible preference shares
of Emerging Technology are summarised as follows:

(@) Income (assuming no conversion of convertible
preference shares)

0

Participation in dividends declared and
payable by Emerging Technology so that the
aggregate of the preferred dividend to the
holders of the convertible preference shares
would be equal to 9% (on an annual basis)
of the total dividends payable by Emerging
Technology.

(b) Conversion options

0

(ii)

(iii)

Convertible at any time from the date of
completion of the ET Subscription for a period
of 24 months into new shares of the
Company at a conversion price of HK$1.088
per share, subject to adjustment set out in
the subscription agreement (the “HS
Conversion”). The amount for the HS
Conversion shall be US$18 million;

Convertible at any time from the date of
completion of the ET Subscription for a period
of 24 months into ordinary share of Emerging
Technology at a ratio of 1:1; and

Automatic conversion into ordinary shares of
Emerging Technology at a ratio of 1:1 on the
business day after Emerging Technology has
paid total dividends on each convertible
preference share which exceed its original
issue price.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

25. B ARIRTARKRELR -F&H (&)

(b) HEmerging Technology% 1T = Al 2 IR 8 %

B (&)

1B 1% L it 52 8 #7 5% - Emerging Technology AJ
BBREERNFEANENBR RN T :

(a) WA (RARIL A #8152 A 12 I (B 5L %)

0

J& %% Emerging Technology 2 & ik &

&R B B B fE AT R AR B R B B
ABMEEEREAHXBER

Emerging Technology & Ik f% S 48 58
Z (BRFET) 9%e

(b) HEHEEERE

0

(ii)

(iii)

AR ZETRIBSEA H HAE — 11
& A HEBER LR B AR AR
1 E]REASR1.088E T A%
RE R E AR ([HSER])
fME -HS#&BKNDEIK
/318,000,000 7T

RZLETRE T B B —+ 1
BABRBER BRI BRA
Emerging Technology& i@ % : }&

£ Emerging Technology#t & % AJ #2
REERKNBERREETED
BREEHEER BEHANILE
3,3 A Emerging Technology#) & &
A& o
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25. CONVERTIBLE PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUED BY
SUBSIDIARIES - GROUP (continued)
(b) Convertible preference shares issued by
Emerging Technology (continued)
The convertible preference shares issued are intially
recognised in the consolidated balance sheet is
calculated as follows:

25 B RRARTARKREER -F58 (&)

(b) HEmerging Technology3 1T = 7] # i} {8 5t

B (&)

RIEEEERABRT VI ERN AT RRE

SERETEMT:

31 December

2006
ZEEREF
+=ZA=+—H
HK$’000
FERT
Face value of convertible preference RZZEZEXRF+HA+TZH
shares issued on 12 October 2006 BT A RRE LR EE 140,040
Legal and professional fees directly attributable to HETRBEEAEBRZ (1,560)
the ET Subscription FRERBEER
Equity component (Note 23) Em 2y (KaF23) (138,480)

Liability component on initial recogintion and as at
31 December 2006

RS HRERR-BEA
+t=A= =

26. DUE FROM/TO A RELATED COMPANY AND A
FELLOW SUBSIDIARY
The amounts due from/to a related company and a fellow
subsidiary are interest free, unsecured, and repayable on
demand.

26. Bl "FEN —RBELAR —RERK B

ARHE

FEU B —RBERR R —KRARHMERAF
RARRE BEMERRERENS-
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27. BORROWINGS

27. &

Group
&
2006 2005
—EEBARF —ZERF
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Non-current FEENHA
Financial liability portion of convertible — KM B AR EIT A AR
preference shares issued by BERNMBAGED
a subsidiary (Note 25(a)) (K13t 25(a) 22,485 21,173
Current B AR
Short term bank loans — PRC, WHIRTER — P
secured (Note) BEA (Ki) 7,000 48,077
Total borrowings BB 29,485 69,250

Note: Mt

As at 31 December 2006, short term bank loans of RMB7 million
(HK$7 million) were secured by the leasehold land and building
of a subsidiary of the Company (Note 15) and the corporate ARz HET I RIEF (BF15) UR—BBIE=
guarantee from an independent third party, 7 311 717 /= ¥7 £ 117 4% AR T EFRMREERBR ARG 2 R AIERE
EERBM A E (Shenzhen High and New Technology o

Investment Guarantee Company Limited).

RZEEZERNF+-_A=+—8  AR¥70000005t
(7,000,000 L) MG HRITEZRBARE —RWE

As at 31 December 2005, short term bank loans of RZZEZTRF+=H=1+—H" 48077,000% jT 1) 52
HK$48,077,000 were secured by corporate guarantee of BRSR 77 B 3K A A A 5)48,077,0005 7T By 1 3 R {EIR
HK$48,077,000 from the Company. o

BH—HXMEARETAIRERELR M BABERD
RAEMERZ REERE AV ERD-

The carrying amounts of financial liability portion of convertible
preference shares issued by a subsidiary and short-term
borrowings approximate their fair values.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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27. BORROWINGS (continued) 27. B (&)
The maturity of borrowings is as follows: AEBEBRZIHABHNT:
Group
rEE
Financial liability
portion of
convertible preference
shares issued
by a subsidiary
Bank borrowings —XMBATRRITAERR
BITER BERNUMBEENS
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE | _TTRF | ZBBRE | ZTTRF
HK$’°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
THER FAET FET FAET
Within 1 year —F A 7,000 48,077 - -
Over 5 years 8 F - - 22,485 21,173
7,000 48,077 22,485 21,173
The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were REEHNERMNEWD T
as follows:
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
Hong Kong Hong Kong
dollar Renminbi dollar Renminbi
BT AR® 78 TT AR
per annum per annum per annum per annum
5F 5F X ks
Financial liability portion of — XM B AR
convertible preference shares ] 2 AR 18 5T AR B9
issued by a subsidiary MBRERD 8.27% - 8.27% -
Short term bank borrowings RHRITIEE - 6.80% - 5.58%
BEER (hE) BRAT
—ETREFR
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27. BORROWINGS (continued)
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated
in the following currencies:

27. AR (&)
fEREREE T E®IIE:

Group
rE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Hong Kong dollar BT 22,485 21,173
Renminbi AR® 7,000 48,077
29,465 69,250

During the year ended 31 December 2005, all the bank
facilities have been terminated. There is no undrawn bank
facility as at 31 December 2006.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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28. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP 28. RIEFTEHR — A &K H
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when ERAEHRMNABHEARBEEERRENER
there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets B BRTEEH S MR — 0 B R - B Al
against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income HEEMGEHEERAGEIHEE - HiETRE
taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The offset amounts N

are as follows:

2006 2005
—EEXRE —EETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
THER FHE T
Deferred tax assets to be recovered TZEA A TRE R
within 12 months BELEHRIBEE (6) (56)
Deferred tax liabilities to be recovered TZEA A TRE R
within 12 months EEIEAE 6 56
The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities (prior to E N EAERRIERNEER 2 &R B AEEEA
offsetting of balances within the same taxation jurisdiction) BB BEERBE 2 EHMT

during the year is as follows:

Accelerated tax depreciation

IEB BT E
2006 2005
—®®AE |  -TTHE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FH&T
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBIEARE
At 1 January m—H—H 56 28
(Credited)/charged to consolidated BHiFAERE
income statement (MR /FAxX (50) 28
At 31 December R+—A=+—8” 6 56
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28. DEFERRED INCOME TAX - GROUP (continued) 28. EEEFTBHR —4AKEH (8)

Tax losses
B8
2006 2005
—EEBARF —ZEERF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT TAET
Deferred tax assets BT IE B BE
At 1 January m—HA—H (56) (28)
Charged/(credited) to BiaWmEk
consolidated income statement 0N, (5t A) 50 (28)
At 31 December R+—A=+—8”H (6) (56)
Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary BEIEMBIABEEZI75%(ZEE R F:
differences under the liability method using a principal 1760) M E B Rt & =228 2 8-
taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%).
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses BB EEFEEMRBN A TS BH

carried forward to the extent that realisation of the related

féﬁn%m,ﬂuwﬁﬁﬁwﬁ o2 2 IR IR e
EZJ\°%Z /\ﬁ‘f‘ )E] + H- $/§.Z
ﬂiﬁ@ﬂﬁlﬁ@ﬂa%m117000/%7c —ZTTH

benefits through the future taxable profits is probable. As
at 31 December 2006, the Group has unrecognised tax

— ==

losses HK$13,117,000 (2005: HK$36,731,000) to carry
forward against future taxable income. These tax losses
have not been recognised due to uncertainty of their future
recoverability. The tax losses will expire according to the
prevailing tax laws and regulations in the countries in which

% :36,731,000/8 7T) - Al A5 S LAIK 85 A 12 JE SR TR
WA-RRAGERTE EMRFHIBEEESTRER
%é@ E&jtﬁﬁﬁwutLt%IEEﬁTg°]J:t—r$RIEE]J—TE
ZEHARBASELERAR 2 EABALE
B M % °

the Group operates.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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29. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 2. REBEERERNE

STATEMENT
(a) Reconciliation of profit before income tax to @ RIS GNEKEXEREENREY
cash generated from operating activities AR
2006 2005
“gRAF —TEnE
HK$'000 HK$000
TET FHET
Profit before income tax bR P AT & A 145,242 66,942
Interest income Fl 8 A (4,831) (1,403)
Subsidy income from Government B & B A - (926)
Employee share option scheme & 8 BB =t 2
- value of employee services - EERBEE 2,387 4220
Employee share option scheme of a subsidiary —ZMBARZEEBRETE
- value of employee services - EERBEE - 273
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment NE BERXENE 13,089 0,884
Depreciation of investment property REMERE 8 -
Amortisation of lossehold land HELEH 36 -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME BE K
plant and equipment S W& /BAR (18) 319
(Write-back)/provision for impairment of MR OB E (BE)
trade receivable, net B 38 (257) 6,974
Write-off of inventories MHEFE 1,504 1,008
Finance costs BEMKK 3,803 3,998
Operating profit before working capital changes CEESEPRNLE /ﬁﬁ 3 Al 160,963 91,289
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other B LT B 3% e H A B M 3R
receivables (#m /md (41,300) 6,275
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 7E (M R (8,448) 7236
Increase in financial assets at fair value through BAFEGFNENKERZ
profit or loss TREEEM (41,281) -
Increase/(decrease) in trade and JEBE 2 &H‘rlﬂJr T50E
other payables B,/ (Rd) 1,329 (5,398)
Decrease in amount due to EREEERARRE
ultimate holding company e - (24,638)
Increase/(decrease) in amounts due to ENIEER ) PNGIE S
fellow subsidiaries #gm/ Cid) 13,107 (233)
Cash generated from operating activities ReXBEENRS 84,370 74,601
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29. NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT (continued)
(b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale

20. MEBEREXRKETE (8)

(b) REETRERK - HEWE -BERREHN

of property, plant and equipment comprise: BREBEWMT:
2006 2005
—EERF —TTIF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TR
Net book amount (Note 15) REFEE (f:t15) 21 476
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment HENE BEREZE W/
(B8) 18 (319)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant HENE BERF
and equipment PG TE 39 157
30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. AREE

As at 31 December 2006, the Group and the Company
had no contingent liabilities (2005: Nil).

31. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2006, the Group had future aggregate

R-FERF+_A=1+—"B XKERAR
AT EEMIAREABE(ZTZTRF &) -

31.

REHENERE

R-FTAG+-A=+—A AEERTT

minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating RELEHENBE THOARKRKERENREAEN
leases as follows: ™
Land and buildings Equipment
THREF B4
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEERE |ZETHE | ZBEXRE ZZTT0F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT FET FAET
Not later than one year TER—F 5,705 5,079 8,102 6,243
Later than one year and BN —F EBERNE
not later than five years RAF 5,428 6,085 - -
11,133 11,164 8,102 6,243

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Group is controlled by Rich Global Limited (incorporated
in British Virgin Islands), which owns 40.28% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 59.72% of the shares
are widely held. In the opinion of the Directors, the ultimate
holding company of the Company is Hi Sun Limited
(incorporated in British Virgin Islands).

(a) The following transactions were carried out with
the related parties:

2. BEIRS

N6 B B PO 36 R AR B R T BK 32 Y Rich Global
Limited$% #l - 52 2 &) # B AN A 7] 40.28%H% 17 © #4
TB9.720R M ARRATHE - EER R K&
E&BIERARANEBRE XS TEMAA
Hi Sun Limited °

(a) BFEEFETHRZU T

2006 2005
—EEAE | —TTEF
HK$'000 HK$000
FERT FHET
Management fees received from a related RKEBEARINEREER
company (Note (i) (B E () - 150
Rental fees paid to a related company XN THELAANES
(Note (i) B (K aEa0) 797 827
Acquisition of property from a related WHERAE N B
company (Note (iii) and 14(a)) (K &£ i) % 14(a)) 34,500 -

Note:

0

(ii)

(iii)

For the year ended 31 December 2005, a subsidiary,
Hi Sun Development Management Limited, provided
management services to Panorama Stock Limited, a
company owned by a Director of the Company.

The subsidiaries, Beijing Hi Sun Advanced Business
Solutions Information Technology Limited and Pax
Technology (Shenzhen) Limited, paid rental fees to
Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power Information Technology
Limited, a fellow subsidiary company owned by a
Director and a substantial shareholder, of the Company.

On 2 November 2006, the Company entered into
acquisition agreement with Beijing Hi Sun Electric
Power Information Technology Limited in relation to the
acquisition of property located at 4t 5 11 /& [& & AX
B 6755 I E K E 15-174 for a consideration of
RMB34,500,000 (approximately equal to
HK$34,500,000).

ff &t -

() BE_ZZRAF+_A=+—HULFE WBL
RSB EERARABMARR —REEH
BZRAZRERARABRHEERS-

(i) MEARLRSESEERRMERARRE
= BB ORI BRAFAIEREEE R
BENEERMERAR (BARR -—REERE
ERREAZFAAMBAR) XNHE-

Gii) BA_77/\$+ AR ARArHEETSEEE
BEHELERMAR ARG U ER = AIER

F‘ }\Eﬁ%34 500,0007T (#734,500,0005% 7T) U &
%?@Aiﬁt? TR S KT IREAE 16-1748
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

The following transactions were carried out with

the related parties: (continued)
Note: (continued)

The consideration of the acquisition of the property
from Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power Information
Technology Limited (as disclosed in note (iii)) was
determined by reference to the fair market value at
the date of acquisition as assessed by an independent
valuer. Other transactions were conducted in the normal
course of business and charged at terms mutually
agreed or in accordance with the terms of the
underlying agreements, where appropriate.

Year end balances with related parties are as
follows:

2. BEFT XS (&)

(a) BEEFETHTZWME: (8)
et - (4)

mMitReBEEARE B AMEZRE (WOH
FGNFTIHE) D2ZERWEBHBH 2 AT mHE
BMARE YHRBZ GEMETH EMR5H
RBBEBPHEIT WAL T HE N IKRKKR
BEAmZENBRR GRERBAME) MaJILe

(b) RREESAENFREGHRUT:

2006 2005
“EEAE | -—TTEE
HK$’°000 HK$'000
FHERT TET
Receivable from a related company JEW — KB &E R RIHRIA
Panorama Stock Limited EREHEBER QA 67 150
Payable to a fellow subsidiary JE AT — K R R B 8 2 & 5/ IE
Beijing Hi Sun Electric Power EREEER
Information Technology Limited BNEERMARRAR] 13,497 390

The balances with related parties were unsecured,
interest fee and repayable on demand.

Key management compensation

During the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2006
key management compensation is equivalent to the
Directors’ emolument as disclosed in note 8(b).

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2006

E% HZ&X ERAEER 2EERRE

c) TEEEAEHE
HE_ZZERAFR_ZTETZXF+_A=+
—HIEEE: I%aﬁ)\ﬁ%ﬁﬁifﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁi
ST B"EZEEME -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

o B 285 e B

le‘

33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(M

(i)

Termination of disposal and issue of preference
shares by Pax Technology Limited (“PAX”)

On 6 November 2006, the Company entered into a
sale and purchase agreement (“the PAX Disposal
Agreement”) with Keen Ambition Enterprise Limited
(the “Purchaser”), a company incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands and Mr. Mo Ying San (the “‘Guarantor”),
who owns the entire issued share capital of the
Purchaser, in relation to the disposal of the entire issued
share capital of an aggregate of 35,000,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1.00 of PAX, a company incorporated
in Hong Kong and an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company, for a consideration of HK$200 million,
which is to be satisfied by cash. The Purchaser and
the Guarantor are both third parties independent of
the Group.

On 4 April 2007, the Company, the Purchaser and the
Guarantor entered into a termination agreement to
terminate the PAX Disposal Agreement in
consideration of the return of the deposit of HK$5
million by the Company to the Purchaser.

On 4 April 2007, PAX and the Company entered into a
subscription agreement (the “PAX Subscription
Agreement”) with Digital Investment Limited (the “PAX
Subscriber”) in relation to the subscription by the PAX
Subscriber of 8,760,000 preference shares of PAX of
HK$1.00 each (the “PAX Preference Shares”) at a total
subscription price of US$10 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$78.1 million) (the “PAX
Subscription”). The PAX Preference Shares represent
25% of the existing issued share capital of PAX and
20% of the issued share capital of PAX as enlarged
by the PAX Subscription. The Subscriber is a third party
independent of the Group.

The Completion of the PAX Subscription is subject to
the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Grant of options

On 2 January 2007, 43,000,000 share options had
been granted to certain employees of the Company
pursuant to the Share Option Scheme of the Company
to subscribe ordinary shares of the Company at an
exercise price of HK$2.00 per share. The exercisable
period of these share options is from 2 January 2007
to 1 January 2010 (both dates inclusive).

V. EERREE

[

()

(i)

SRR (P HE

BEEMNEAERAR ([BE]) RILLHERR
TEER
RIEBEERNF+—AXNH ARFE—FKR
RBREZBEBSFEMAIL Z AR Keen
Ambition Enterprise Limited ([ B /7 ]) R # &
BAEHEBTRA 2B ELE ([HER
ADNFVEERZ([BEELEHE]) 1
%ﬁﬂﬂﬁé?\fﬁ%ﬁﬂﬂ)ﬁiZFﬁ%iﬁW%
NAEAEEEE EITRA A £35,000,000
REREEICOBE T ZEEAR REA
200,000,0008 7T AR @ ZF- 7 k&
RABLEBREBEBIE=T-

R-ZEZ+FMAMB - AQAF B HEE
RAGTY KR IEWa# A QR M E FRO T
4£5,0000008 T2 RE - XKIEAEELER

A
2%
-

RZEZTLFOAMNH- Eﬁ_ﬂ&K A) £
Digital Investment Limited ([ & & # 8 A1) 5t
B = R AR 42 7R E10,000,000% 7T (4
FE 5P 78,100,000/% 7T ) 7R H#E8,750,0000% &
100 Tz BEEEBAR (TEEEER])
((E;naﬂﬁj)n]—iwgﬁ%ﬁ% (rEEEIWUE%
wEl) B E ﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ”‘ﬁ’\ﬁ WED %
TT H§L$ 250/0& g =) Z«( B B E% TEj( Z (= %’Yﬁ
1T A 20% ° 3 ﬁﬁ)\%$’§@2ﬁ4%_
55 o

El=

il
rull

ABBGARRBRAA HEEE-

RHBERE

RZZEZE+F—AZH AARREAQF
BREFERALAE TEER D
43,000,00017 i B # - ] 3% 17 £ (& & #x 2.00
BITRBAR R E BB REERETT
H-_ET+F-—A-_HE_ZT-TF—H
—H(BREEERMXK) -

PR
-

>l 2t
4 01

I

)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

ok BV 25 A B

33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued) B.AEHERAREE (F)

(iii) Conversion of convertible preference shares in (i) AR AR —FRMBARAZUTRBRE LR
a subsidiary of the Company
On 12 January 2007, the Company received a notice R_ZEZ+F-—A+T__R AR AEE—F
from a holder of the convertible preference shares ¥ B B Turbo SpeedE 17 ) AI # AR 18 55 AR 5
issued by Turbo Speed for the conversion of all of its BANBH UWERERHA _ZETNF+—H
3,418,804 convertible preference shares into the N A REB a5 2 R0 A5 H PT#53,418,804 /%
ordinary shares of the Company pursuant to the terms AR ELEREBFHERAARR AL RER-

of the subscription agreement dated 9 November 2004.

As a result of the above conversion, 51,866,667 new HY Faiedin KR all —FE+F— A+
ordinary shares of the Company were issued and NBRGRRH 038 T 2 HIRE [ Ak
allotted to the convertible preference shares holder at BB o I RF B A 31T M it 3 51,866,667 %
a conversion price of HK$0.3 per share on 18 January ZN/NESTEC R R Y
2007.

(iv) Proposed acquisition of the entire interest in (v EZRBEEEEEREIEER 2 BEER
Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen and disposal ti € Hualong Holding 5%#£ &=

of 5% interest in Hualong Holding

On 10 February 2007, the Company entered into a RZZEZLF A+ A ARRIEBFINA
sale and purchase agreement (the “Hualong EBIATERATHH BARE HED
Agreement”) with £ 3 A (Wang Bing Ren), £ 75 (XB#EIR) TR M ELTERAEREA
(Wang Zhong Fang), & 78 &8 (Jiang Jie Zhong), it 5 Al(RBEBEAMALIzAR) (ST E
Z) (Zhao Shu Xun (also known as 8 /73 (Zhao Li AAIVEEWE ([ERHRE]) Eit-
Bin)), &% JI| (Li Ning Chuan) and Everon Group RN BB G R B AR W A8 5 BT i
Holdings Limited (a company incorporated in Hong RZzMMNBEEERER AR ([AE#E
Kong) (collectively the “Vendors”), who are parties ) 2HEMBRA - REBTIMRILZE
independent of the Group, pursuant to which the BB R A RN F] (= IEEER ] ) Ko HOB &~
Company conditionally agreed to procure the Al (B EEEE]) 2HEETRANUK
acquisition of the entire registered capital of Hangzhou & R B 524,000,000 7T (IREE ] ) -
Baifu Holding Company Limited (“Baifu Hualong”), a #AE R AK300,700,0007T (K48 E R
company to be incorporated in the PRC which will hold 302,900,000 ) ([FEREKE]) B=EE
the entire interest in M1 M ZE[E E F R iMT B R A 7 MG FE A R P B A S 2 AN EE PR B F Bl
(Hangzhou Hualong Electronic Technology Company PRAR ([EEEF]) KNEREBHZRTK
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong AR B 2 INEREERMARA
Electronic”) and MM ERZE BB R 2 7 Al (TEREERRM]) 25 fEmERE KB
(Hangzhou Hualong Information Technology Company B AR® 200,700,000 (L9 E R
Limited), a company established in the PRC (“Hualong 202,100,000/ ) BUIR &L [ BREAR
Information”) prior to completion of the Hualong # 100,000,0007T (%748 E 7 100,700,000/
Agreement, the entire issued share capital of Pacific J0) B BAZN A 7] 36,900,146/ & IX 1E B 2.73
Sheen International Limited (B JERIBE B R A 7)), a BTz HBH ([RERSG]) T

company incorporated in Hong Kong (“Pacific Sheen”)
and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as the
“Hualong Group”) and the shareholders’ loans of
HK$24.0 million (the “Shareholders’ Loans”) for a total
consideration of RMB300.7 million (equivalent to
approximately HK$302.9 million) (the “Hualong
Acquisition”). The consideration for the Hualong
Acquisition will be satisfied as to RMB200.7 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$202.1 million) in cash
and as to the remaining balance of RMB100.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$100.7 million) by way
of the 36,900,146 new shares of the Company (the
“Consideration Shares”) at a consideration of HK$2.73
per share.
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33. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Proposed acquisition of the entire interest in
Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen and disposal
of 5% interest in Hualong Holding (continued)
As part of the transactions in relation to the Hualong
Acquisition, the Company and the Vendors will execute
all relevant documents for the disposal of 5% of the
issued share capital of Hualong Holding, a subsidiary
of the Company which will become the immediate
holding company of Baifu Hualong and Pacific Sheen
upon completion of the Hualong Agreement, to the
Vendors for a total consideration of RMB15.0 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$15.1 million), which
is equal to 5% of the total consideration to be paid by
the Group for the Hualong Acquisition (the “Hualong
Disposal”).

The Hualong Acquisition and the Hualong Disposal and
the transactions contemplated herein above have not
been completed up to the date of this report.

As at 31 December 2006, the aggregate audited
carrying value of the total net assets of the Hualong
Group amounted to approximately HK$169.8 million.
Goodwill arising from the Hualong Acquisition and
Hualong Disposal will be finalised upon completion of
management’s assessment of the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities of the Hualong Group.

Effect of the Corporate Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China (the “new CIT Law”)
On 16 March 2007, the National People’'s Congress
approved the new CIT Law. The new CIT Law changes
the corporate income tax rate to 25% with effect from
1 January 2008. The new CIT Law also provides for
preferential tax rates, tax incentives for prescribed
industries and activities, grandfathering provisions as
well as determination of taxable profit. As at the date
that this report are approved for issue, detailed
measures concerning these items has yet to be issued
by the State Council. Consequently, the Group is not
in a position to assess the impact, if any, to the carrying
value of deferred tax assets and liabilities as at 31
December 2006. The Group will continue to evaluate
the impact as more detailed regulations are announced.

Exercise of share options

Subsequent to the year end and up to the date of this
report, total aggregate number of 26,885,000 share
options have been exercised, which result in the issue
of 26,885,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company. As at the date of this report, the Company
has 98,115,000 share options outstanding.

3. EERREE (B)

(v BB W BEEERRE IEEABR 2 BEZR
it £ Hualong Holding 5%# % (&)

EAEBERKERS 2HFP IR KAAQF
BT AR KE AR 15000,0005T
(#9¥8E 715,100,000/ T HH & R A & B
WA R (EB%) MEBEAHAHEARRRNER
Al Hualong Holding 2, 28 1T AR A< 5% ( [ £ [£
& 1) %ZFJPTAE A B Hualong Holding #
RERBZEXEXEEEERMETIRR
B EERERAT

BEEAREAY DMEEWBRERELE
ARBUFETZR 5 H AR T

) qﬂﬁéjﬁ) %ﬂ@m%ﬁﬁ SHE ([H R
R-BTLF= H—l—/\EI EEARKEH
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R REAZEEMER RS
26% ° ¥ EFTFBA TR EER X i
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6885OOOT\E%HX$Z£JET?1E B EITRRY
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Summary Financial Information

S 5 P

A summary of the published consolidated results and of the WMEERERV BRI MIZERBRAENR S BHNAER
consolidated assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five SEBEZNAVBFEFEEAMEEEENGEEE
financial years, as extracted from the audited financial statements HEEHMENT:

and reclassified as appropriate, is set as below:

Year ended 31 December

BEtZA=1-HL
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
“RRAE | ZETHF  -TEMF C-FR=fF  CZETCR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TER TER THEL
Continuing Continuing Continuing Continuing Continuing  Discontinuing
operations operations operations Operations operations operations
5 H HEgE HEgE HEgE REGE  FRERE
Results ES |
Profit/(Loss) attributable to EBRBEAERL
equity holders wil,/ (B8) 133,600 62,304 (12127) (3.454) (37399) (3429)
Assets and liabilities BERAR
Total assets BEE 847,110 313741 240,721 163,676 312,312 -
Total liabilities BER (167,438) (186,307) (192,090) (102,918) (248,100) -
Capital and reserves atfributable o~ A AR E#HEFH A
the Company's equity holders BERARGEE 679,672 197,434 48,631 60,758 64212 -

Note: The construction and installation of curtain wall system segment Kzt BEMAZARERETNBRERTREEEERR
and the sales and distribution of sanitary-ware and kitchen GEBUARBERDHRARBBEBRN_-ZZ

cabinets segment commenced operations since incorporation —FNANA=1+THEEE:
were disposed of on 30 September 2002.

HI SUN TECHNOLOGY (CHINA) LIMITED
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